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STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE
DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES
DIVISION OF COMMUNITY BASED CARE SERVICES

BUREAU OF ELDERLY & ADULT SERVICES

Nicholas A. Toumpas
Commissioner 129 PLEASANT STREET, CONCORD, NH 03301-3857

603-271-9203 1-800-351-1888

Diane Langley, Director Fax: 603-271-4643 TDD Access: 1-800-735-2964 www.dhhs.nh.gov

August 28, 2014

Her Excellency, Governor Margaret Wood Hassan

o

and the Honorable Council
State House g , 70 w
Concord, New Hampshire 03301 4 (\‘L 6
il
REQUESTED ACTION
1) Authorize the Department of Health and Human Services, Division of Community Based Care

Services, Bureau of Elderly and Adult Services, to amend an existing Agreement with VNA at
HCS, Inc., 312 Marlboro Street, Keene NH (Vendor #177274) to provide In Home Care, In
Home Health Aide Level of Care and Adult Day Program Services by modifying the geographic
area served with no change to the total price limitation of $1,008,761, effective upon the date of
Governor and Executive Council approval through June 30, 2015. The Governor and Executive
Council approved the original contract on June 18, 2014 (ltem #110).

2) Authorize the Department of Health and Human Services, Division of Community Based Care
Services, Bureau of Elderly and Adult Services, to amend an existing Agreement with VNA at
HCS, Inc., 312 Marlboro Street, Keene NH (Vendor #177274) to provide Home Delivered and
Congregate Meals and Transportation Services by modifying the geographic area served with
no change to the total price limitation of $650,886.80, effective upon the date of Governor and
Executive Council approval through June 30, 2015. The Governor and Executive Council
approved the original contract on June 18, 2014 (Item #109),

EXPLANATION

The requested actions seek approval to modify the geographic areas to be served by adding
Francestown for In Home Care and In Home Health Aide Level of Care services and adding the towns
of Jaffrey and Nelson for Home Delivered Meals. These three towns were inadvertently omitted by
the Contractor when they identified the list of cities and towns in which they provided these services.

The Department of Health and Human Services posted a Request for Applications for In Home
Care, In Home Health Aide Level of Care, and In Home Nursing Level of Care Services on the
Department’'s website from April 22, 2014 to May 8, 2014. VNA at HCS was one of fifteen vendors
awarded a contract to provide these services. Additionally, a Request for Proposals for Nutrition and
Transportation services was posted on the Department’s website from November 22, 2013 through
February 20, 2014. VNA at HCS was one of fourteen vendors awarded a contract to provide these
services.

Should Governor and Executive Council determine not to approve this request; elderly and
disabled adults may have less access to these services.



State of New Hampshire
Department of Health and Human Services
Amendment #1 for VNA at HCS, Inc.

State of New Hampshire
Department of Health and Human Services
Amendment #1 for VNA at HCS, Inc.

This 1st Amendment to the Nutrition and Transportation services contract (hereinafter
referred to as “Amendment #1) dated this 18" day of August 2014, is by and between
the State of New Hampshire, Department of Health and Human Services (hereinafter
referred to as the "State" or "Department") and VNA at HCS, Inc. (hereinafter referred to
as "the Contractor"), a non-profit corporation organized under the laws of the State of
New Hampshire, with a place of business at 312 Marlboro Street, Keene, NH 03431.

WHEREAS, pursuant to an agreement (the "Contract") approved by the Governor and
Executive Council on June 18, 2014, the Contractor agreed to perform certain services
based upon the terms and conditions specified in the Contract as amended and in
consideration of certain sums specified; and

WHEREAS, the State and the Contractor have agreed to make changes to the scope of
work, payment schedules and terms and conditions of the contract; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to the General Provisions, Paragraph 18 of the Agreement, the
State may amend the Contract by written agreement of the parties; and

WHEREAS, the Parties agree to modify the geographic area served within the price
limit.

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing and the mutual covenants and
conditions contained in the Contract and set forth herein, the parties hereto agree as
follows:

1) Delete Exhibit A-1 and replace with Exhibit A-1 Amendment #1.

Amendment #1 E%?

Page T of 3



State of New Hampshire
Department of Health and Human Services
Amendment #1 for VNA at HCS, Inc.

This amendment shall be effective upon the date of Governor and Executive Council
approval.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have set their hands as of the date written below,

State of New Hampshire
Depa nt of Health and Human Services

7 /214 f,@@u

Date NAME’ Sher1 L. Rockburn
TITLE

VNA at HCS, Inc.

August 21, 2014 %/MM

Date NAM éz/ thy Sorenson

TITL President/CEQ
Acknowledgement:
State of _New Hampshire , County of __ Cheshire on Augqust 21, 2014

before the undersigned officer, personally appeared the person identified above, or
satisfactorily proven to be the person whose name is signed above, and acknowledged
that s/he executed this document in the capacity indicated above.

Signature of Notary Public or Justice of the Peace

o A G gt

Name and Title of Notary or Justice of the Peace

HAREN M. CAMPBELL, Notary Public
My Commission Expires June 4, 2019

Amendment #1
Page 2 of 3 ;/z'?"f



Her Excellency, Governor Margaret Wood Hassan
and the Honorable Council

August 28, 2014

Page 2

Area served: See Services and Geographic Area (Attachment A)

Source of funds: 51% Federal Funds from the Social Services Block Grant and Administration
for Community Living’s Special Programs for the Aging-Title Ill and 49% General Funds.

In the event that the federal funds become no longer available, general funds will not be
requested to support medical eligibility assessments work.

Respectfully submitted,

;{/Pad)aw Pre

ne Langley
Director

Approved by%JjL

Nicholas A. Toumpas
Commissioner

The Department of Health and Human Services’ Mission Is to join communities and families
In providing opportunities for citizens to achieve health and independence.



State of New Hampshire
Department of Health and Human Services
Amendment #1 for VNA at HCS, Inc.

The preceding Amendment, having been reviewed by this office, is approved as to form,
substance, and execution.

dt(bﬂb,[ B

OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL

Date Name:, [\ {Aon

Title: }‘ Ao

| hereby certify that the foregoing Amendment was approved by the Governor and
Executive Council of the State of New Hampshire at the Meeting on:
(date of meeting)

OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY OF STATE

Date Name:
Title:

Amendment {#1} 2
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RFP # 14-DHHS-DCBCS-BEAS-05
Contractor's name: VNA at HCS, Inc.

Exhibit A-1 Amendment # 1
July 1, 2014 through June 30, 2015

GEOGRAPHIC AREA FORM

Name of Service

Congregate Meals

County/Counties

Towns/Cities where
Services will be offered

Cheshire County

All

Home Delivered Meals

Friendly Bus Transportation

Cheshire County

Chesterfield,
Fitzwilliam, Gilsum,
Hinsdale, Keene,
Jaffrey, Marlborough,
Nelson, Rindge,
Sullivan, Surry,
Swanzey, Troy,
Winchester,
Westmoreland

Cheshire County

Keene

Exhibit A-1 Amendment # 1
Page 1 of 1

Contractors Initials:

Date: %j



State of Nefo Hampshire
Bepartment of State

CERTIFICATE

I, William M. Gardner, Secretary of State of the State of New Hampshire, do hereby
certify that VNA AT HCS, INC. is a New Hampshire nonprofit corporation formed
November 18, 1981. I further certify that it is in good standing as far as this office is

concerned, having filed the return(s) and paid the fees required by law.

In TESTIMONY WHEREOF, I hereto
set my hand and cause to be affixed
the Seal of the State of New Hampshire,
this 24% day of April A.D. 2014

oy Bkl

William M. Gardner
Secretary of State




VNA at HCS, Inc.

ABSTRACT OF CORPORATE MINUTES

The following is a true abstract from an electronic vote of the Board of Directors of VNA
at HCS, Inc. on August 21, 2014 at which a quorum was polled:

“On motion duly made and seconded, it was voted to authorize the President/CEO, to
accept grants and awards and enter into contracts, and contract amendments from time to time
with the New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services, Bureau of Elderly and
Adult Services, to sign and otherwise fully execute such acceptances and contracts, and contract
amendments or modifications thereto, and any related documents requested by the Bureau of

Elderly and Adult Services; this authorization to continue until revoked by vote of this governing
board.”

I certify the foregoing vote is still in effect and has not been revoked, rescinded or
modified.

I further certify that Cathy Sorenson is the duly elected President/CEO of this corporation
and is still qualified and serving in such capacity.

August 21, 2014 e, ¢ &Llu
Date Betsy Cotter
VNA at HCS Board Vice Chairperson

STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE

COUNTY OF CHESHIRE
On August 21, 2014, before the undersigned officer personally appeared the person
identified in the foregomg certificate, known to me (or satisfactorily proven) to be the Vice

Chairperson of the corporation identified in the foregoing certificate, and acknowledged that she
executed the foregoing certificate.

In witness whereof I hereunto set my hand and official seal.

-2 uét //(ﬂllj///

Karen M. Campbell, Nofary Public

My commission expires:

KAREN M. CAM Nota, Pubfic
Uy Commissinn Expires Jurm'y

KAREN py * 4. 2Mm0

My Comm; .
lon Emm%



Client#: 986155 HOMEHEA3

ACORD. CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

DATE (MMIDD/YYYY)
4/02/2014

REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

certificate holder In lieu of such endorsement(s).

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED

iMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must be endorsed. If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to
the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on this certificate does not confer rights to the

PRODUCER CONTACT
USl Insurance Svcs LLC (A}I‘g,NNEo, Ext): 603 625'1100 i_{AAIé, Noj: -
PO Box 406 E-MAIL .
ADORESS : -
Portiand, ME 04112-0406 R
. msunen(s_) ) AFFORDING COVERAGE NalCS
insurer a: Arch Insurance Company 11150

INSURED ) ) INSURER B :
Home Healthcare Hospice & Community Ser
INSURERC :
PO Box 564 INSURER D -
Keene, NH 03431 S —
INSURERE: .
INSURFRF -

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER:

REVISION NUMBER:

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,

EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS. o
e TYPE OF INSURANCE msn 3wn POLICY NUMBER Cﬁ/'ﬂ%}’v% @&'ﬂg% umrs
A | GENERAL LIABILITY NCPKG0206602 01/04/2014{01/04/2015 EACH OCCURRENCE $1,000,000
X | COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY PRI T B [$1,000,000
l CLAIMS-MADE E] OCCUR MED EXP (Any one person) $20,000
| o PERSONAL & ADV iNJuRY | $1,000,000
1 _ 'GENERAL AGGREGATE 3,000,000
 GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG | $3,000,000
rowey | ]58% Loc ! $ o
A | AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY NCAUT0206602 01/04/2014/01/04/2015 & 2"‘5'"55",5"‘%%}‘?” 1,000,000
ANY AUTO BODIY INJURY (Per pason) $
N AToE 0 ATToa- E0 BODILY INJURY (Per accident) | $
I~ NON-OWNED PROPERTY DAMAGE s
|_X| HireD autos AUTOS (Pes accident]
' s
A | x|UMBRELLALIAB | x [occuR NCFXS0206601 01/04/2014|01/04/201 5 EACH OCCURRENCE $1,000,000
EXCESS LiAB ‘CLAIMS-MADE AGGREGATE $3,000,000
— DEQ_J )SLR&TB‘T'ON 50 i . s
WORKERS COMPENSATION e STATS: I lom-
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY YIN 4 —
ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE[ " E.1. EACH ACCIDENT s
OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED? [ ] NIA
(Mandatory In NH) - E.L.DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE{S
DESERIPTON OF BPERATIONS beiow ; e EL DISEASE - POLICY LMIT |

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (Attach ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, if more space Is required)
VNA at HCS
This Certificate is issued for insured operations usual to home health and hospice activities

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION

129 Pileasant Street

H SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
DHHS THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF,
Contracts and Procurement Unit ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN

Concord, NH 03301 AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

I L okl Do

© 19882010 ACORD CORPORATION. Alf rights reserved.

ACORD 25 (2010/05) 1 of1 The ACORD name and Iogo are registered marks of ACORD
#511950296/M11950038

CLMCA




Ve MMWDOD/YYYY)
ACORD CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE 8/21/2014

REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

THIS CERTIFICATE 1S ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED

certificate holder In lleu of such endorsement(s).

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(les) must be endorsed. If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to
the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on this certificate does not confer rights to the

PRODUCER

_gﬂ:c‘r Nancy Wallace

Kennebunk Savings Insurance %m, (207) 985-2941 IM(zonoas-nzz
50 Portland Road mnmcy.wallace@kennobunksavinqs.con

PO Box 770 INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC#
Kennebunk ME 04043 NSURERA:Atlantic Charter Insurance

INSURED INSURER B :

Home Healthcare Hospice & Community Svcs INSURER C :

VNA at HCS INSURER D :

PO Box 534, 312 Marlboro St INSURER E :

Keene NH 03431 INSURERF :

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBERMaster 2014/2015 REVISION NUMBER:

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

[ES ~ JABGLISUBR]
LIR

POLICY EFE_| POLICY EXP

TYPE OF INSURANCE SR wvp POLICY NUMBER | MWDRYYYY) | (MNDOYYYY) umrrs
GENERAL LIABILITY EACH OCCURRENCE ]
COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY | PREMISES (Es occurrence) $
J CLAIMS-MADE OCCUR MED EXP {Any one person) | §
PERSONAL & ADVINJURY |$
] GENERAL AGGREGATE $
GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG | §
POLICY | l ,',’ng l I LOC $
NOIED SINGLE LW
AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY _;%'}mn T s
| | anvauto BODILY INJURY (Per person) | §
ALL OWNED SCHEDULED
|| ASE SOHED BODILY INJURY (Per accident)| §
NON-OWNED "PROPERTY DANMAGE s
HIRED AUTOS AUTOS | (Par gccident)
[
UMBRELLA LIAB OCCUR EACH OCCURRENCE s
EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE AGGREGATE $
DED ] LR_E;NT!ON 3 $
A | WORKERS COMPENSATION llm% [ IOETI?-
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY YIN
ANY mopnnemprmg?gscunve NIA E.L EACH ACCIDENT [] 1,000,000
OFFICERMMEMBER EX
{Mandatory in NH) WCA00539800 [7/1/2014 [1/1/2015 |g| DiSEASE - EA EMPLOYER § 1,000,000
if yes, describe under
DéscmPTION OF OPERATIONS below E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT I $ 1,000,000

Certificate.

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (Attach ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Scheduls, if more space Is required) .
This Certificate of Insurance is issued as a matter of information only and confers no rights upon the

holder and does not amend, extend or alter the coverage afforded by policies designated on the

CERTIFICATE HOLDER

CANCELLATION

NH Dept. of Health and Human Services
Bureau of Elderly and Adult Services
Attn. Cynthia Carpenter

129 Pleasant Street

Concord, NH 03301-3857

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

|panny Edgecomb/NW T i

- T

ACORD 25 (2010/05)
INQNPE Mmrnnx nd

© 1988-2010 ACORD CORPORATION. Ali rights reserved.

Tha ArADN nama and lana ara saaicbarad mmasbe af ACADN



! z 5 Home Healthcare Comfort, care and support
HOSPICC 699 . when hOme is wheve you want to be . . .
L_.n I Community Services
S

VALUES AND MISSION STATEMENT

Because we value:

The worth and dignity of all people and their right to privacy
The right of people to make informed choices

A creative, holistic approach to individuals’ and families’ needs

Health and wellness throughout life

Yy v v v v

Access to health care and support services to encourage maximum
‘independence

» A commitment by all staff to acquire and share knowledge
through education and research

»  Continuous self and agency improvement to meet the changing
needs of individuals and our communities

»  Collaboration with other providers

Our mission is:

To provide services which enable people to function throughout life at
their optimal level of health, well-being and independence, according to
their personal beliefs and choices. '

Adopted by Board: September 4, 1997
Reaffirmed by Board:  September 6, 2012

312 Marlboro Street Arborway 45 Main Street
PO Box 564 PO Box 343 PO Box 496
Keene, NH 03431 Charfestown, NH 03603 Peterborough, NH 03458
603-352-2253 « 800-541-4145 603-826-3322 : 603-532-8353

Fax 603-358-3904 » www.HCSservices.org * info@hcsservices.org



VNA AT HCS, INC.
AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 30, 2013 AND 2012
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BRAD BORBIDGE, P.A.
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
197 LOUDON ROAD, SUITE 350
CONCORD, NEW HAMPSHIRE 03301

TELEPHONE 603/224-0849
TELEFAX 603/224-2397
Independent Auditor's Report
Board of Directors
VNA at HCS, Inc.
Keene, New Hampshire

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of VNA at HCS, Inc., which

comprise the balance sheets as of June 30, 2013 and 2012, the related statements of

operations, changes in net assets, and cash flows for the years then ended, and the
related notes to the financial statements.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial
statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America; this includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of
internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements
that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our
audits. We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally
accepted in the United States of America. Those standards require that we plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurarice about whether the financial
statements are free from material misstatement. :

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts

and disclosures in the financial statements. Thé procedures selected depend on the
auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of
the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation
and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control.

-1-




Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant -
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinions.

Opinion

In our opmxon, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material
respects, the financial position of VNA at HCS, Inc. as of June 30, 2013 and 2012, and the
results of its operations and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

"Canord New Hampshire
September 24,2013



VNA AT HCS, INC.

BALANCE SHEETS
JUNE 30, 2013 AND 2012
ASSETS
2013 2012
Current Assets
Cash and cash equivalents $ 1,486,615 957,631
Temporary investments : 38,487 33,457
Patient accounts receivable, less allowances for
-uncollectible accounts of $320,768 and
$293,046 at June 30, 2013 and 2012, respectively 2,042,500 2,000,336
Other receivables 597,672 391,605
Prepaid expenses 24,382 27,611
Due from affiliates 4,918,772 5,279,069
Total Current Assets 9,108,428 8,689,709
Assets Limited As To Use 116,326 170,374
Property And Equipment, Net 249,730 362,960
TOTAL ASSETS | $ 9474484 9,223,043
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
Current Liabilities .
Accounts payable $ - 139,740 153,457
Due to third-party payers 5,000 5,535
Accrued payroll and related expenses 727,011 651,451
Deferred revenue 687,054 566,862
Total- Current Liabilities 1,558,805, 1,377,305
Net Assets
Unrestricted 7,799,353 7,675,364
Temporarily restricted 97,668 151,716
Permanently restricted 18,658 18,658
Total Net Assets 7,915,679 7,845,738
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS $ 9474484 9,223,043

(See accompanying notes to these financial statements)

3-




VNA AT HCS, INC.
T STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2013 AND 2012

2013 2012
Operating Revenue ,
Patient service revenue $ 15,288,208 $ 14,904,158
Provision for bad debts (209,200) (111,000)
~ Net patient serviqe revenue 15,079,008 14,793,158
Other operating revenue 3,112,032 3,020,600
Total Operating Revenue 18,191,040 17,813,758
Operating Expenses ,
Salaries and benefits 12,075,835 11,874,598
Other operating expenses 2,911,890 . 3,005,816 -
Depreciation 335,579 348,770
‘Management fees 2,969,389 2,692,832
Total Operating Expenses 18,292,693 17,922,016
OPERATING LOSS (101,653) (108,258)
Other Revenue and Gains .
Contributions 223,334 316,391
Investment income 2,308 3,595
Total Other Revenue Gains 225,642 319,986
' EXCESS OF REVENUE OVER EXPENSES 123,989 211,728
Net assets released from restriction for
capital acquisitions - 167,175
123,989 378,903

INCREASE IN UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS ’ $

(See-accompanying notes to these financial statements)

4-



VNA AT HCS, INC.
STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN NET ASSETS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2013 AND 2012
Temporarily =~ Permanent

} Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total
Balance, June 30, 2011 $ 7296461 $ 16170 § 18,658 $ 7,331,289
Excess of revenue over expenses 211,728 - - 211,728
Contributions - 367,175 - 367,175
Investment income ' - 353 - 353
Net assets released from restriction - : (64,807) - (64,807)
Net assets released from
restriction for capital acquisitions 167,175 (167,175) - -
Change in Net Assets 378,903 135,546 - 514,449
Balance, June 30, 2012 7,675,364 151,716 - 18,658 - 7,845,738
Excess of revenue over expenses 123,989 - - 123,989
Investment income _ - 398 - 398
Net assets released from restriction - (54,446) - (54,446)
Change in Net Assets 123,989 (54,048) - 69,941
Balance, June 30,2013 $ 7799353 $- 97,668 § 18,658 $ 7,915,679

(See accompanying notes to these financial statements)
-5-




VNA AT HCS, INC.
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2013 AND 2012

2013 2012
Cash Flows From Operating Activities ,
Change in net assets $ 69,941 $ 514,449
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to
net cash provided (used) by operating activities
Bad debt expense 209,200 111,000
Depreciation 335,579 348,770
(Increase) decrease in the following assets:
Temporary investments (5,030) 191,100
Patient accounts receivable (251,364) (587,270)
Other receivables (206,067) 138,204
Prepaid expenses <+ 3,229 916
Due from affiliate . 360,297 31,650
Increase (decrease) in the following liabilities: '
Accounts payable .(13,717) - (273)
Due to third-party payers (535) (6,465)
Accrued payroll and related expenses 75,560 (482,921)
Deferred revenue ' 120,192 (198,851)
Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities 697,285 60,309
Cash Flows From Investing Activities '
Increase in assets limited as to use 54,048 (135,546)
Capital expenditures, net of dispositions (222,349) (437,898)
Net Cash Used by Investing Activities (168,301) (573,444)
Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents 528,984 (513,135)
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year 957,631 1,470,766
1,486,615 $ 957,631

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, END OF YEAR $

(See accompanying notes to these financial statements)

-6-
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L_n ! CommunityServices
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Comfort, care ad SUPPOTt

when 1‘10m€ is where you want to be . . .

HCS/VNA at HCS, Inc.
'2013-2014 Board of Directors

Chair: Deborah J. Blanc

2009-2012 Jane Larmon
2012-2015 2012-2015
Vice-Chair: Betsy Cotter John Mclntosh
2011-2014 2013-2016
Treasurer: Joji Robertson Allen Mendelson
2102-2015 2013-2016
Secretary: Peter Gosline Charles Montgomery, MD
2009-2012 2011-2014
2012-2015
Maureen O’Brien
Janet Ackerman 2011 -2014
2012-2015
Brian Reilly, MD
Joe Baute 2012-2015
2006-2009
2009-2012 Katherine J. Snow, Director at
2012-2013 Large
2013-2016 2008-2011
2011-2014
JoAnn Fenton
2009-2012
2012-2015
312 Mariboro Street Arborway 45 Main Street
PO Box 564 PO Box 343 PO Box 496

Peterborough, NH 03458
....603-532-8353

Charlestown, NH 03603

Keene, NH 03431
... 603-826-3322

o B£03-352-2253 - 800-541-4145

Fax 603-358-3904 « www.HCSservices.org « info@hcsservices.org



Education:

Career:

Carolyn DeMark, RN, BSN

Bachelor of Science in Nursing, 1990, Millersville University,
Millersville, PA

Diploma in Nursing: Associate Degree in Science, 1987, Lancaster
General -Hospital School of Nursing; Franklin and Marshall College,

Lancaster, PA

High School Diploma, 1984, State College Area, Senior High School, -
State College, PA

Director of Quality and Staff Development, Home Healthcare, Hospice

and Community Services, Keene, NH 12/14/13 — Present

Patient Care Manager, Home Healthcare, Hospice and Community
Services, Keene, NH 4/5/10-12/13/13

Home Care Nurse, Home Healthcare, Hospice and Community Services,
Keene, NH 2/25/02-4/5/10

- Education Services, Nurse Clinician, Monadnock Commumty Hospltal

Peterborough, NH 1/4/99-4/2000

Nursing Supervisor, Family Practice Winchester Satellite Ofﬁce, Lahey
Hitchcock Clinic, Keene, NH 12/96-12/98

Staff Nurse, Family Practice Fitzwilliam Satellite Office, Lahey Hitchcock
Clinic, Keene, NH 3/16/92-12/1996

Circulating/Scrub Nurse, Lancaster General Hospital, Lancaster, PA
6/18/90-10/4/91

Medical/Surgical Critical Care Staff Nurse, Lancaster General Hospital,
Lancaster, PA 1/4/88-6/15/90
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Susan Ashworth

Experience

Home Healthcare, Hospice and Community Services
Keene, New Hampshire

.Director of Community Relations, Nutrition and Transportation Programs 2002 to present
Assumed responsibility for operations of the organization=s nutrition and transportation programs,
in addition to Community Relations duties.

Director of Community Relations 1985 to 2002
Member of the organization=s senior management staff, responsible for the agency=s marketing and
public awareness efforts and community relations activities, including securing funding from towns.

Key activities include:

X Developing and implementing marketing strategies for the organization as a whole and for
specific program areas.
X Directing the agency=s public relations efforts, including development of brochures, press

releases, displays, preséntations and other materials to communicate the HCS mission to a

wide variety of constituencies.

Managing the agency=s advertising programs, including print, radio and direct mail.

Securing funding from 38 communities for in home care and community programs through

the town appropriation process. Manage town funds to maximize care to low income

consumers while maintaining service costs within the appropriations available. Liaison with

network of HCS Advisors to encourage support of the organization=s activities at the

community level. ,

X Developing educational programs and communication mechanisms to maintain effective
relationships with HCS Advisors.

X Managing telephone and voice mail systems to facilitate effective communication for the
agency=s various publics. Negotiate contracts with vendors and oversee design and
implementation of new systems and technologies.

P Pl

Interim Executive Director 1987-1988

Assumed leadership of organization from October, 1987 to August 1988 during search for executive
director. During this time, maintained the financial stability of the organization by restructuring
rates for nursing services. Worked with member organizations to continue their participation in the
HCS umbrella. Secured contract to developed and implemented adult day care services. Expanded
wellness and health education programs for the community and business.

Director of Senior Services 1982 - 1993
Responsible for planning, developing and managing the organization=s community services for
senior citizens, including congregate nutrition programs, meals-on-wheels, public and elderly and
handicapped transportation services, outreach and adult day care.




Responsibilities included:

X Securing funding from diverse sources, including grants, town appropriations, contributions
from civic organizations and client donations to maintain programs.

X Managing budgets for individual programs and funding sources.

X Monitoring and evaluating programs to meet agency standards and funding and regulatory
requirements.

Cheshire Health and Social Services
'Keene, New Hampshire

Director of Senior Services | 1979 -1982
Responsible for developing the organization=s community services for senior citizens and managing

the daily operations of the senior nutrition, outreach and transportation programs.

Responsibilities included:
X Directing community development efforts to expand nutntlon services for senior citizens in

rural communities.

X Securing grants from state and local sources, public and private, to fund the expansion of
services. :

X Positioning senior nutrition sites as multi—purpose centers for senior citizens by adding
wellness, information and referral and recreation services.

X Developmg and implementing an outreach program to reach out to elderly and handlcapped
consumers in rura} areas.

X Managing all aspects of daily operatlons mcludmg personnel, budgeting, and momtormg
and evaluating programs to meet regulatory requirements.

Coordinator of Nutrition and Transportation Programs 1977 t0 1979

Managed the daily operations of the organization=s nutrition and transportation programs for senior
citizens.

ACTION
Orlando Florida

Program Assistant 1977
State office liaison with local VISTA Volunteer projects, responsible for recruiting and training

volunteers to work with a wide variety of community projects throughout the state.

New Hampshire Association for the Elderly
Concord, New Hampshire
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Vista Volunteer ' 1974 to 1976
Provided support to organize senior citizens to advocate effectively for services in their community.
Provided outreach to individual senior citizens to assist them in obtaining resources.

Education

Masters in Business Administration 1985
New Hampshire College
Manchester, New Hampshire

Bachelor of Science in Education 1974
Major in Sociology

Keene State College

Keene, New Hampshire

Selected Professional Activities

Leadership Monadnock, 1999 graduate

Council for a Healthier Community, member

United Way, agency tour manager for several general campalgns
New Hampshire Transit Association, founding member and treasurer
Monadnock Food Co-op, 2011 Board Member

NH Senior Nutrition Network




Donovan Hunt

Professional Objectives & Profile

To obtain a managerial position in order to combine my culinary skills with my management
experience. Ilead by example and expect the best from the staff I work with and encourage
them to excel at what they do best. I enjoy being creative and am able to adapt to structure and

consistency.
Skills
e ServSafe Certified, December 2009
e Special Diet Knowledge
e Creative Garnishes and Dishes
e Client and Employee Surveys
‘o Staff Development

Professional Experience
Home Healthcare, Hospice & Community Services — Keene, NH

Nutrition Program Manager — January 2012 to present

Manage the food service operations at the meal sites in accordan_cé with NH Sanitary
Code and other appropriate regulations

Supervise staff and volunteers at the nutrition program sites

Recruit, orient and evaluate staff and volunteers for all aspects of site operation
Review/Revise menus as necessary ' '

Coordinate Meals-on-Wheels program

Plan, implement & evaluate meal site development :

Assist in budget preparation for funding proposals and contracts

Fulfill reporting requirements for payroll, time & service reports

Assists with marketing efforts and with development of public relations materials for the
nutrition program '

Fitz, Vogt & Associates — Walpole, NH

- Food Service Director, Meals-on-Wheels - November 2004 — January 2012

Managed a Meals-on-Wheels kitchen

Planned menus in accordance with national food guidelines
Planned and prepared menus for special out-of-house catering
Collaborated to develop monthly menus

Cooked, prepared and distributed all out going food daily

Food and supply ordering

Recruited, trained and supervised new staff

Scheduling and payroll ‘

Compliance with annual budget for food, labor and utility costs
Facility compliance with State and company policies
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Holton Memorial Home — Brattleboro, VT

Kitchen Manager & Head Chef — February 2002 — October 2004
e Management of kitchen

Ordering of food and supplies

Preparation of cycle menus

Management of staffing, scheduling & payroll

Collaboration with Administration and District Manager

Budgeting | ‘

Hill Top House — Brattleboro, VT
Kitchen Manager & Head Chef — August 2000 — February 2002
¢ Assumed management position to develop and implement company policies and
procedures
e Management of kitchen

Loretto Home, Rutland, VT
Kitchen Manager & Head Chef — June 1999 — December 1999
e Prepared, organized and managed all meals in a residential care facility

e Organized special events

e Preparation of cycle menus '
e Ordering of food and supplies

e Management of staffing, scheduling & payroll

e Budgeting :

Stratton Mountain School, Stratton, VT

Kitchen Manager & Head Chef— January 1994 — June 1999
e Prepared, organized and managed all school meals
e (Catered all special events
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Michael J. Acerno

Objective

To join a team trying to make a difference, to grow both personally and professionally, and to pursue a rewarding career.

Professional Experience

Home Healthcare, Hospice and Community Services Keene, NH

February 2013 — Present

Transportation Program Manager
Responsibilities include operations of two separate transportation systems, a Demand Response system and a Public Transit system.

Work closely with program director on system budgets and acquisition of vehicles, on State and Federal Levels.

Webster Companies Brattleboro, Vermont

July 1982 to July 2013 (company closed due to loss of contract)
Central Payroll Manager — 1994 to 2013

Accomplishments:

Responsible for all hourly and salary annual review recommendations and records
Managed data processing for payroll with a staff of 20

Office processed 6000 weekly trip settlements for 1000 + drivers

Managed payroll of 300 hourly support staff at 9 different terminals

Process all new hire and termination reports/files

Responsible for all upkeep of employee data tables
Researched all driver data for US DOT audits utilizing Microsoft Access data and XATA driver log system

Operations/Safety Manager — 1992-1994 (WRJ Trucking, a Webster company)

Accomplishments:
s Routed all customer loads
100% DOT compliance on all driver files (60 drivers)
Established operating budget and implemented accordingly
Scheduled all drivers
Responsible for on road observations as well as accident investigations

Lead dispatcher — 1987-1992 (Webster Trucking Corporation)

Accomplishments:
»  Scheduling of 100+ drivers on a daily basis

¢ Labor planning for 6 dispatchers and 3 clerks
e Routed all customer loads

CDL-A driver — 1985-1987 (Webster Trucking Corporation)
Yard jockey — 1984 -1986 (Webster Trucking Corporation)
Truck mechanic - 1982 - 1984 (Webster Trucking Corporation)

Apprentice Airplane Mechanic — 1980-1982 (Air Nevada Airlines, Las Vegas, NV)



Michael J. Acerno

Community activities and interests:

Westmoreland town budget committee 1992 to present
Westmoreland School Board — 1994 to present

Cheshire United Soccer Club — 2007 to present — currently President
Westmoreland Rec Sports coach (soccer and baseball) 1986 - 2008
New Hampshire Soccer Conference Board member 2010 - present
Keene High School Boys JV Soccer Coach 2004 - 2010
Westmoreland Middle School Girls Soccer Coach 2011 —2012
Keene High School Girls JV Soccer Coach 2013

Certifications and licenses

e NH - CDL A/ Motorcycle license
e DOT Medical Examiner’s Certificate
e 'USYSA/NHSA D license

Education

e Mascoma Valley Regional High School - HS diploma
e University of Nevada at Las Vegas — 42 credits (History/Education)

References available upon request




VNA at HCS

Key Personnel

Name - Job Title ‘Salary % Paid from | Amount Paid from
this Contract | this Contract

Cathy Sorenson President/CEO 170,980 0 0

Richard Skeels CFO 130,000 0 0

Donovan Hunt Nutrition Program Manager 52,893 80 42314

Michael Acerno Transportation Program Mgr | 51,150 18 9,207




STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE
DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES
DIVISION OF COMMUNITY BASED CARE SERVICES

BUREAU OF ELDERLY & ADULT SERVICES

- Nicholas A. Toumpas
" Commissioner 129 PLEASANT STREET, CONCORD, NH 03301-3857
T 603-271-9203 1-800-351-1888

Fax: 603-271-4643 TDD Access: 1-800-735-2964 www.dhhs.nh.gov

may 22@&C Approved

Diane Langley, Director
Sheri Rockburn, Director

Her Excellency, Govemor Margaret Wood Hassan

and the Honorable Council Date \&\ \Ug
State House - -
Concord, New Hampshire 03301 ftem # " ®q
REQUE’STED ACTION

Authorize the Department of Health and Human Services, Division of Community Based Care
Services, Bureau of Elderly and Adult Services to enter into agreements with multiple vendors to
provide nutrition and transportation services to support the elderly and the disabled to remain in their
homes and community in an amount not to exceed $9, 984,063.25 in the aggregate, effective July 1,

2014 or date of Governor and Council approval whichever is later, through June 30, 2015.

Summary of contracted amounts by vendor:

» Vendor : : “Location - Amount
Community Actlon Partnership of Strafford County DoversNH “~ | $~ 39,728.75.
Community Action Program Belknap- -Merrimack Counties, Inc. | Concord, NH ' $1,657,419.80
Community Alliance of Human Services : Newport, NH $ 66,875.00
Easter Seals New Hampshire, Inc. Manchester, NH $ 107,788.75
Gibson Center for Senior Services North Conway, NH $ 289,387.50

Grafton County Senior Citizen's Council, lnc i

Lebanon, NH

-$1,352,477.50

Lamprey Health Care, Inc. ~ = r Newmarket, NH $ 67,750.00
' Newport Senior Center, Inc. R .Newport, NH $ 809,936.45
Ossipee Concerned Gitizens, Inc. - ‘| Center Ossipee, NH | $ 386,275.40
Rockingham Nutrition & M-O-W Program, Inc Brentwood, NH $1,639,485.00
Strafford Nutrition/Meals on Wheels Somersworth, NH $ 432,646.30
St. Joseph Community Services, Inc. Merrimack, NH $1,688,273.50
“Tri County CAP Berlin, NH. $ 795,132.50
VNA at HCS, Inc. Keene, NH $ 650,886.80 .
Total $9,984,063.25

Funds to support this request in State Flscal Year 2015 are available in account 7872 and are
ant|c1pated to be available in account 9255 pendlng Fiscal and Govemor and Executive Council
approval of a transfer of appropriation into this' account. The contract provsdes the Department the
authority to adjust amounts within' the price limitation without further approval from the Governor and

" Executive Council.



Her Excellency, Governor Margaret Wood Hassan
and the Honorable Council

May 22, 2014

Page 2 of 3

05-95-48-481010-78720000 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN
SVCS, HHS: ELDERLY AND ADULT SERVICES GRANTS TO LOCALS, ADM ON AGING GRANTS
(63% Federal and 37% General)

Fiscal Year Class/Object Class Title Amounts
2015... ... ~ 512-508352..% | Transportation of Clients $ 1,459,204.75
2045-" ¢~ 55412500383~ | Meals - Home Delivered & Congregate | $ 5,922,793.70

] Subtotal $ 7,381,998.45

05-95-48-481010-92550000 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT. OF HEALTH AND HUMAN
SERVICES, HHS: ELDERLY ANDADWYLT SERVICES, GRANTS TO LOCALS, SOCIAL SERVICES
BLOCK GRANT (53% ‘Fedéral and 47% General Funds)

Fiscal Year Class/Object Class Title Amounts
2015 . 544-500386 Meals Home Delivered $ 2,602,064.80
Subtotal $ 2,602,064.80
Grand Total : $ 9,984,063.25

EXPLANATION

This requested action seeks approval of 14 of 14 agreements that represent $9,984,063. 25 for
transportatlon and meals provided to seniors who are not eligible for Medicaid. All selected vendors
had contracts with the Department in State Fiscal Year, 2014 and funding is relatively flat, from both
Staté Gerieral Funds and federal source. The Department has included language in the contracts to -
allow for amiéndments limited to the terms of Exhibits B-1, B-2, and B-3.to transfér the amount of units
from one service to another and within the price limitation, to be made by written agreement of both
parties without-obtaining approval of Governor and Executive Council.

Shotild the Governor and Executive Council not authorize these agreements, the nutrition and
transportation services provided to low income, elderly and/or disabled clients will be reduced, or
eliminated, to a level that could jeopardrze their ablllty to remain in their home and would likely need
more costly Iong—term care services in traditional nursing homes or community based care programs.
“Thesedirett “care ~social~servicesallow -the-elderly —and-- disabled--adults to—secure—and-maintain- -
rndependence health and quallty of Ilfe while keeping individuals in their- home and community.

—

 These contractors were selected through a competitive bid process. The Department issued a
Request for Proposal published on the Department's website November 22, 2013, and notified potential
bidders. The Department received fifteen (15) proposals. The evaluation committee recommended
awardrng agreements to fourteen (14) Contractors. See Bid Summary (Attachment A).

The proposals were evaluated-and scored using a consensus model. Three. Department staff
evaluated the proposals on its technical merits consistent with the criteria for evaluation of Technical
Proposal as specified-in the Request for Proposals. These staffs’ experiences included administration
of a Food Protection Section within the Division of Public Health Services,. registered dietitian,
management of administrative rules and policy development for the Bureau of Elderly and Adult
Services, consultant with the NH Department of Education’s Bureau of Nutrition Programs and

e Kavans

Department staff, wrth over twenty years experrence in auditing and fi nance evaluated the proposal s

e o s LA }dr\lﬁmor{' .’.\\
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Her Excellency, Governor Margaret Wood Hassan
and the Honorable Council

May 22, 2014

Page 3of 3

The contracts include an option to extend the completion date for up to two years to be
exercised by mutual agreement by the parties, upon availability of funding, acceptable performance of
the Statement of Work, and subsequent approval by the Governor and Executive Council.

.~ The. purpose of these contracts is to provide direct services to clients that support their health,
independence and ability to remain in their homes and communities. The contractors will conduct
clients’ surveys on the quality of the services to ensure services are being delivered satisfactory or
better. Additionally, contractors will be collecting and reporting data on the number of clients, the
number of meals, and the number and type of transportation for the Department to understand the gaps
in service delivery and to be able to have more meaningful discussions about these two important

services.

Geographic area to be served is specific per contract See Summary of Serwces and
Geographic Area (Attachment B).

Source of Funds for these contracts: 60% Federal Funds from the Social Services Block Grant -
and Administration for Community Living's Special Programs for the Aging-Title Ill and 40% General

Funds

In the event that the Federal Funds become no longer available, General Funds: W|ll not be
requested to support this program. _

ctfully sut ltted

L. Rockburn
Director

Approved by: %\\k&&ﬁ(

Nicholas A. Toumpas
Commissioner

The Department of Health and Human Services’ Mission is to join communities and families
in nroviding onnortunities for citizens to achieve health and indensndence



New Hampshire DHHS Contract Unit

Attachment A

Nutrition and Traﬁs‘portati'on (Titie XX and Title {li Programs)
Bid Summary for Home Delivered Meals, Congregate Meals and Transportation

Home Delivered | Congregate Meals | Transportation
Meals Total Total Score Total Score
- ) Score (Maximum | (Maximum Points (Maximum DHHS

No. Name of Bidder: Points = 150) = 150) Points = 150) Selection
Community Action Program Belknap :
and Merrimack Counties,’

1 Concord NH 140 133 137 Selected
Community Action Partnership of : '
Strafford County, :

2 | Dover NH : N/A N/A 112 Selected
Community Alliance of Human Services,

3 Newport NH N/A N/A 103 Selected
Easter Seals of New Hampshire .

4 Manchester NH N/A N/A 105 Selected
Gibson Center For Senior Services,

5 North Conway NH . 1112 117 115 Selected
Grafton County Sénior Citizen's Council, e

6 Lebanon NH 116 133 132 Selected
Lamprey Health Care .

7 Newmarket NH N/A N/A 111 Selected
Newport Senior Center

8 Newport NH ‘ 111 104 114 Selected
Ossipee Concerned Citizens i N

9 | Center Ossipee NH 107 120 N/A Selected
Rockingham Meals on:Wheelsand .. . " |:

Nutrition Program .

10 | Brentwood NH - A 126 112 120 Selected
St Joseph Community Services,’ ‘

11 | Merrimack NH : ] 138 115 124 Selected
Strafford Nutrition Meals on Wheels : :

12 | Somersworth NH 117 98 N/A Selected
Transpoit Central , Not

13 | Plymouth NH N/A N/A 66 Selected
Tri-County Community Action Program .

14 | Berlin NH . 113 110 111 Selected
VNA @ HCS (Home Healthcare &

Hospice and Community Services),
15 | Keene NH 118 113 114 Selected

Proposal Evaluation

Technical Proposal Team:
Bruce Angus, Social Worker, Adult Protective Services
Laura Gaudette, Manager of Administrative Rules and Policy Development for the Bureau of Elderly and Adult Services

Joyce Welch, Administrator for Public Health, Food Protection

Cost Proposal Team:
Sheri Rockburn, Director of Finance
Laurie Heath, Grants and Financial Reporting -
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New Hampshire DHHS Contract Unit

Attachment B

Nutrition and Transportation Services (Title XX and Title lll Programs)
Summary of Services and Geographic Area

Nutrition
Services:
Home
Delivered and :
' Congregate Transp ,
No. Name of Bidder: - Meals ortation Geographic Area
Transportation: Strafford Co. Towns of
Community Action Partnershlp of | Barrington, Dover, Durham, Farmington, Lee,
Strafford County, . Madbury, Middleton, Milton, New Durham,
1 | Dover NH NA X Rochester, Somersworth & Strafford
: (Nutrition: Belknap Co. All & Merrimack Co. All)
{Transportation: Mermimack Co. Towns of
Allenstown, Andover, Bradford, Concord,
Danbury, Epsom, Franklin, Henniker, Hooksett,
Hopkinton, Newbury, New London, Northfield,
Community Action Program Pembroke, Pittsfield, Sutton, Wamer & Webster.
Belknap and Merrimack Belknap Co. Towns:-of Alton, Belmont, Center
Counties, Harbor, Gilford, Gilmanton, Laconia, Meredith,
2 | Concord NH X X New Hampton Sanbomton & Tilfon) ..
Community Alllance of Human : - -
Services, - ' ! : . .
3 | Newport NH “NA X Transportation: Sullivan Co. All
” Transportation: Hillsborough Co. Towns of .
Manchester, Bedford, Litchfield & Goffstown. -
Easter Seals New Hampshlle Rockingham Co. Town of Aubum. Mernrimack Co.
4 | Manchester NH - NA X Town of Hooksett
) (Nutrition: Northern Carroll Co., Towns ofAlbany,
- Bartlett, Chatham, Conway, Eaton, Jackson,
Gibson Center For Senior Madison) (Transportation: Northem Carroll Co.
Services, ‘Towns of Albany, Bartlett, Chatham, Conway,
5 | North Conway NH X X Eaton, Jackson, Madison)
Grafton County Senior Citizen's (Nutrtion: Grafton Co. All, Sullivan Co. Town of
Councll, ' : Plainfield) (Transportation: Grafton Co. All,
6 | Lebanon NH X X Sullivan Co. Town of Plainfield)
- Transportation: Rockingham Co. Towns of
Atkinson, Auburn, Brentwood, Candia, Danville,
Deerfield, East Kingston, Epping, Exefer,
Fremont, Hampstead, Hampton, Hampton Falls,
Kensington, Kingston, Newfields, Newmarket,
Newton, North Hampton, Northwood,
Nottingham, Plaistow, Raymond, Sandown,
Lamprey Health Care Seabrook & Stratham. Strafford Co. Towns of
7 | Newmarket NH NA X Barrington, Durham & Lee.
(Home Delivered Meals: Sullivan Co. Towns of
Acworth, Charlestown, Claremont, Comish,
Croydon, Goshen, Grantham, Langdon,
Lempster, Newport, Springfield, Sunapee, Unity
& Washington) (Congregate Meals: Sullivan Co.
Newport Senior Center Towns of Charlestown, Claremont & Newport)
8 | Newport NH X X (Transportation: Sullivan Co. Town of Newport)
(Home Delivered Meals: Caroll Co. Towns of
Effingham, Freedom, Moultonboro, Ossipee,
Ossipee Concemed Citizens, Sandwich, Tamworth & Wakefield) (Congregate
Inc. Meals: Carroll Co. Towns of Moultonboro,
9 | Center Ossipee NH X NA Ossipee, Sandwich & Tamworth

Page 2 of 3




New Hampshire DHHS Contract Unit

Attachment B

No.

Name of Bidder:

Nutrition
Services:
Home
Delivered and
Congregate
Meals

Transp
ortation

Geographic Area

10

Rockingham Meals on Wheels
and Nutrition Program,
Brentwood NH

X

(Nutrition: Rockingham Co. All) (T} rahspbftation:
Rockingham Co. All)

11

Strafford Nutrition Meals on
Wheels
Somersworth NH

NA

- (Home Delivered Meals: Strafford Co. All)

(Congregate Meals: Strafford Co. Towns of
Dover, Rochester & Somersworth)

12

St Joseph Community Services
Mermimack NH

(Home Delivered Meals: Hillsborough Co. Town
of Amherst) (Congregate Meals: Hillsborough
Co. Towns of Antrim, Bedford, Bennington,
Brookline, Deering, Francestown, Goffstown,
Greenfield, Greenville, Hancock, Hillsborough,
Hollis, Hudson, Litchfield, Lyndeborough,
Manchester, Mason, Merrimack, Milford, Mont
Vemon, Nashua, New Boston, New Ipswich, Old
Dunstable, Pelham, Peterborough, Sharon,
Temple, Weare, Wilton & Windsor)
(Transportation: Hillsborough Co. Towns of
Amherst, Milford, Hillsborough & Deering)

13

" Tri-County Community Action

Program, Inc.

(Home Delivered Meals: Coos Co. All)
(Congregate Meals: Coos Co. Towns of Berlin, -

| Colebrook, Dummer, Gorham, Lancaster, Milan,

North Stratford, Pittsburg, Shelbume &

Whitefield) (Transportation: Coos Co. ALL except
“Towns of Canroll, Dalton, Dummer & Milan.

Grafton Co: Towns of Bethlehem, Dalton,

Easton, Franconia, Lincoln, Lisbon, Littleton,
Lyman, Sugar Hill, Twin Mountain, Woodsville &
Woodstock. Carroll Co. Towns of Albany, Center
Conway, Conway, Center Ossipee, Center .
Tuftonborough, Madison, Meredith,
Moultonborough, North Conway, North
Sandwich, Ossipee, Redstone, Sandwich,
SouthTamworth, Tamworth, Tuftonboro, West
Ossipee & Wolfeboro)

Berlin NH

(Home Delivered Meals:
Cheshire Co. Chesterfield, Fitzwilliam, Gilsum,
Hinsdale, Keene, Marlborough, Rindge, Sullivan,

14

VNA @ HCS (Home Healtnicare
& Hospice and Community
Services)

Keene NH

X

Surry,Swanzey;Froy, Winchester&
Westmoreland) (Congregate Meals: Cheshire

Co. All) (Transportation: Cheshire Co. Town of
Keene)

An "X" denotes that the Contractor shall provide that service(s)
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FORM NUMBER P-37 (version 1/09)

Subject: Nutrition and Transportation Services
AGREEMENT
The State of New Hampshire and the Contractor hereby mutually agree as follows:
GENERAL PROVISIONS
1. IDENTIFICATION.
1.1  State Agency Name 1.2 State Agency Address
NH Department of Health and Human Services 129 Pleasant Street
Concord, NH 03301
1.3  Contractor Name 1.4  Contractor Address
312 Marlboro Street
VNA at HCS, Inc. Keene, NH 03431
1.5  Contractor Phone 1.6  Account Number 1.7 Completion Date 1.8 Price Limitation
Number
(603) 352-2253 See Exhibit B June 30,2015 $650,886.80
1.9  Contracting Officer for State Agency 1.10  State Agency Telephone Number
~ .
MZ‘!\'\»‘ T\)\Z\p?g)d\nd’ox\cszu (o3 -1 -30%
1.11 Contractor Signature 1.12 Name and Title of Contractor Signatory
% )&/M ZWW Cathy Sorenson, President/CEOQ

1.13

Acknpyledgement: State of NH , County of __C heshire

5/20/2014

On , before the undersigned officer, personally appeared the person identified in block 1.12, or satisfactorily proven to be the
person whose name is signed in block 1.11, and acknowledged that s/he executed this document in the capacity indicated in block

1.12.
1.13.1 Signature of Notary Public or Justice of the Peace
/ KIMBERLY K. MAY, Notary Public
/ i My Commission Fxpires January 27. 2015
se) (N /)
1.13.2 Naine and Title ofly(y or Justice of the Peace
Kimberly K. My, Notary RBublic
1.14 State-Agency Signature 1.15 Name and Title of State Agency Signatory
{9 /@MJ Sheri fockpurn Direetine
.16 Appfoval by the N.H. Department of Administration, Division of Personnel (if applicable)
y: Director, On:
1.17 Approval by the Attorgey General (Form, Substance and Execution)
By: /; :' On: 6 ~3~/ l(
1.18 Approval by the qovernor and Executive Council i
fa.
By: On: .
[}
.S
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2. EMPLOYMENT OF CONTRACTOR/SERVICES TO
BE PERFORMED. The State of New Hampshire, acting
through the agency identified in block 1.1 (“State™), engages
contractor identified in block 1.3 (“Contractor”) to perform,
and the Contractor shall perform, the work or sale of goods, or
both, identified and more particularly described in the attached
EXHIBIT A which is incorporated herein by reference
(“Services™).

3. EFFECTIVE DATE/COMPLETION OF SERVICES.
3.1 Notwithstanding any provision of this Agreement to the
contrary, and subject to the approval of the Governor and
Executive Council of the State of New Hampshire, this
Agreement, and all obligations of the parties hereunder, shall
not become effective until the date the Governor and
Executive Council approve this Agreement (“Effective Date”).
3.2 If the Contractor commences the Services prior to the
Effective Date, all Services performed by the Contractor prior
to the Effective Date shall be performed at the sole risk of the
Contractor, and in the event that this Agreement does not
become effective, the State shall have no liability to the
Contractor, including without limitation, any obligation to pay
the Contractor for any costs incurred or Services performed.
Contractor must complete all Services by the Completion Date
specified in block 1.7.

4. CONDITIONAL NATURE OF AGREEMENT.
Notwithstanding any provision of this Agreement to the
contrary, all obligations of the State hereunder, including,
without limitation, the continuance of payments hereunder, are
contingent upon the availability and continued appropriation
of funds, and in no event shall the State be liable for any
payments hereunder in excess of such available appropriated
funds. In the event of a reduction or termination of
appropriated funds, the State shall have the right to withhold
payment until such funds become available, if ever, and shall
have the right to terminate this Agreement immediately upon
giving the Contractor notice of such termination. The State
shall not be required to transfer funds from any other account
to the Account identified in block 1.6 in the event funds in that
Account are reduced or unavailable.

5. CONTRACT PRICE/PRICE LIMITATION/
PAYMENT.

5.1 The contract price, method of payment, and terms of
payment are identified and more particularly described in
EXHIBIT B which is incorporated herein by reference.

5.2 The payment by the State of the contract price shall be the

only and the complete reimbursement to the Contractor for all
expenses, of whatever nature incurred by the Contractor in the
performance hereof, and shall be the only and the complete
compensation to the Contractor for the Services. The State
shall have no liability to the Contractor other than the contract
price.

5.3 The State reserves the right to offset from any amounts
otherwise payable to the Contractor under this Agreement
those liquidated amounts required or permitted by N.H. RSA
80:7 through RSA 80:7-c or any other provision of law.
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5.4 Notwithstanding any provision in this Agreement to the
contrary, and notwithstanding unexpected circumstances, in
no event shall the total of all payments authorized, or actually
made hereunder, exceed the Price Limitation set forth in block
1.8.

. 6. COMPLIANCE BY CONTRACTOR WITH LAWS

AND REGULATIONS/ EQUAL EMPLOYMENT
OPPORTUNITY.

6.1 In connection with the performance of the Services, the
Contractor shalf comply with all statutes, laws, regulations,
and orders of federal, state, county or municipal authorities
which impose any obligation or duty upon the Contractor,
including, but not limited to, civil rights and equal opportunity
laws. In addition, the Contractor shall comply with all
applicable copyright laws.

6.2 During the term of this Agreement, the Contractor shall
not discriminate against employees or applicants for
employment because of race, color, religion, creed, age, sex,
handicap, sexual orientation, or national origin and wil! take
affirmative action to prevent such discrimination.

6.3 If this Agreement is funded in any part by monies of the
United States, the Contractor shall comply with all the
provisions of Executive Order No. 11246 (“Equal
Employment Opportunity”), as supplemented by the
regulations of the United States Department of Labor (41
C.F.R. Part 60), and with any rules, regulations and guidelines
as the State of New Hampshire or the United States issue to
implement these regulations. The Contractor further agrees to
permit the State or United States access to any of the
Contractor’s books, records and accounts for the purpose of
ascertaining compliance with all rules, regulations and orders,
and the covenants, terms and conditions of this Agreement.

7. PERSONNEL.

7.1 The Contractor shall at its own expense provide all
personnel necessary to perform the Services. The Contractor
warrants that all personnél engaged in the Services shall be
qualified to perform the Services, and shall be properly
licensed and otherwise authorized to do so under all applicable
laws.

7.2 Unless otherwise authorized in writing, during the term of
this Agreement, and for a period of six (6) months after the
Completion Date in block 1.7, the Contractor shall not hire,
and shall not permit any subcontractor or other person, firm or
corporation with whom it is engaged in a combined effort to
perform the Services to hire, any person who is a State
employee or official, who is materially involved in the

“procurement, admiinistration or performarice of this

Agreement. This provision shall survive termination of this
Agreement.

7.3 The Contracting Officer specified in block 1.9, or his or
her successor, shall be the State’s representative. In the event
of any dispute concerning the interpretation of this Agreement,
the Contracting Officer’s decision shall be final for the State.

Contractor Initials: _
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8. EVENT OF DEFAULT/REMEDIES.

8.1 Any one or more of the following acts or omissions of the
Contractor shall constitute an event of default hereunder
(“Event of Default™):

8.1.1 failure to perform the Services satisfactorily or on
schedule;

8.1.2 failure to submit any report required hereunder; and/or
8.1.3 failure to perform any other covenant, term or condition
of this Agreement.

8.2 Upon the occurrence of any Event of Default, the State
may take any one, or more, or all, of the following actions:
8.2.1 give the Contractor a written notice specifying the Event
of Default and requiring it to be remedied within, in the
absence of a greater or lesser specification of time, thirty (30)
days from the date of the notice; and if the Event of Default is
not timely remedied, terminate this Agreement, effective two
(2) days after giving the Contractor notice of termination;
8.2.2 give the Contractor a written notice specifying the Event
of Default and suspending all payments to be made under this
Agreement and ordering that the portion of the contract price
which would otherwise accrue to the Contractor during the
period from the date of such notice until such time as the State
determines that the Contractor has cured the Event of Default
shall never be paid to the Contractor;

8.2.3 set off against any other obligations the State may owe to
the Contractor any damages the State suffers by reason of any
Event of Default; and/or

8.2.4 treat the Agreement as breached and pursue any of its
remedies at law or in equity, or both.

9. DATA/ACCESS/CONFIDENTIALITY/
PRESERVATION.

9.1 As used in this Agreement, the word *“data” shall mean all
information and things developed or obtained during the
performance of, or acquired or developed by reason of, this
Agreement, including, but not limited to, all studies, reports,
files, formulae, surveys, maps, charts, sound recordings, video
recordings, pictorial reproductions, drawings, analyses,
graphic representations, computer programs, computer
printouts, notes, letters, memoranda, papers, and documents,
all whether finished or unfinished.

9.2 All data and any property which has been received from
the State or purchased with funds provided for that purpose
under this Agreement, shall be the property of the State, and
shall be returned to the State upon demand or upon
termination of this Agreement for any reason.

9.3 Confidentiality of data shall be governed by N.H. RSA
chapter 91-A or other existing law. Disclosure of data requires
prior written approval of the State.

10. TERMINATION. In the event of an early termination of
this Agreement for any reason other than the completion of the
Services, the Contractor shall deliver to the Contracting
Officer, not later than fifteen (15) days after the date of
termination, a report (“Termination Report™) describing in
detail all Services performed, and the contract price earned, to
and including the date of termination. The form, subject
matter, content, and number of copies of the Termination
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Report shal} be identical to those of any Final Report
described in the attached EXHIBIT A.

11. CONTRACTOR’S RELATION TO THE STATE. In
the performance of this Agreement the Contractor is in all
respects an independent contractor, and is neither an agent nor
an employee of the State. Neither the Contractor nor any of its
officers, employees, agents or members shall have authority to
bind the State or receive any benefits, workers’ compensation
or other emoluments provided by the State to its employees.

12. ASSIGNMENT/DELEGATION/SUBCONTRACTS.
The Contractor shall not assign, or otherwise transfer any
interest in this Agreement without the prior written consent of
the N.H. Department of Administrative Services. None of the
Services shall be subcontracted by the Contractor without the
prior written consent of the State.

13. INDEMNIFICATION. The Contractor shall defend,
indemnify and hold harmless the State, its officers and
employees, from and against any and all losses suffered by the
State, its officers and employees, and any and all claims,
liabilities or penalties asserted against the State, its officers
and employees, by or on behalf of any person, on account of,
based or resulting from, arising out of {or which may be
claimed to arise out of) the acts or omissions of the
Contractor. Notwithstanding the foregoing, nothing herein
contained shall be deemed to constitute a waiver of the
sovereign immunity of the State, which immunity is hereby
reserved to the State. This covenant in paragraph 13 shall
survive the termination of this Agreement.

14. INSURANCE.

14.1 The Contractor shall, at its sole expense, obtain and
maintain in force, and shall require any subcontractor or
assignee to obtain and maintain in force, the following
insurance: v
14.1.1 comprehensive general liability insurance against al}
claims of bodily injury, death or property damage, in amounts
of not less than $250,000 per claim and $2,000,000 per
occurrence; and

14.1.2 fire and extended coverage insurance covering all
property subject to subparagraph 9.2 herein, in an amount not
less than 80% of the whole replacement value of the property.
14.2 The policies described in subparagraph 14.1 herein shall
be on policy forms and endorsements approved for use in the
State of New Hampshire by the N.H. Department of
Insurance, and issued by insurers licensed in the State of New
Hampshire.

14.3 The Contractor shall furnish to the Contracting Officer
identified in block 1.9, or his or her successor, a certificate(s)
of insurance for all insurance required under this Agreement.
Contractor shall also furnish to the Contracting Officer
identified in block 1.9, or his or her successor, certificate(s) of
insurance for all renewal(s) of insurance required under this
Agreement no later than fifteen (15) days prior to the .
expiration date of each of the insurance policies. The
certificate(s) of insurance and any renewals thereof shall be
attached and are incorporated herein by reference. Each
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certificate(s) of insurance shall contain a clause requiring the
insurer to endeavor to provide the Contracting Officer
identified in block 1.9, or his or her successor, no less than ten
(10) days prior written notice of cancellation or modification
of the policy.

15. WORKERS’ COMPENSATION.

15.1 By signing this agreement, the Contractor agrees,
certifies and warrants that the Contractor is in compliance with
or exempt from, the requirements of N.H. RSA chapter 281-A
(“Workers’ Compensation™).

15.2 To the extent the Contractor is subject to the
requirements of N.H. RSA chapter 281-A, Contractor shall
maintain, and require any subcontractor or assignee to secure
and maintain, payment of Workers” Compensation in
connection with activities which the person proposes to
undertake pursuant to this Agreement. Contractor shall furnish
the Contracting Officer identified in block 1.9, or his or her
successor, proof of Workers’ Compensation in the manner
described in N.H. RSA chapter 281-A and any applicable
renewal(s) thereof, which shall be attached and are
incorporated herein by reference. The State shall not be
responsible for payment of any Workers® Compensation
premiums or for any other claim or benefit for Contractor, or
any subcontractor or employee of Contractor, which might
arise under applicable State of New Hampshire Workers’
Compensation laws in connection with the performance of the
Services under this Agreement.

16. WAIVER OF BREACH. No failure by the State to
enforce any provisions hereof after any Event of Default shall
be deemed a waiver of its rights with regard to that Event of
Default, or any subsequent Event of Default. No express
failure to enforce any Event of Default shall be deemed a
waiver of the right of the State to enforce each and all of the
provisions hereof upon any further or other Event of Default
on the part of the Contractor.

17. NOTICE. Any notice by a party hereto to the other party
shall be deemed to have been duly delivered or given at the
time of mailing by certified mail, postage prepaid, in a United
States Post Office addressed to the parties at the addresses
given in blocks 1.2 and 1.4, herein.

18. AMENDMENT. This Agreement may be amended,
waived or discharged only by an instrument in writing signed
by the parties hereto and only after approval of such
amendment, waiver or discharge by the Governor and
“Executive Council of the State of New Hampshire. —

19. CONSTRUCTION OF AGREEMENT AND TERMS.
This Agreement shall be construed in accordance with the
laws of the State of New Hampshire, and is binding upon and
inures to the benefit of the parties and their respective
successors and assigns. The wording used in this Agreement is
the wording chosen by the parties to express their mutual
intent, and no rule of construction shall be applied against or
in favor of any party.
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20. THIRD PARTIES. The parties hereto do not intend to
benefit any third parties and this Agreement shall not be
construed to confer any such benefit.

21. HEADINGS. The headings throughout the Agreement are
for reference purposes only, and the words contained therein
shall in no way be held to explain, modify, amplify or aid in
the interpretation, construction or meaning of the provisions of
this Agreement. -

22. SPECIAL PROVISIONS. Additional provisions set forth
in the attached EXHIBIT C are incorporated herein by
reference.

23. SEVERABILITY. In the event any of the provisions of
this Agreement are held by a court of competent jurisdiction to
be contrary to any state or federal law, the remaining
provisions of this Agreement will remain in full force and
effect.

24. ENTIRE AGREEMENT. This Agreement, which may
be executed in a number of counterparts, each of which shall
be deemed an original, constitutes the entire Agreement and
understanding between the parties, and supersedes all prior
Agreements and understandings relating hereto.
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New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services
Nutrition and Transportation Services

Exhibit A

Scope of Services

1. Purpose:
The contractor shall provide services in this contract to assist eligible people to live as independently as
possible in safety and with dignity.
1.1. The services in this contract are intended for individuals who are not already receiving the same
or similar services through one of DHHS' Medicaid Waiver Programs, who are eligible for other
NH Medicaid services or who are receiving the same or similar services through the Veterans’
Administration.

2. Contract Period:
The commencement date of this contract shall be effective July 1, 2014 or the date of G& C approval,
whichever is later. The completion of this contract shall be June 30, 2015.

3. Population:
Services are for individuals who reside in independent living settings and who meet the eligibility criteria
as follows:
3.1. Title tll
individuals who are age 60 and older and with the most economic or social needs as described
in:
« Older Americans Act as amended, Section 305,(a)(2)(E) and
» Title Il Older Americans Act Services: Title 1IB- Supportive Services, Title IHC1 and C2 -
Nutrition Program Policies, and Title 1lID- Disease Prevention and Health Promotion Services,
NH Administrative Rule He-E 502.

3.2. Title XX 42 USC §1397 et seq.
Individuals who are age 60 and older or ages 18-59 who have a chronic iliness or disability, and a
maximum monthly income of $1,194 for calendar year 2014 as described in:
« The Social Services Block Grant (Title XX), NH Administrative Rule He-E 501.

4. Geographic Area to be served:

The Contractor shall provide and ensure delivery of the services listed in Paragraph 5 below to all eligible
persons in the townsicities listed in Geographic Area Exhibit A-1. Nothing in this Agreement shall be
construed to fimit the ability of the Contractor to provide said services to other eligible persons located in
a town/city not listed in Exhibit A-1 when the Department requests the contractor to do so or when the
contractor receives approval by the Department.

5. Services Provided in this Agreement

Services
Home Delivered Meals Congregate Transportation
Services Meals Services Services
Program:
Title Hil X X X
Title XX X na na

An “x" denotes that the Contractor shall provide that service to'eligible individuals in accordance with all
applicable laws, rules, regulations and terms and conditions of this Agreement.
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New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services
Nutrition and Transportation Services
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6. Service descriptions

6.1. Home-Delivered Meals (funded through Titles Iil and XX) are delivered to a client at his/her
home. A client must be homebound and unable to prepare his’/her own meals. Each meal
provided must include at least one-third of the recommended daily allowance established by the
Food and Nutrition Board of the Institute of Medicine for the National Academy of Sciences, as
well as the Dietary guidelines for Americans issued by the Secretaries of the Departments of
Health and Human Services and Agriculture. Meals must accommodate, to the extent possible,
the special dietary needs/preferences of the client including recommendations from the client’s
licensed practitioner. Meal providers are required to comply with regulations regarding safety
and sanitary food practice in accordance with state and local health, safety and sanitation
requirements. Providers Contractors must ensure assure that a visual contact is made with each
client in his/her home on each day that meals are delivered as an assurance of the individual's
safety, with the exception of meals designated as emergency meals or frozen meals which are
delivered to clients in advance of anticipated inclement weather conditions or other adverse
conditions.

6.2. Home Delivered Meals funded by Title XX shall be provided according to the rules and policies
of BEAS including NH Administrative Rule He-E 501, The Social Services Block Grant (Title XX)
incorporated by reference into this Agreement.

6.3. Home Delivered Meals funded by Title lll shall be provided according to the rules and policies of
BEAS including NH Administrative Rule He-E 502, Older Americans Act Services (Title lil), and
the Older American's Act of 1965 as amended, incorporated by reference into this Agreement.

6.4. The Contractor agrees to perform the following: receive inquiries and applications; determine
eligibility; notify applicants of eligibility; maintain records for each recipient; train staff and
volunteers; monitor and evaluate services; maintain financial records; submit reports as
requested to the Bureau of Elderly and Adult Services.

6.5. Congregate Meals (Community Dining) (funded through Title |ll) are provided in community
settings, where individuals travel to a designated site to share a meal with other individuals.
Advance registration is not required, and individuals register when arriving at the meal site.
Each meal provided must include at least one-third of the recommended daily allowance
established by the Food and Nutrition Board of the Institute of Medicine for the National
Academy of Sciences, as well as the Dietary guidelines for Americans issued by the Secretaries
of the Departments of Health and Human Services and Agriculture. Meals must accommodate,
to the extent possible, the special dietary needs/preferences of the individual including
recommendations from the client’s licensed practitioner. Meal providers are required to comply
with regulations regarding safety and sanitary food practice in accordance with state and local
health, safety and sanitation requirements. The Contractor shall provide congregate meals at the
locations, hours, and days identified in Exhibit A-2.

6:6.- Gongregate*Mealsfundeckby—Title'IH-shallfﬂbe‘providedaecording%Mhefulesandpeﬁeiesot—the~~~
Bureau of Elderly and Adult Services (BEAS), including NH Administrative Rule He-E 502, Older
Americans Act Services (Title 111), and the Older Americans Act of 1965 as amended,
incorporated by reference into this Agreement.

6.7. Transportation (funded through Title ill) provides transport in a vehicle to and from an
individual's home for medical appointments, grocery shopping and errands, and to community
facilities and programs that promote independent living and provide sacialization. Title 1l
Transportation services do not include pleasure excursions that charge individuals a fee for
participation.
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6.8. Transportation services funded by Title Hll shall be provided according to the rules and policies of
BEAS, including NH Administrative Rule He-E 502, Older Americans Act Services (Title Iil), and
" the Older American’s Act of 1965 as amended, incorporated by reference into this Agreement.

6.9. Transportation providers must be in compliance with all applicable Federal and State
Department of Transportation and Department of Safety regulations. Vehicles must be registered
pursuant to NH Administrative Rule Saf-C 500 and inspected in accordance with NH
Administrative Rule Saf-C 3200. Drivers must be licensed in accordance with NH Administrative
Rule Saf-C 1000, drivers licensing and NH Administrative Rule Saf-C 1800 Commercial drivers
licensing, as applicable.

7. Service Compliance Requirements
7.1. Access to Services
7.1.1. Individuals access the services described in this contract through one of two ways. They
may apply directly for services to the contractor or be referred to the contractor by the
Adult Protective Services Program as a resuit of a substantiated report of neglect, abuse,
or exploitation.
7.1.1.1. Client directly applies for services: The Contractor shall determine eligibility for these
services in accordance with the rules and requirements of the Title i1l and Title XX
Programs. The contractor shall determine the eligibility of the individual; and with
the exception of Congregate Meals and Transportation, provide written notice of
eligibility within 45 days from the date eligibility was determined, indicate what
services are to be provided and their frequency, and indicate the beginning and end
dates for individual's period of eligibility.
7.1.1.2. Client referred by Adult Protective Services (APS): The contractor does not take an
application, determine or redetermine the client's eligibility or issue notifications.
The client’s case will be managed by the APS staff. The referral will a protective
services plan that the APS worker puts into place to prevent or ameliorate the
circumstances that contribute to the individual's risk of neglect, abuse, or
exploitation.

7.2. Client Application/Request for Services

The Contractor shail complete an intake and application for services, in accordance with New
Hampshire Administrative Rule He-E 500. Title XX Home-Delivered contractors shall use Form
3000 Application provided by DHHS. Title Il Home-Delivered Meals contractors may use Form
3000 or a form of their own that includes the same information as the Form 3000. Congregate
meals and transportation do not require an application per se but require participants to sign up
for the service as a way to request the service. The Contractor submits these signature lists as
verification that the service was provided.

7.3. Client Eligibility
7.3.1.  The Contractor shall determine eligibility for services and shall be in compliance with both
Title It and Title XX requirements regarding eligibility determination, notice of eligibility
and the individual’s period of eligibility as applicable.
73.2.  In order for clients to be eligible to receive home-delivered meals through both Title 1l
and Title XX, the client needs to demonstrate that he or she cannot prepare meals and
that the individual is:

7.3.2.1. Homebound; or
7.3.2.2. Temporarily homebound due to recovery from illness or injury.
7.3.23. In order for clients to be eligible to receive congregate meals and transportation,

they must be age 60 or older. They must sign up for these services prior to
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receiving them. A written application is not required. Individuals who are less
than 60 years of age may receive congregate meals if they are:
(1) The spouses of individuals who accompany them to the meal site;

(2) Individuals providing volunteer services at the congregate meal site during meal
hours;

(3) Individuals with disabilities who reside at home with an individual who is receiving
Title Il services; and

(4) Individuals with disabilities under the age of 60 who are not older individuals, but
who reside in housing facilities occupied by older individuals where congregate
meals are provided.

7.3.3. Eligibility determination
The Contractor shall submit its policies and procedures for client eligibility determination for
services to DHHS for review and approval, within 30 days of the start of each State Fiscal
Year.

For Home Delivered Meals:

The Contractor shall provide a written notice of the eligibility decision, for individuals
determined to be eligible to receive services, to the individual as soon as possible, but no
later than 45 calendar days from the date of determination. This notice shall include:
1)The services to be provided, and when,;

2)The eligibility period; and

3)Contact information for the contractor.

If the client is determined to not be eligible for service(s), the notice shall include:
1)The reason(s) for the denial,
-2)A statement regarding the right of the individual or his or her authorized representative to
request an informal resolution or appeal of the eligibility determination decision.
3)Contact information for requesting an appeal.

7.3.4. Redetermination of Service Eligibility.
The Contractor shall submit its policies and procedures for client eligibility redetermination
for services to DHHS for review and approval, within 30 days of start of each State Fiscal
Year.

For Home Delivered Meals:

1)The Contractor shall review the individual’s service record annually while services are
being provided. The review shall be completed within 30 days prior to the annlversary
date on which eligibility began.

2)The Contractor shall make a decision to re-certify or terminate the individual's services
based on the requirements contained in Title IIl and Title XX administrative rules and
document the decision by making a notation in the individuals' service record.

7.3.5. Termmination of Services.
Services shall be terminated when:
1)The individual or his or her authorized representative requests that the services be
terminated,
2)The individual no longer meets the eligibility requirements for services;
3)Funding by the State for the service(s) is no longer available;
4)The individual did not reapply for services as required by program rules;
5)The individual has been admitted to a nursing home or residential care facility; or
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7.4.

7.5.

7.6.

6)The individual is deceased.

7.3.6. Service Authorizations for Eligible Clients.
Once the client has been determined eligible to receive home delivered meals and
congregate meals services, the contractor shall obtain a service authorization from DHHS
in order to be reimbursed from this contract for allowable costs in providing services to that
client. Transportation services do not require service authorizations.

7.3.6.1. The Contractor shall submit a completed Form 3502 “Contract Service

Authorization-New Authorization” for each client who has been determined
eligible to receive home delivered and/or congregate meals services. More than
one service may be included on a Form 3502. The completed Form 3502 shall
be submitted to:

Bureau of Data Management

129 Pleasant Street

Concord, NH 03301

Client Assessments

The contractor shall assess the individual's needs and develop written service plans, keep
written progress notes; and monitor and adjust service plans to meet the individual's needs in
accordance with NH Administrative Rule 500.

Person centered provision of services
The Contractor agrees to incorporate into its agency's functions, policies, staff-client interactions
and in the provision of all services in this Agreement the following Guiding Principles for Person-
Centered Planning Philosophy:
7.5.1. Individuals and families are invited, welcomed, and supported as full participants in
service planning and decision-making.

7.5.1.1. Individual's wishes, values, and beliefs are considered and respected.
7.5.1.2. Individual is listened to; needs and concerns are addressed.
7.5.1.3. Individual receives the information hefshe needs to make informed decisions.

7.5.2. Planning is responsive to the individual. His or her preferences drive the planning
process, though the decision making process may need to be accelerated to respond to
emergencies.

7.5.3. Services are designed, scheduled, and delivered to best meet the needs and
preferences of the individual.

7.5.4. The system is committed to excellence and quality improvement:

7.5.5. Individual rights are affirmed and protected.

7.5.6. Individuals are protected from exploitation, abuse, and neglect.

7.5.7. The service system is accessible, responsive, and accountable to the individual.

7.5.8. Person-centered planning may be incorporated into existing service plans or documents
already being used by the contractor.

Staffing
The Contractor agrees to adhere to the foliowing staffing requirements:

7.6.1. Provide sufficient staff to perform all tasks specified in this Agreement. The Contractor shall
maintain a level of staffing necessary to perform and carry out all of the functions,
requirements, roles, and duties in a timely fashion for the number of clients and geographic
area as identified in this Agreement. )

7.6.2. The Contractor shall verify and document that all staff and volunteers have appropriate
training, education, experience, and orientation to fulfill the responsibilities of their
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respective positions. This includes keeping up-to-date personnel and training records and
documentation of all individuals requiring licenses and/or certifications. The Contractor
shall develop a Staffing Contingency Plan and shall submit their written Staffing
Contingency Plan to DHHS within thirty days of approval of the Contract Agreement. The -
plan shall include but not be limited to:

7.6.3. The process for replacement of personnel in the event of loss of key personnel or other
personnel during the period of this Agreement;

7.6.4. A description of how additional staff resources will be allocated to support this Agreement in
the event of inability to meet any performance standard;

7.6.5. A description of time frames necessary for obtaining staff replacements;

7.6.6. An explanation of the Contractor's capabilities to provide, in a timely manner, staff
replacements/additions with comparable experience; and

7.6.7. The method of bringing staff replacements/additions up-to-date regarding this Agreement.

7.7. Service Delivery Verification
The following are the performance measure reporting requirements for each service identified in
Section 1.
1) Eligibility:
a) The number of applications for home delivered meals and the number of requests for
congregate meals and transportation and
i) The number and percent of applicants found eligible for each service; and
i) The number and percent of applicants found ineligible for each service.
The contractor will indicate the reasons applicants were found ineligible and what quality
improvement activity(ies) is/are to be initiated to address concerns about eligibility.

2) Quality and Appropriateness:
a) Plans of Care: For home delivered meals the number and percent of individuals’ plans of

care contain evidence of person-centered planning
i) The number and percent of individuals who have experienced a safety-related
incident or accident which occurs during times of face-to-face contact with the
client(s); The number and percent of individuals for whom a report to Aduit
Protective Services was made.

b) Experience: The number and percent of individuals surveyed (via telephone, mail, e-mail,
or face-to-face) who report their experiences with their services and providers have been
satisfactory or better.

¢) The contractor will indicate the reasons why:

i) For home delivered meals, applicants’ plans of care did not include evidence of
person-centered planning;

i) Applicants experienced safety-related incidents which occurs during times of
face-to-face contact with the client(s); Applicants were referred to Adult
Protective Services; and

m) The number and percent of individuals surveyed who reported their experiences

- -with-their-services-and-providers-were-not satisfactory-or better. - . :

d) The Contractor will describe the quality improvement activity(ies) to be initiated to

address identified concerns about the quality and appropriateness of care.

3) The Contractor must survey a sample of participants for each contracted service and
provide their survey methodology, in writing, to BEAS.
4) Service Delivery
a) The number of open cases at the end of each reporting period, and
i) The number and percent of days individuals did not receive a planned service(s)
due to the service(s) not being available due to inadequate staffing or other
related provider issue or due to lack of transportation, etc.

CA/DHHS/100213
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New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services
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b) The Contractor will indicate the reasons applicants did not receive their planned services.
c) The Contractor will describe the quality improvement activity(ies) to be initiated to
address identified concerns about service delivery.

7.8. Reporting Requirements:

Contractors shall complete quarterly reports which will be a pre-defined electronic form supplied by
DHHS. The report must be submitted by the 15" of the month following the quarter end. The data will
include, but not be limited to the following: .

» Expenses by program service provided. Service is defined as Home Delivered Meals,
Congregate Meals & Transportation;

Revenue, by program service provided, by funding source;

Actual Units served, by program service provided, by funding source;

Number of unduplicated clients served, by service provided, by funding source;

Number of Title Il and Title XX clients served with non-BEAS funds;

Unmet need/waiting list; and,

Lengths of time clients are on a waiting list.

in addition, the Contractor shall complete the Home-Delivered Data Form and the Transportation
Data Form two (2) times per year. These forms will be due January 31, 2015 and July 31, 2015. The
form will be a pre-defined electronic form supplied by DHHS. The data will include, but not be limited
to the following:

For home-delivered meals:

» the number of meals served by client and by town;

« the number of meals served in the aggregate;

« the number of miles related to the delivery of meals in the aggregate.

For transportation:

+ the number of clients served by town and in the aggregate;

e the number of miles in the aggregate;

» the nature of the transportation. Nature is defined as Medical appointment, shopping, efc...;
« the occupancy rate per vehicle.

7.9. Client Fees and Donations
7.9.1.Title lll Services
Except as provided in paragraph 7.9.3, the NH Administrative Rule He-E 502.12 allows
Title il contractors to ask individuals receiving services for a voluntary donation towards
the cost of the service and provides guidance for requesting donations. The donation is to
be purely voluntary, and no one can be refused services if they are unable or unwilling to
donate.

The Contractor is required to report the total amount of collected donations on the
quarterly report sent to BEAS Finance.

7.9.2.Title XX Services
The Contractor may charge fees to individuals receiving Title XX services provided that
the Contractor establishes a sliding fee schedule and provides this information to
individuals seeking services. The Contractor shall comply with the New Hampshire
Administrative Rule-He-E 501 when establishing and charging fees to individuals. In
addition, the Contractor is required to report on the total amount of fees/income received
for Title XX Services on the quarterly report sent to BEAS Finance.

CA/DHHS/100213 ”
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7.9.2.1. The Contractor providing Title XX services may charge fees to clients referred by
APS staff for whom reports of abuse, neglect, self-neglect and/or exploitation
have not been founded. The Contractor is required to include the total amount of
feesfincome received for Title XX services, referred by APS staff, with the total
amount of fees/income reported for Title XX Services, listed above, on the
quarterly report sent to BEAS Finance.

7.9.3.Adult Protective Services
Under RSA 161-F: 42 et seq. BEAS provides protective services to incapacitated adults
to prevent neglect, abuse or exploitation. When BEAS determines that an individual
needs protective services as described in the Adult Protection Program NH
Administrative Rules (He-E 700), the Contractor agrees that the payment received from
BEAS for the specified services is payment in full for those services, and the provider
agrees to refrain from making any attempt to secure additional reimbursement of any
type from the individual for those services. The Contractor shall make a good faith effort
to assure the provision of some level of services to those persons in need of protective
services.

7.9.3.2. Agencies providing Title 1ll and/or Title XX services may not charge fees or ask
donations from clients referred by the DHHS Adult Protective Services (APS)
Program as long as these individuals remain active recipients of adult protective
services as verified by Adult Protective Services staff.

7.10. Adult Protective Services
The Contractor will report suspected abuse, neglect, self-neglect, and/or exploitation of
incapacitated aduits as required by RSA 161-F: 46 of the Adult Protection law.
The Contractor shall make a good faith effort to assure the provision of some level of services to
those persons who the Department refers to the contracted agency and identifies the client in in
need of protective services.
The Contractor shalt follow the plan of care established by the APS social worker.
The contractor is expected to inform the referring APS staff of any changes in the individual's
situation or other concerns, and the APS staffs are expected to inform the contractor of any
information that may affect service provision.

7.11. E-Studio Electronic Information System
The Contractor shall be required to use BEAS’ E-Studio electronic information system. E-Studio
is BEAS' primary vehicle for uploading important information concerning time-sensitive
announcements, policy releases, administrative rule adoptions, and other critical information.
Contractor shall identify ali of the key personnel who need to have E-Studio accounts to ensure
that information from BEAS can be shared with the necessary agency staff. There is no cost to
the contractor for BEAS to create an E-Studio account and no limit on the number of staff an
agency identifies to have access to E-Studio. Contractor shall ensure that their E-Studio
account(s) are keptcurrent and that BEAS is notified whena staff member-is-nolongerworking-in
the program so his/her account can be terminated.

7.12. Criminal Background and Adult Protective Service Registry Checks
The contractor's staff members or volunteers who will be interacting with or providing hands-
on care to individuals receiving services are required to complete a BEAS State Registry
check before the staff member or volunteer begins providing services. 1n addition, all agency
staff must undergo a NH Criminal Records Background check.

CA/DHHS/100213
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7.12.1. Contractor-shall conduct a New Hampshire criminal background check if a potential
applicant for employment or volunteer, funded under this contract, may have client
contact.

7.12.2.  Contractors which are licensed, certified or funded by the DHHS shall meet the
requirements of RSA 161-F: 49, which require the submission of the name of a
prospective employee who may have client contact, for review against the State
Adult Protective Service Registry.

7.13. Grievance and Appeals

The Contractor must maintain a system for tracking, resolving, and reporting client complaints
regarding its services, processes, procedures, and staff. The Contractor shall have grievance
system in place that includes a grievance process and any grievances filed are to be available
to DHHS upon request. At a minimum the process shall include the following:

a) Client name,

b) type of service,

c) date of written grievance,

d) nature/subject of the grievance,

e) who in the agency reconsiders agency decisions,

f) what are the issues that can be addressed in the grievance process, and how consumers

are informed of their right to appeal or file grievances.

7.14. Privacy and Security of Client Information

DHHS is the designated owner of all data and shail approve all access to that data. The
Contractor shall not have ownership of State data at any time. The Contractor shall be in
compliance with privacy policies established by governmental agencies or by state or federal
law. Privacy policy statements may be developed and amended from time to time by the State
and will be appropriately displayed on the State portal. The Contractor shall provide sufficient
security to protect the State and DHHS data in network, transit, storage and cache. In the
event of breach, the contractor shall notify the Department within one day from the date of
breach.

7.15. Culturally and Linguistically Appropriate Standards of Care

The Contractor shall ensure equal access to quality services under this contract by providing

culturally and linguistically appropriate services according to the following guidelines:

+  Assess the ethnic/cultural needs, resources and assets of their community.

e Promote the knowledge and skills necessary for staff to work effectively with consumers
with respect to their culturally and linguistically diverse environment or to those with
disabilities.

*«  When feasible and appropriate, provide clients of minimal English skilis with interpretation
services.

e  Offer clients a forum through which they have the opportunity to provide feedback to the
Contractor regarding cultural and linguistic issues that may require a response.

e  When feasible and appropriate, identify communication access needs for clients who may
be deaf or hard of hearing, and/or have vision or speech impairment and develop an
individual communication plan for clients to receive services.

7.16. Wait Lists
7.16.1. All services covered by this contract shall be provided to the extent that funds, staff
and/or resources for this purpose are available. The contract agency shall maintain a wait
list in accordance with NH Administrative Rules He-E 501 and 502 when funding or
resources are not available to provide the requested services. A wait list includes at a
minimum:

CAJDHHS/100213
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a)

b)

<)
d)

Each contract agency shali include the following information on its wait list:

i) The individual's full name and date of birth;

ii) The name of the service being requested,;

iii) The date upon which the individual applied for services which shall be the date the

application was receive by the contract agency or BEAS;

iv) The target date of implementing the services based on the communication between
the individual and the BEAS/contract agency;,

v) The date upon which the individual's name was placed on the wait list shall be the
date of the notice of decision in which the individual was determined eligible for Title
XX services;

vi) The individual's assigned priority on the wait list, determined in accordance with (b)
below;

vii) A brief description of the individual's circumstances and the services he or she needs.

The contract agency shall prioritize each individual's standing on the list by determining

the individual's urgency of need in the following order:

i) Individual is in an institutional setting or is at risk of being admitted to or discharged
from an institutional setting;

ii) Declining mental or physical health of the caregiver;

iii) Declining mental or physical health of the individual;

iv) Individual has no respite services while living with a caregiver; and

v) Length of time on the wait list.

vi) When 2 or more individuals on the wait list have been assigned the same service
priority, the individual served first will be the one with the earliest application date.

vii) Individuals who are being served under protective services RSA 161-F: 42-57 shall
be given priority status on the waitlist and in accordance with He-E 501.14 (f) and He-
E 502.13.

viii)Individuals with adult protective needs in accordance with RSA 161-F: 42-57 shall be
exempt from the wait list.

When an individual is placed on the wait list, the contract agency shall notify the

individua! in writing

The wait list must be maintained during the contract period and available to BEAS upon

request.

7.17. Notice of Failure to meet Service Obligations
1) In the event that the Contractor for any reason is unable to meet any service obligations

2)

__c)Closing or opening a site

3)

4)

Exhibit A

prior to the completion date, the Contractor shall give at least a ninety (90) day prior written
notice addressed to the Bureau Director, Bureau of Elderly and Adult Services, of such in
ability to meet service obligations.

Examples of failure to meet service obligations may include, but are not limited to:

a)Reducing hours of operation

b)Changing a geographic service area

The written notification shall include the following:

a)The reasons for the inability to deliver services;

b)How service recipients and the community will be impacted if the contractor is unable to

provide services

¢)How service recipients and the community will be notified; and

d)The Contractor's plan to transition clients into other services or refer the clients to other
agencies.

The Contractor shall maintain a plan that addresses the present and future needs of clients

receiving services in the event that:

a)Service(s) are terminated or planned to be terminated prior to the termination date of the
contract;

CA/DHHS/100213
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7.18.

7.19.

7.20.

7.21.

Exhibit A

b)The contract is terminated or is planned to be terminated prior to the termination date of
the contract by the Contractor or the State;

¢) The Contractor terminates a services or services for any reason;

d)The Contractor cannot carry out all or a portion of the services terms or conditions
outlined in the contract or sub-contracts.

Transition Process
The Contractor shall have a transition process for clients in the event that they maybe
transitioned between DHHS contracted providers and shall submit their written transition
process to DHHS within thirty days of approval of the Contract Agreement. The process shall
ensure
a) Uninterrupted delivery of services for clients;
b) A method of notifying clients and/or the community about the transition. A staff member

shall be available to address questions about the transition.

Compliance with Laws and Regulations

Services and Administration of the program services shall be provided in accordance with the
applicable federal and state laws, Title Iil and Title XX rules, policies and regulations adopted by
the Department of Health and Human Services currently in effect, and as they may be adopted
or amended during the contract period.

Contract Monitoring

The Contractor shall:

7.20.1. Ensure the Department has access sufficient for monitoring of contract compliance
requirements as identified in OMB Circular A-133.

7.20.2. Ensure the Department is provided with access that includes but is not limited to:

a) Data

b) Financial records

c) Scheduled access to Contractor work sites/locations/work spaces and
associated facilities.

d) Unannounced access to Contractor work sites/locations/work spaces and
associated facilities.

e) Scheduled phone access to Contractor principals and staff

f) Timely unscheduled phone response by Contractor principals and staff.

Financial Integrity Maintenance

7.21.1. Financial Reporting Requirements: in addition to the requirement for Contractor to
provide annuatl audited financial statements, the Contractor agrees to provide quarterly to
the State, interim Balance Sheet and Profit and Loss Statements for the Contractor to
including separate statements for related parties. Al statements must be certified by an
officer of the reporting entity.

7.21.2. Corrective Action and or Termination: If after review of the contractor submitted
information, and based on the following risk assessment, the State at its sole discretion,
the State may:

1. Require a corrective action plan for identified deficiencies, or
2. Terminate the contract for reasons of risk to continued operation, services, or
deliverables as required by the terms of the contract.

7.21.3. Absence of Risk Conditional Termination: This section does not negate any rights the
State may have relative to the contract.

7.21.4. Risk Assessment Process:

CAJDHHS/100213
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The State will analyze the financial information provided by Contractor. Such analysis
will include calculation of the ratios set forth in Table A. The weighted average of the
ratios is used to calculate a risk score as follows:

» LowRisk 70% and Above

e Moderate Risk From 26% to 69%

+ High Risk 25% and Below
7.21.5. Weighted Average: The process for the scoring is
1. Calculate the individual ratio for the Contractor
2. Divide Contractor ratio by the benchmark to determine percentage above or

below benchmark
3. Multiply Contractor percentage by “Percentage Weight of Risk Score”

4. Add the scores for the ratios as determined for each ratio in Steps 1 to 3.

7.21.6. The State will provide, upon request, the Risk calculations for the Contractor.

Table A - Risk Analysis Assessment Ratios Matrix

Percentage
of Total
Name of How itis What the Ratio Risk
Category Ratio Description Calculated Measures Benchmark | Assessment
Liquidity Current This ratio CURRENT This ratio measures 1.0:1 10.0%
Ratio compares the | ASSETS/ the Liquidity of an
Current CURRENT organization. A ratio
Assets with LIABILITIES equal to or higher
the Current than the benchmark
Liabilities. is considered
favorable. The
benchmark is
expressed as a ratio,
and represents 15%
of the total risk
assessment value.
Liquidity Days This ratio (CURRENT This ratio measures 30 10.0%
Expense in | calculates the | ASSETS - the Liquidity of an
Working number of CURRENT LIAB) / | organization. A ratio
Capital day's expense | ((REVENUE - equal to or higher
that the OPERATING than the benchmark
working INCOME - is considered
capital can DEPRECIATIONY3 | favorable. The
support. 65) benchmark is
- e - e e ,N_..M._expfessed.in.l'number do
of days" and
represents 15% of
the total risk
assessment value.
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Table A - Risk Analysis Assessment Ratios Matrix

Percentage
of Total
Name of How itis What the Ratio Risk
Category Ratio Description Calculated Measures Benchmark | Assessment
Liquidity Days of This ratio (ACCOUNTS This ratio measures 30 10.0%
Revenue calculates the | RECEIVABLE) / the performance of
In number of (REVENUE/365) the accounts
Accounts days of receivable function
Receivable | revenue that and the timeliness of
are in revenue collection. A
accounts ratio equal to or lower
receivable. than the benchmark
is considered
favorable. The
benchmark is
expressed in days.
Operating | Returnon | This ratiois @ | INCREASE IN NET | This ratio measures 5% 10.0%
Results Equity representation | ASSETS / NET the Operating Resuits
of the ASSETS of an organization. A
increase or ratio equal to or
decrease in higher than the
net assets benchmark is
from the prior considered favorable.
year. The benchmark is
expressed as a
percentage and
represents 10% of
the total risk
assessment value.
Operating | Operation | This ratio OPERATING This ratio measures 3% 10.0%
Results income to | compares the | INCOME/ the Operating Results
Revenue current year's | REVENUE of an organization. A
operating ratio equal to or
income with higher than the
the current benchmark is
year's considered favorable.
revenue. The benchmark is
expressed as a
percentage and
represents 10% of
the total risk
assessment value.
CA/DHHS/100213
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Table A - Risk Analysis Assessment Ratios Matrix

Name of

Category Ratio

Description

How it is
Calculated

What the Ratio
Measures

Benchmark

Percentage
of Total
Risk
Assessment

Cash Flow
% of
Revenue

Operating
Resuits

This ratio
calculates the
company’s
cash flow as a
percentage of
revenue.

(INCREASE IN
NET ASSETS +
DEPRECIATION)/
REVENUE

This ratio measures
the Operating Results
of an organization. A
ratio equal to or
higher than the
benchmark is
considered favorable.
The benchmark is
expressed as a
percentage and
represents 10% of
the total risk
assessment value.

2%

10.0%

Debt to
Equity

Leverage

This ratio
compares
total debt to
equity.

(TOTAL ASSETS -
NET
ASSETS)NET
ASSETS

This ratio measures
Leverage (Relative
Debt Level). A ratio
equal to or lower than
the benchmark is
considered favorable.
The benchmark is
expressed as a ratio
and represents 5% of
the total risk
assessment value.

0.7:1

5.0%

Leverage | Long Term
Debt to

Equity

This ratio
compares
long term debt
to equity.

LONG TERM
DEBT/NET
ASSETS

This ratio measures
Leverage (Relative
Debt Level). A ratio
equal to or lower than
the benchmark is
considered favorable.
The benchmark is
expressed as a
percentage and
represents 5% of the
total risk assessment
value.

100%

5.0%

teverage

~1-This ratio

compares
total debt to
total assets.

-(TOTAEASSETS -

NET
ASSETS)TOTAL
ASSETS

~This-ratio-measures -~

Leverage (Relative
Debt Level). A ratio
equal to or lower than
the benchmark is
considered favorable.
The benchmark is
expressed as a
percentage and
represents 10% of
the total risk

T50%

10.0% -
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Table A - Risk Analysis Assessment Ratios Matrix

Percentage
of Total
Name of How itis What the Ratio Risk
Category Ratio Description Calculated Measures Benchmark | Assessment
assessment value.
Reserves | Cash Flow | This ratio (OP. SURPLUS + This ratio measures 10.0%
to Total compares DEPRECIATION)/ | Reserves. A ratio
Debt cash flow to (TOTAL ASSETS - | equal to or lower than
total debt. NET ASSETS) the benchmark is
considered favorable.
The benchmark is
expressed as a
percentage and
represents 10% of
the total risk
assessment value.
Reserves | Days This ratio NET ASSETS / This ratio measures 10.0%
Expense in | calculates the | ((REVENUE - Reserves. A ratio
Available number of OPERATING equal to or lower than
Net Assets | day's expense | INCOME - the benchmark is
that the net DEPRECIATION)/3 | considered favorable.
assets of the | 65) - The benchmark is
company can expressed in "number
support. of days" and this
represents 10% of
the total risk
assessment value.
100.0%
7.22. Agreement Elements

The Agreement between the parties shall consist of the following: General Provisions (P-37),
Exhibit A Scope of Services, Exhibit A-1 Geographic Area, Exhibit A-2 Congregate Meal Sites,
Exhibit B Method and Conditions Precedent to Payment, Exhibits B-1, B-2 and B-3, Exhibit C
Special Provisions, Exhibit C-1 Additional Special Provisions, Exhibit D Certification Regarding
Drug-Free Workplace, Exhibit E Certification Regarding Lobbying, Exhibit F Certification
Regarding Debarment, Suspension and Other Responsibility Matters, Exhibit G Certification
Regarding the American’'s With Disabilities Act Compliance, Exhibit H Certification Regarding
Environmental Tobacco Smoke, Exhibit | Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act
Business Associate Agreement, Exhibit J Certification Regarding The Federal Funding
Accountability and Transparency Act Compliance. In the event of any conflict or contradiction
between or among the Agreement documents, the documents shall control in the above order of
precedence.
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Exhibit A-1
July 1, 2014 through June 30, 2015

GEOGRAPHIC AREA FORM

RFP # 14-DHHS-DCBCS-BEAS-05
Contractor's name: VNA at HCS

Name of Service

County/Counties

Towns/Cities where
Services will be
offered

Congregate Meals

Cheshire County

All

Home Delivered Meals

Cheshire County

Chesterfield,
Fitzwilliam, Gilsum,
Hinsdale, Keene,
Mariborough,
Rindge, Sutlivan,
Surry, Swanzey,
Troy, Winchester,
Westmoreland

Friendly Bus Transportation

Cheshiré County

Keene

Exhibit A-1
pPagelofl
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State of New Hampshire
Department of Health and Human Services
Amendment #1 for VNA at HCS, Inc.

State of New Hampshire
Department of Health and Human Services
Amendment #1 for VNA at HCS, Inc.

This first Amendment to the In Home Care, In Home Health Aide Level of Care, and
Aduit Day Program Service contract (hereinafter referred to as “Amendment #1) dated
this 18th day of August 2014, is by and between the State of New Hampshire,
Department of Health and Human Services (hereinafter referred to as the "State" or
"Department") and VNA at HCS, Inc. (hereinafter referred to as "the Contractor"), a non-
profit corporation organized under the laws of the State of New Hampshire, with a place
of business at 312 Marlboro Street, Keene, NH 03431.

WHEREAS, pursuant to an agreement (the "Contract") approved by the Governor and
Executive Council on June 18, 2014, the Contractor agreed to perform certain services
based upon the terms and conditions specified in the Contract as amended and in
consideration of certain sums specified; and

WHEREAS, the State and the Contractor have agreed to make changes to the scope of
work, payment schedules and terms and conditions of the contract; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to the General Provisions, Paragraph 18 of the Agreement, the
State may amend the Contract by written agreement of the parties; and

WHEREAS the Parties agree to modify the geographic area to be served within the
price limit.

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing and the mutual covenants and
conditions contained in the Contract and set forth herein, the parties hereto agree as
follows:

1) Delete Exhibit A, # 4.1 and replace with Exhibit A Amendment #1, 4.1 as follows:

4.1.In Home Care Services, and In Home Health Aide Level of Care Services:
Cheshire County — All Cities and Towns.
Hillsborough County — Towns of Antrim, Bennington, Deering, Francestown,
Greenfield, Greenville, Hancock, Hillsborough, Lyndeborough, Mason, New
Ipswich, New Boston, Peterborough, Sharon, Temple & Wilton.
Sullivan County — Towns of Acworth, Charlestown & Langdon.

Amendment #1
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State of New Hampshire
Department of Health and Human Services
Amendment #1 for VNA at HCS, Inc.

This amendment shall be effective upon the date of Governor and Executive Council
approval.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have set their hands as of the date written below,

State of New Hampshire
Department of Health and Human Services

Ve %“ / /gﬂ“’

Date NAME Sheri L.Rockburn

TITLE (fF0

VNA at HCS, Inc.

Agust 21, 2014 %/@/Mﬂfm /

Date Eathy Sorenson

TITL Pres1dent/CEO
Acknowledgement:
State of New Hampshire |, County of _Cheshire on Augtist 21, 2014

before the undersigned officer, personally appeared the person identified above, or
satisfactorily proven to be the person whose name is signed above, and acknowledged
that s/he executed this document in the capacity indicated above.

Signature of Notary Public or Justice of the Peace

Naon . Gt

Name and Title of Notary or Justice of the Peace

KAREN M. CAMPBELL. Notary Pubiic
My Commission Expires Juna 4. 2019

Amendment #1
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State of New Hampshire
Department of Health and Human Services
Amendment #1 for VNA at HCS, Inc.

The preceding Amendment, having been reviewed by this office, is approved as to form,
substance, and execution.

A g

Date V| _rFlztalme M&&XA
itle:

| hereby certify that the foregoing Amendment was approved*by the Governor and
Executive Council of the State of New Hampshire at the Meeting on:
(date of meeting)

OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL

OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY OF STATE

Date Name;:
Title:

Amendment #1 Gg
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New Hampshire DHHS Contract Unit Attachment A
Services and Geographic Area
Name of Vendor Name of Service Geographic Area

VNA at HCS Inc.

Cheshire County: Towns of Chesterfield, Fitzwilliam, Gilsum,
Hinsdale, Keene, Marlborough,Nelson, Rindge, Sullivan, Surry,

Keene NH Home Delivered Meals Swanzey, Troy, Winchester & Westmoreland
Congregate Meals Cheshire County: All
Transportation Cheshire County: Town of Keene

In Home Care Services and
In Home Health Aide Level
of Care Services

Cheshire County:— All

Hillsborough County: Towns of Antrim, Bennington, Deering,
Francestown, Greenfield, Greenville, Hancock, Hillsborough,
Lyndeborough, Mason, New Ipswich, New Boston,
Peterborough, Sharon, Temple & Wilton.

Sullivan County: Towns of Acworth, Charlestown & Langdon.

Adult Day Program Services

Location:;

312 Marlboro Street

Keene, NH

Monday to Friday 8am-5pm




State of Nefo Hampshive
Bepartment of State

CERTIFICATE

I, William M. Gardner, Secretary of State of the State of New Hampshire, do hereby
certify that VNA AT HCS, INC. is a New Hampshire nonprofit corporation formed
November 18, 1981. I further certify that it is in good standing as far as this office is

concerned, having filed the return(s) and paid the fees required by law.

In TESTIMONY WHEREOQF, I hereto
set my hand and cause to be affixed
the Seal of the State of New Hampshire,
this 24™ day of April A.D. 2014

oy Lokl

William M. Gardner
Secretary of State




VNA at HCS, Inc.

ABSTRACT OF CORPORATE MINUTES

The following is a true abstract from an electronic vote of the Board of Directors of VNA
at HCS, Inc. on August 21, 2014 at which a quorum was polled:

“On motion duly made and seconded, it was voted to authorize the President/CEO, to
accept grants and awards and enter into contracts, and contract amendments from time to time
with the New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services, Bureau of Elderly and
Adult Services, to sign and otherwise fully execute such acceptances and contracts, and contract
amendments or modifications thereto, and any related documents requested by the Bureau of

Elderly and Adult Services; this authorization to continue until revoked by vote of this governing
board.”

I certify the foregoing vote is still in effect and has not been revoked, rescinded or
modified.

I further certify that Cathy Sorenson is the duly elected President/CEO of this corporation
and is still qualified and serving in such capacity.

August 21, 2014 &é Vide, / o A
Date Betsy Cottér
VNA at HCS Board Vice Chairperson

STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE

COUNTY OF CHESHIRE
On August 21, 2014, before the undersigned officer personally appeared the person

identified in the foregoing certificate, known to me (or satisfactorily proven) to be the Vice

Chairperson of the corporation identified in the foregoing certificate, and acknowledged that she
executed the foregoing certificate.

In witness whereof I hereunto set my hand and ofticial seal.

Karen M. Campbell, Notary/Public

My commission expires:

KAREN M. CAMPBELL. Notary
Wmmwmm‘%
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ACORD.. CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE el

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must ba endorsed. If SUBROGATION {S WAIVED, subject to
the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on this certificate does not confer rights to the
certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

PRODUCER CONTAET
USl Insurance Sves LLC [PHONE " o 603 625-1100 = )
AIC, N : - . Noj:
PO Box 406 7 b
Portiand, ME 041120406 INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NACE
wsurer A: Arch Insurance Company 11150
INSURED ) INSURERB :
Home Healthcare Hospice & Community Ser
INSURER C ¢
PO Box 564 NSURER D :
Keene, NH 03431 )
INSURERE :
MSURERF *
COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: ) REVISION NUMBER:

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS,

o TYPE OF INSURANCE oR o POLICY NUMBER (ARIDON YY) | DAY ums
A | GENERAL LIABILITY NCPKG0206602 01/04/2014|01/04/2015 EACH OCCURRENCE $1,000,000
X | COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY ﬂ% $1,000,000
l CLAIMS-MADE @ OCCUR i MED EXP (Any one person) | $20,000
] PERSONAL & ADV INJURY | $1,000,000
] GENERAL AGGREGATE $3,000,000
GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: PRODUCTS - coMPioP AGG | $3,000,000
poLICY e $
A | AUTOMOBILE LABILITY NCAUT0206602 01/04/2014{01/04/201 Sw LT 141,000,000
ANY AUTO BODWY INJURY (Per person) |$
| ALLOYmNED SCHEDULED BODILY INJURY (Por acciden() | §
X NON-OWNED PROPER TV DAMAGE s
| A{ HIRED AUTOS AUTOS {Poc sccldont)
)
A | x|UMBRELLAUAB | x |occur NCFXS0206601 01/04/2014|01/04/2015 EACK OCCURRENCE $1,000,000
EXCESS UAB CLAIMS-MADE AGGREGATE $3,000,000
DED l lI_R_ETENﬂON 0
ToRkcRs ommisaron T &
ANy &Rgﬁnéafsogpén&sgwsgecwwem NIA E.L EACH ACCIDENT s
{Mandatory In NH) E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE} §

if yes, describe under
DE?CRIWON OF OPERATIONS below E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT l S

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (Attach ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schadule, If more space [s required)

VNA at HCS
This Certificate is issued for insured operations usual to home health and hospice activities

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION
DHHS SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
Contracts and Procurement Unit ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

129 Pleasant Street

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

E. ol P

© 1988-2010 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.

ACORD 25 (2010/05) 1 of1 The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD
#511950296/M11950038 CLMCA

Concord, NH 03301
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CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

DATE (MWDOIYYYY}
8/21/2014

REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED

cortificate holder in liou of such endorsement(s).

" “IMPORTANT: If the ceriificate holder Is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(les) must be endorsed. If SUBROGATION S WAIVED, subject to
the torms and conditions of the policy, certaln policles may require an endorsement. A statement on this certificato does not confor-rights to the

PRODUCER
Kennebunk Savings Insurance
50 Portland Road

m"' Nancy Wallace
mf e (207) 985-2941 [EX o (20T 988-3122
| ADORESS; DADCY . wallacefkennebunksavings.com

PO Box 770 INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC A
Kennebunk ME 04043 wsurerA:Atlantic Charter Insurance

INSURED 1 INSURER B :

Home Healthcare Hospice & Community Svecs INSURER C :

VNA at HCS INSURER D :

PO Box 534, 312 Marlboro St INSURERE :

Keene NH 03431 INSURERF :

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBERMaster 2014/2015 REVISION NUMBER:

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

llh."l'R TYPE OF INSURANCE INSR WD | POLICY NUMBER | (MM/DD/YYYY] | mnm LIMITS
GENERAL LIABILITY EACH OCCURRENCE []
] "BARAGE YO RENTED
COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY | PREMISES (Ep occurence) | $
CLAIMS-MADE OCCUR MED EXP (Anyone person) | $
| PERSONAL 8 ADVINJURY |$
- GENERAL AGGREGATE $
GEN1. AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG | $
roucy [ ] =2 LoC $
AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY _&W
(] ANY AUTO BODILY INJURY (Per person) | $
[~ 1 ALLOWNED SCHEDULED
|| AtTos aUTes BODILY INJURY (Per accident)| $
| HIRED AUTOS AUTOS | {Per scoidand 3
]
| {umBRELLAUAB | | ocour EACH OCCURRENCE s
EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE AGGREGATE $
pep | | rerenmions _ s
A | WORKERS COMPENSATION Y l WG STATU- [ lom-
AND EMPLOYERS' UABILITY YIN
ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE NIA E.L. EACH ACCIDENT $ 1,000,000
handatory tn Ny = CHUDED? jrca00539800 7/1/2014 [71/1/2015 |\ pgease.EAEMPLOYERS 1,000,000
it E;l. describe under l
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT | 8 1,000,000

Certificate.

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (Attach ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Scheduls, ¥ more space is required)
This Certificate of Insurance is issued as a matter of information only and confers no rights upon the

holdar and does not amend, extend or alter the coverage afforded by policies designated on the

CERTIFICATE HOLDER

CANCELLATION

NH Dept. of Health and Human Services
Bureau of Elderly and Adult Services
Attn. Cynthia Carpenter

129 Pleasant Street

Concord, NH 03301-3857

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WiLL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

Danny Edgeccmb/NW f‘;::-y:&,w

ACORD 25 (2010/05)

INSNPE mnanna nd

© 1988-2010 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.
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Home Healthcare Comfort, care and support

Iélosplllff[[é]\?:’ys ces when home is where you want to be . ..
om 1 ervice

VALUES AND MISSION STATEMENT

Because we value:

Yy vV v Y

>

The worth and dignity of all people and their right to privacy
The right of people to make informed choices

A creative, holistic approach to individuals’ and families’ needs
Health and wellness throughout life

Access to health care and support services to encourage maximum
independence

A commitment by all staff to acquire and share knowledge
through education and research

Continuous self and agency improvement to meet the changing
needs of individuals and our communities

Collaboration with other providers

Our mission is:

To provide services which enable people to function throughout life at
their optimal level of health, well-being and independence, according to
their personal beliefs and choices.

Adopted by Board: September 4, 1997
Reaffirmed by Board:  September 6, 2012

312 Mariboro Street Arborway 45 Main Street
PO Box 564 ) PO Box 343 PO Box 496
Keene, NH 03431 Charlestown, NH 03603 Peterborough, NH 03458
603-352-2253 » 800-541-4145 603-826-3322 603-532-8353

Fax 603-358-3904 » www.HCSservices.org * info@hcsservices.org
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BRAD BORBIDGE, P.A.

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
197 LOUDON ROAD, SUITE 350
CONCORD, NEW HAMPSHIRE 03301

TELEPHONE 603/224-0849
TELEFAX 603/224-2397

Independent Auditor's Report

Board of Directors
VNA at HCS, Inc.
Keene, New Hampshire

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of VNA at HCS, Inc., which
comprise the balance sheets as of June 30, 2013 and 2012, the related statements of
operations, changes in net assets, and cash flows for the years then ended, and the
related notes to the financial statements.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial
statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America; this includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of
internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements
that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our
audits. We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally
accepted in the United States of America. Those standards require that we plan and
~ perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts

“"and disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected-depend-on-the --

auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of
the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation
and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures
_that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control.

-1




Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinions.

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fanly, in all material
respects, the financial position of VNA at HCS, Inc. as of June 30, 2013 and 2012, and the
results of its operations and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

ARAYY

Concord, New Hampshire
September 24, 2013



VNA AT HCS, INC.

BALANCE SHEETS -
JUNE 30, 2013 AND 2012
ASSETS
2013 2012
Current Assets
Cash and cash equivalents $ 1,486,615 $ 957,631
Temporary investments 38,487 33,457
Patient accounts receivable, less allowances for A
uncollectible accounts of $320,768 and
$293,046 at June 30, 2013 and 2012, respectively 2,042,500 2,000,336
Other receivables ' 597,672 391,605
Prepaid expenses 24,382 27,611
Due from affiliates 4,918,772 5,279,069
Total Current Assets 9,108,428 8,689,709
Assets Limited As To Use 116,326 170,374
Property And Equipment, Net 249,730 362,960
TOTAL ASSETS $ 9474484 $ 9,223,043
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
Current Liabilities
Accounts payable $ 139,740 $ 153,457
Due to third-party payers 5,000 5,535
Accrued payroll and related expenses 727,011 651,451
Deferred revenue 687,054 566,862
-~ Total Current Liabilities 1558805 .. 1377305
Net Assets
Unrestricted 7,799,353 7,675,364
Temporarily restricted 97,668 151,716
Permanently restricted 18,658 18,658
Total Net Assets 7,915,679 7,845,738
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS $ 9,474,484 $ 9,223,043

(See accompanying notes to these financial statements)




VNA AT HCS, INC.
i STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2013 AND 2012

2013 2012
Operating Revenue
Patient service revenue $ 15,288,208 14,904,158
Provision for bad debts (209,200) ~(111,000)
Net patient service revenue 15,079,008 14,793,158
Other operating revenue 3,112,032 3,020,600
Total Operating Revenue 18,191,040 17,813,758
Operating Expenses
Salaries and benefits 12,075,835 11,874,598
Other operating expenses 2,911,890 3,005,816
Depreciation . 335,579 348,770
Management fees 2,969,389 2,692,832
Total Operating Expenses 18,292,693 17,922,016
OPERATING LOSS (101,653) (108,258)
Other Revenue and Gains
Contributions 223,334 316,391
Investment income 2,308 3,595
Total Other Revenue Gains ‘ 225,642 319,986
EXCESS OF REVENUE OVER EXPENSES 123,989 211,728
Net assets released from restriction for
capital acquisitions - 167,175
INCREASE IN UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS $ 123,989 378,903

(See accompanying notes to these financial statements)
-4-



VNA AT HCS, INC.

STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN NET ASSETS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2013 AND 2012

Balance, June 30, 2011

Excess of revenue over expenses
Contributions
Investment income
Net assets released from restriction
Net assets released from

restricon for capital acquisitions

Change in Net Assets
Balance, June 30, 2012
Excess of revenue over expenses
Investment income

Net assets released from restriction

Change in Net Assets
Balance, June 30, 2013

Temporarily =~ Permanent
Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total
$ 729,461 $ 16,170 $ 18,658 $ 7,331,289
211,728 - - 211,728
- 367,175 - 367,175
- 353 - 353
- . (64,807) - (64,807)
167,175 (167,175) - -
378,903 135,546 - 514,449
7,675,364 151,716 18,658 7,845,738
123,989 - - 123,989
- 398 - 398
- (54,446) - (54,446)
123,989 (54,0@ - 69,941
$ 7799353 $ 97,668 $ 13,658 $ 7,915,679

(See accompanying notes to these financial statements)
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VNA AT HCS, INC.
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED IUNE 30,2013 AND 2012

2013 2012
Cash Flows From Operating Activities
Change in net assets $ 69941 $ 514,449
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to .
net cash provided (used) by operating activities
Bad debt expense 209,200 111,000
Depreciation 335,579 348,770
(Increase) decrease in the following assets:
Temporary investments (5,030 191,100
Patient accounts receivable (251,364) (587,270)
Other receivables (206,067) 138,204
Prepaid expenses : 3,229 916
Due from affiliate K 360,297 31,650
Increase (decrease) in the following liabilities:
‘ Accounts payable (13,717) (273)
Due to third-party payers (535) (6,465)
Accrued payroll and related expenses 75,560 (482,921)
Deferred revenue 120,192 (198,851)
Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities 697,285 60,309
Cash Flows From Investing Activities _ _
Increase in assets limited as to use A 54,048 (135,546)
Capital expenditures, net of dispositions (222,349) (437,898)
Net Cash Used by Investing Activities (168,301) (573,444)
Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents 528,984 (513,135)
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year 957,631 1,470,766
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, END OF YEAR $ 1486615 $ 957,631

(See accompanying notes to these financial statements)
-6-



VNA AT HCS, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2013 AND 2012

. NOTE1 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

v Organization

VNA at HCS, Inc., “The Association”, is a non-stock, non-profit corporation in New
Hampshire whose primary purposes are to provide home health care and hospice services
to residents residing in the City of Keene and surrounding communities. The sole member
of the Association is Home Healthcare, Hospice and Community Services, Inc. The
Association is exempt from federal income taxes under the Internal Revenue Code Section

501(c)(3).
Affiliates

Home Healthcare, Hospice and Community Services, Inc,, is a non-stock, non-profit
corporation in New Hampshire whose primary purposes are to act as a holding company
and provide management services to its affiliate. The Association is exempt from federal
income taxes under the Internal Revenue Code Section 501(c)(3).

iﬁéome Taxes

The Association is a public charity under Section 501 (c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code.
As a public charity, The Association is exempt from state and federal income taxes on
income earned in accordance with its tax exempt purpose. Unrelated business income is
subject to state and federal income tax. Management has evaluated the Association’s tax
positions and concluded that the Association has no unrelated business income or
uncertain tax positions that require adjustment to the financial statements. Management
believes the Association is no longer subject to income tax examinations for years prior

to 2010.

Use of Estunates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America requires management to make
estimates and assumptions that affect certain reported amounts and disclosures.
Accordingly, actual results could differ from those estimates.

7-




NOTE1 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include highly liquid investments with an original maturity
of three months or less, excluding assets limited as to use. Short-term highly liquid
investments with an original maturity of more than three months are classified as
temporary investments.

Assets Limited as to Use

Assets limited as to use primarily include assets that are limited as to use per donor
restriction. Assets limited as to use per donor restriction include temporarily restricted
assets for hospice respite services and permanently restricted endowment assets.

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment are carried at cost less accumulated depreciation. Maintenance
repairs and minor renewals are expensed as incurred and renewals and betterments are
capitalized. Depreciation is computed on the straight-line method and is provided over
the estimated useful life of each class of depreciable asset. ‘

Temporarily and Permanently Restricted Net Assets

Temporarily restricted net assets are those whose use by the Association has been
limited by donors to a specific time period or purpose.

Permanently restricted net assets have been restricted by donors to be maintained by
the Association in perpetuity, the income from which may or may not be limited by
donors to a specific time period or purpose.

Patient Service Revenue

Standard charges for services to all patients are recorded as revenue when services are

rendered. Patients unable to pay full charge, who do not have other third-party resources,
are charged a reduced amount based on the Association's published sliding fee scale.
Reductions in full charge are recognized when the service is rendered.

-8-



NOTE1 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Donor Restricted Gifts

Unconditional promises to give cash and other assets are reported at fair value at the
date the promise is received, which is then treated as cost. The gifts are reported as
either temporarily or permanently restricted support if they are received with donor
stipulations that limit the use of the donated assets.

When a donor restricdon is accomplished, temporarily restricted net assets are
reclassified as unrestricted net assets and reported in the statement of operations as net
assets released from restricions. Donor-restricted contributions whose restrictions are
met within the same year as received are reflected as unrestricted contributions in the

accompanying financial statements.

Excess of Revenue Over Expenses

The Statements of Operations reflect the excess of revenue over expenses. Changes in
unrestricted net assets, which are excluded from the excess of revenue over expenses,
consistent with industry practice, include contributions of long-lived assets (including
assets acquired using contributions which, by donor restriction were to be used for the
purposes of acquiring such assets). '

Recently Issued Accounting Pronouncements

In July 2011, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued Accounting
Standards Update (ASU) 2011-07, Presentation and Disclosure of Patient Service Revenue,
Provision for Bad Debts, and the Allowance for Doubtful Accounts. The update requires certain
health care entities to present the bad debt expense associated with patient service revenue
as a deduction from patient service revenue (net of contractual allowances and discounts)
rather than as an operating expense. Additionally, those health care entities are required to
provide enhanced disclosure about their policies for recognizing revenue and assessing
bad debts, including qualitative and quantitative information about changes in the
allowance for doubtful accounts. The amendment is effective for fiscal years beginning on

"~ " or after December 15, 2011, with early adoption permitted. The Association adopted the

amendment as of July 1, 2012 and retrospectively applied the amendment for the year
ended June 30, 2012.

9.



NOTE 2 ASSETS LIMITED AS TO USE

Assets limited as to use by donor restriction at June 30, 2013 and 2012, follows:

2013 2012
Donor restricted
Temporarily - meal sites $ 6,842 $ 6,825
Temporarily - respite 9,362 9,362
Temporarily - Shea charitable gift 81,464 - 135,529
Permanently - income for operations 8,658 8,658
Permanently - income for hospice 10,000 10,000
Total $ 116,326 $ 170374
The composition of assets limited as to use at June 30, 2013 and 2012, follows:

2013 2012
Cash and cash equivalents $ 19362 $ 19362
Temporary investments 96,964 151,012
Total $ 116326 $ 170374

Cash and cash equivalents included in assets limited as to use are not considered cash and

cash equivalents for cash flow purposes.

NOTE3 PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

The cost and accumulated depreciation of furniture and equipment at June 30, 2013 and

2012, follows:
2013 2012
Furniture and equipment $ 1,725,801 $ 1,701,672
Less, accumulated depreciation 1,476,071 1,338,712
Property and Equipment, Net $ 249,730 $ 362960

-10-



NOTE 4 ENDOWMENTS

- There were no board designated endowments. As required by accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America, net assets associated with
endowment funds, are classified and reported based on the existence or absence of
donor-imposed restrictions.

The Association has interpreted the Uniform Prudent Management of Institutional
Funds Act (UPMIFA) as requiring the preservation of the fair value of the original gift
as of the gift date of the donor-restricted endowment funds absent explicit donor
stipulations to the contrary. As a result of this interpretation, the Association classifies
as a donor restricted endowment (a) the original value of gifts donated to the
permanent endowment, (b) the original value of subsequent donor restricted
endowment gifts and (c) accumulations to the donor restricted endowment made in
accordance with the direction of the applicable donor gift instrument at the time the
accumulation is added to the fund. The remaining portion of the donor-restricted
endowment fund is classified as temporarily restricted net assets until those amounts
are appropriated for expenditure by the organization in a manner consistent with the
standard of prudence prescribed by UPMIFA. In accordance with UPMIFA, the
organization considers the following factors in making a determination to appropriate
or accumulate donor-restricted endowment funds:

(1)  The duration and preservation of the fund

(2)  The purposes of the organization and the donor-restricted endowment
fund

(3)  General economic conditions

(4)  The possible effect of inflation and deflation

(5) The expected total return from income and the appreciation of
investments

(6)  Other resources of the Association

(7)  The investment policies of the Association

The Association has adopted investment and spending policies for endowment assets

~ that attempt to provide a predictable stream of funding to programs »supported by its o

endowment while seeking to maintain the purchasing power of the endowment assets.
The endowment assets consist of a balanced portfolio of cash, debt and equity
securities, Investment returns earned on endowments is expended when earned unless

otherwise stipulated by the donor.

-11-



NOTES5 PATIENT SERVICE REVENUE

Patient service revenue provided for the year ended June 30, 2013 and 2012, follows:

2013 2012
Medicare $10,395,373 $ 9,966,493
Medicaid 1,360,043 1,412,002
Other third-party payers : 1,532,608 1,598,642
Municipalities - fee for service 80,690 73,058
Private pay ' 1,919,494 1,853,963
Total $ 15288208  $14,904158

Laws and regulations governing the Medicare and Medicaid programs are complex and
subject to interpretation. Compliance with such laws and regulations can be subject to
future government review and interpretation as well as significant regulatory action
including fines, penalties and exclusion from the Medicare and Medicaid programs. The
Association believes that it is in substantial compliance with all applicable laws and
regulations. However, there is at least a reasonable possibility that recorded estimates
could change by a material amount in the near term. Differences between amounts
previously estimated and amounts subsequently determined to be recoverable or
payable are included in net patient service revenues in the year that such amounts
become known.

The Association provides care to patients who meet certain criteria under its charity
care policy without charge or at amounts less than its established rates. Because the
Association does not pursue collection of amounts determined to qualify as charity care,
they are not reported as revenue.

The Association provided services in other health-related activities, primarily to
indigent patients, at rates substantially below cost. For certain activities, services were
provided without charge. The Association estimates the costs associated with providing
the other health-related activities by applying Medicare cost report methodology to
determine program costs less any net patient revenue generated by the program. The
estimated costs incurred in these activities amounted to $2,897,969 and $2,796,100 for
the years June 30, 2013 and 2012, respectively. :

The Association is able to provide these services with a component of funds received
through local community support and federal and state grants. Local community
support consists of contributions received directly from the public, United Way,
municipal appropriations, and investment income earned from assets limited as to use.
Federal and state grants consisted of monies received from the State of New Hampshire.

-12-



NOTE6 FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES

The Association provides various services to residents within its geographic location.
Expenses related to providing these services for the years ended June 30, 2013 and 2012
follows:

2013 2012
Program services $ 15,323,304 $ 15,229,184
Administrative and general 2,969,389 2,692,832
Total $ 18,292,693 $ 17,922,016

NOTE7 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

The Association purchased services from affiliates amounting to $2,969,389 and $2,692,832
in management services and $163,023 and $163,830 in contract services for the years ended
June 30, 2013 and 2012, respectively.

NOTE8 CONCENTRATION OF RISK

The Association has cash deposits in a major financial institution in excess of $250,000,
which exceed federal depository insurance limits. The financial institution has a strong
credit rating and management believes the credit risk related to these deposits is
minimal.

The Association grants credit without collateral to its patients, most of who are local
residents and are insured under third-party payer agreements. At June 30, 2013 and
2012 Medicare and Medicaid represented 63% and 12% and 68% and 5% of gross
accounts receivable, respectively. No other individual payer source exceeded 10% of the
gross accounts receivable balance.

NOTE 9 RETIREMENT PLAN

The Association has adopted a defined contribution plan. The retirement plan expense

was $101,674 and $116,154 for the years ended June 30, 2013 and 2012, respectively.

13-



NOTE 10 MALPRACTICE INSURANCE

The Association insures its medical malpractice risks on a claims made basis. There
were no known malpractice claims outstanding at June 30, 2013 and 2012, which in the
opinion of management, will be settled for amounts in excess of insurance coverage; nor
are there any unasserted claims or incidents which require loss accrual. The Association
intends to renew coverage on a claims made basis and anticipates that such coverage

will be available.
NOTE 11 SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

For financial reporting purposes, subsequent events have been evaluated by management
through September 24, 2013, which is the date the financial statements were available to be

issued.

-14-
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EMPLOYMENT:

Nov 2013 —~ Present

Feb 2010-Present

May 2009-Feb 2010

3.2.5. Resumes

Cathy J. Sorenson R.N., BSN, COS-C

Home Healthcare, Hospice and Commuhity Services
(VNA at HCS, Inc.)

President/CEO
The President/CEOQ is responsible to the Board of Directors for

administering, directing and coordinating all activities of the agency to

carry out its mission, objectives and strategic initiatives.

Home Healthcare, Hospice and Community Services

(VNA at HCS, Inc.)

Director of Clinical Services
Responsible for Corporate Quality Compliance oversight; Care

Coordination activities, Medical Records, Castle Center (adult day care

center) and the Maternal Child Health and Home Visiting Programs, and
clinical oversight of the Wellness Program

VNA Care Network
Case Coordinator

. Responsible for day to day operations of multidisciplinary visit staff.
Oversight and audit of OASIS data and utilization of resources.

Caritas Home Care

Sept. 2008-Apr 2009 Branch Manager

April-Sept 2008

Responsible for overall branch operations including management
And oversight of quality, fiscal and resources relative to certified

Home care.

Nursing Supervisor

Responsible for leading and managing a multidisciplinary staff.
Duties include joint visits, record reviews, case conferences and

Visits as needed.

Mar.2007-Mar.2008 Community Health Network, Inc.

Program Manager

Manager responsible for home care staffing agency. Duties include hiring
and retention of experienced home care nurses, internal and external
customer service development, transformational leadership processes.



Jan.2006-Mar 2007 New England Home Care, Inc. (subsidiary of National Home

Health Corp.)

Branch Director

Duties include management, development, quality and fiscal oversight of
two branches in large Medicare Certified homecare

agency. Position assigned by corporate office to assist in .

achieving deficiency free state survey.

Sept. 2005-Dec. 2005:SeniorBridge Elder Care

Jan.2005-Sept.2005

0Oct.2004-Dec.2004

0ct.2000-Oc¢t.2004

Feb 2000-O¢t.2000

Director Client Services :
Duties include oversight of clinical activities with collaborative
responsibilities related to sales and marketing of integrated
geriatric care model to private pay clients.

National Home Health Corporation

Vice President, Nursing; Chief Compliance Officer

Regional position with corporate responsibility for affiliates in NY, NJ,
CT and MA. Responsibilities included implementation of quality
initiatives, outcome improvement

under PPS for Medicare certified branches and compliance with licensing
requirements in uncertified branches. Direct report to President, CEO of

_ corporation.

Community Health Network

Contract Staff Nurse

Worked at Lifeplans, Inc. as contract employee. Duties included
Of nursing assessments for purposes of determing long term care
Benefits of insurance beneficiaries.

Partners Homecare

Clinical Resource Manager:

Responsible for leadership and management of visiting staff and
utilization nurse. Duties included: assuring clinical quality,
implementation of clinical initiatives, performance reviews, joint visits
and oversight of day to day operations to meet the clinical needs of

patients.- Responsible-forinterviewing and-hiring-of all staffeon — —  —— -~

multidisciplinary team as well as disciplinary review.

Caritas Homecare

Nursing Supervisor: :

Responsible for day to day operations of home care visiting staff. Included
daily assignment of admissions and visits to home care staff.

Home visits as needed.



June 1994-Nov.1999 Newton-Wellesley Home Health (acquired by Partners Home

Care in 2000)

Visiting Nurse, Clinical Director, Team Leader:
Role was flexible over the years to meet the needs of the agency.
Primary responsibility for day-to-day operations, staffing, on call, home
health aide oversight, intake and assignment of referrals in a small hospital
based agency. On implementation team for Continuous Quality
Improvement in Agency.

Oct. 1991-June 1994 Newton Wellesley Hospital-Tanger 4

Aug 1989-July 1991

July 1988-July 1989

July 1987-July1988

EDUCATION:

CERTIFICATION:

RN, Oncology Unit.

Responsible for chemotherapy infusions, blood product transfusions,
central line care of oncology patients receiving treatment. Care included
addressing complex psychosocial needs around potential and actual life

threatening illness.

Suburban Hospital-Bethesda, Maryland

Assistant Patient Care Manager 3W.

Duties included: Staff management, quality assurance audits; biannual
staff Evaluations, participation on Shared Governance Board, staff
development on a 33 bed medical/surgical urology unit in a community
teaching hospital.

Mercy/Burnbham Hospitals, Champaign-Urbana, Ill.

Staff Nurse

Responsible for care of variety of patients, including neonatal,

ICU, Orthopedics, Oncology and Medical Surgical units. Full-

time Float nurse with primary focus on professional development and
clinical competence.

Suburban Hospital,
Nurse Clinician L
New graduate RN on 3W as above with respon51b111ty for pre/post
operative care of urological and other medical/surgical clients. Also
precepted and mentored other new graduates by year’s end; participated
on Quality council and Professional Development Council of Shared

Governance

University of Maryland at Baltimore School of Nursing

Bachelor of Sciences, Nursing May 1987
Suffolk University-Graduate Certificate in Home Care Management-2008

ANA Certified Medical Surgical Nurse 1990-1995
Chemotherapy Certification, Newton-Wellesley Hospital 1992
OASIS Specialist-4/2005, 10/2008 '



3.2.5. Resumes

Richard J. Skeels

Education: ‘ .
Clark University, Worcester, Massachusetts
Boston College, Chestnut Hill, Massachusetts

Work History:

Home Healthcare, Hospice & Community Services
7/2001 — present Chief Financial Officer
5/1996 - 7/2001 Director of Finance
HCRS

9/1983 — 5/1996 Director of Finance
Raytheon Company

3/1981 —9/1983 Program Analyst
Massachusetts Department of Mental Health
9/1977 —3/1981 Contracts Manager
Milford Assistance Program

2/1975 - 8/1977 Educational Director

BA — Geography
MBA - Finance

Keene, NH

Bellows Fall, VT

Sudbury, MA

Shrewsbury, MA

Milford, MA



3.2.5. Resumes
Mary A. Davis, RN

Education: _
Saint Joseph’s College, North Windham, ME
Lawrence memorial Hospital School of Nursing, Medford, MA

Experience:
3/2012 — Present: VNA at HCS (Home Healthcare, Hospice & Community Services),

Keene, NH
VNA Program Director
Principal Responsibilities: Manages the daily operations of the VNA, mcludmg all

clinical services and the Maternal Child Health Program. Recruits and assists in the
training of program staff; evaluates the program and staff performance. Assists in the
interpretation of agency services to the general public and to the referral agencies.
Manages the program budget and assists in its preparation and collaboration with the
CCOO. Ensures program compliance with legal, regulatory and accreditation
requirements.

9/2002 —3/2012: Home Healthcare, Hospice & Community Services, Keene, NH

Associate Director of VNA @ HCS
Principal Responsibilities: assists with the management supervision of the nursing and

rehabilitation programs.

1/1997 — 9/2002: Home Healthcare, Hospice & Community Services, Keene, NH
Rehabilitation Coordinator

Principal Responsibilities: provides coordination and scheduling of therapy services
provided throughout the area. This position is also responsible for regulatory compliance
of the Therapy Department, to include OBQI and financial benchmarks.

10/1993 — 1/1997: Home Healthcare, Hospice & Community Services, Keene, NH

Staff RN
Principal Responsibilities: Provides and directs the provision of home nursing care,

based on agency policy and procedures, through the competent use application of the
nursing process.

12/1991 —11/1992: Spofford Hall, Spofford, NH

Charge Nurse
Principal Responsibilities: Responsible for staff assignments, overseeing admissions,

treatment and discharge of patients on the unit. Attended and conducted evening group
therapy sessions, provided information to the day staff and head nurse at the end of shift.
Communicated any changes on concerns in the patients’ condition to physicians and/or
psychiatrist. Responsible for managing any crisis that arose within the facility.




7/1991 — 12/1991: Spofford Hall, Spofford, NH

Staff Nurse and Relief Charge Nurse

Principal Responsibilities: The care of twelve to twenty patients with dual diagnosis.
Initiated individualized care plans within twenty-four hours of admission to the unit,
evaluated need for and the side effects of medication, monitored patients vital signs and
laboratory test results, provided a safe environment for patients in treatment, assisted in
discharge planning.

3/1991 —7/1991: Spofford Hall, Spofford, NH

Per diem RN :

Principal Responsibilities: Admitting and assessing patients, monitoring patients
withdrawal, dispensing medication as ordered, planned and implemented individualized
patient care plans, attended treatment team meetings.

9/1985 - 11/1990: Day One, Inc., Bar Mills, ME

Nurse Consultant

Principal Responsibilities: Provide nursing service on a part-time and on-call basis to the
twelve residents of the Day One substance abuse facility; establish consultive
relationships with area physicians; make referrals to health care institutions; provide
nutrition counseling; establish health policies; offer classes or individual sessions on
health related issues.

9/1984 —11/1990: Maine School District #6, Buxton, ME

Substitute School Nurse
Principal Responsibilities: Provide nursing services to 1000 students within MSAD #6;

respond to sick calls and accidents; administer hearing and vision tests; assist with
physicals.

7/1983 — 1/1986: Childbirth Education Association, Portland, ME

Principal Responsibilities: Teach natural/prepared childbirth classes to expectant
mothers and their coaches; instruct in the areas of nutrition, exercise, and prenatal care,
provide pro bono classes for unwed teenagers in my home.




3.2.5. Resumes

Mary E. Lucas, RN

Experience .
Home Healthcare, Hospice and Community Services, In

1999 — Present

Home Health Aide Supervisor - instructs and supervises clinical and hospice Home Health Aides
to insure the provision of quality care, oversees and coordinates agency services and participates
in the case management decision process.

Coordinator of Support Services — Instructs and supervises Home Health Aide Staff and Home
and Community Based Care Licensed Nursing Assistants to insure the provision of quality care,
oversee and coordinate agency services and participate in the case management decision process.

Staff Nurse — Provides and directs the provision of home care nursing based on agency policy
and procedure through the competent application of the nursing process. Responsibilities
included seeing 6 — 8 clients per day for a variety illnesses and injuries.

Langdon Place of Keene
1997 - 1999

RN Charge Nurse — Alzheimer’s unit for 24 residents. Implementing care plans of residents with
a psychiatrist on a bi-weekly basis, resident assessments, update nursing care plans.

LPN Charge Nurse — Skilled nursing care for 25 residents. Duties included medication nurse,
treatment nurse, oversee duties of CAN, resident assessments, update nursing care plans.

Linda Manor Extended Care
1996 — 1997

LPN Charge Nurse - for 41 residents. '
LPN — Sub-acute unit of 20 patients. Duties included medication nurse, treatment nurse, oversee

duties of CAN, resident assessments.

Center for Extended Care of Amherst
1995 - 1996

LPN — Long Term Care Facility. Duties included medication nurse, treatment nurse, resident .
assessments, scheduling MD, podiatrists, optometrist appointments, update nursing care plans.

Supervision of staff.

Heritage Hall South
1994 — 1995



LPN, Respiratory Care Unit — Duties included vent care, in-line suctioning, trachea care,
medication nurse, treatment nurse, assessment of residents, supervision of CAN staff.

Education

1997-1998  Vermont Technical College
Randolph Center, VT
RN — Associate Degree in Nursing

1994-1995  Thompson School for Practical Nurses
Brattleboro, VT
Diploma in Nursing

1991-1993  Greenfield Community College
Greenfield, MA
Business Adminstration/Management



Richard D. Olmstead

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Home Healthcare, Hospice and Community Services, Inc. (VNA at HCS)
Director of Customer Care and Program Analvytics

3/2012 - Present
In addition to providing strategic and business planning, development, implementation and
monitoring to all Customized Care programs, including Adult In Home Care and Homemaking,

responsible for agency-wide data analysis using multiple systems.

. Customized Care Business Manager

8/23/2009 — 3/2012
As part of an agency restructure, provide strategic and business planning, development,

implementation and monitoring for all Customized Care programs, including Adult In Home Care
and -Homemaking. Also provide fee based Geriatric Care Planning services as part of a Geriatric
Care Management program. Work in conjunction with the Customized Care Clinical Manager and
Geriatric Care Manager to ensure quality provision of client services.

Extended Care Program Manager

9/28/02 — 8/22/2009
Provide administrative oversight for the Home Support Services and Preferred Care Programs.

Direct, supervise, and provide system development to ensure quality provision of client services.
Organize, plan, direct and evaluate client services to achieve long and short term goals. Ensure
compliance with clinical and administrative policies and procedures, as well as regulatory and
accreditation requirements. Promote atmosphere conducive to organizing and coordinating the total
team of care-givers and support staff. Assist with the preparation and implementation of each

program’s budget.

Home Support Program Coordinator

7/01/02 - 9/27/02 :
Plan and develop the services provided by Adult In-Home Care, Title XX and Sliding Scale

Homemaking, HCBC Homemaking, and Private Duty Homemaking. Manage programs to operate at
the highest quality of service provision and within budget guidelines. Ensure compliance with all
clinical and administrative policies and procedures, as well as regulatory and accreditation A
requirements. Assist with preparation and implementation of the program’s budget.

Community Life for Seniors Project Director

2/13/01 - 6/30/02
Assure the development, implementation and evaluation of project activities; coordinate and

supervise efforts of team members to meet project objectives; facilitate interagency action,
communication and referral as needed; increase awareness of the target population and general
public regarding the availability of the program; present or coordinate in educational programs for
seniors, health care and social service staff, volunteers and the community; coordinate follow-up of
client's needs and problems; and assure collection of program statistics.




4/90 - 2/01 Phoenix Houses of New England, Keene, NH
(Formerly Marathon House; Non-Profit Substance Abuse Treatment Facilities)

Safety and Facilities Manager

12/97 - 2/01 .

Supervise building, vehicle, and major equipment maintenance for thirteen facilities in four states;
prepare capital budgets; create and edit safety policies to ensure compliance with state, local and
national standards of the many agencies which license or certify the programs; oversee all major
capital projects. Serve as Corporate Safety Officer and ADA Coordinator; assess each facility’s level
of ADA compliance annually; develop an annual Accessibility Plan to address deficiencies.

Serve as primary Management Information Services contact for four states; work with NY office to
resolve hardware and software problems; install or upgrade software; and configure new computers
for the Phoenix House network.

Regional Project Coordinator

10/96 - 11/97 ‘ :
Supervised building, vehicle and equipment acquisition and maintenance for 5 facilities in 3 states;
performed quarterly safety inspections; conducted training for clients and staff in safety and fire
prevention; managed daily client work activities; directed fund raising at Dublin facility. Provided
technical support for computer users; installed or upgraded hardware and software; set up and trained
new users on phone and voice mail systems.

Senior Counselor of Marathon House Dublin

1/95 - 10/96 |
Counseled clients; facilitated client and family groups, designed and reviewed treatment plans; acted

as Facility Safety Officer; directed fund raising efforts; organized daily client work activities; and
oversaw building, equipment, and computer maintenance.

Counselor at Marathon House Dublin

4/90 - 12/94 -
Counseled adolescent and adult clients in a residential program; facilitated groups, conducted and

organized family day educational programs; documented client progress and participation in
program; oversaw client work activities.

" 4/88 to 12/89 Infantine Insurance, Inc.
Ambherst, NH

Underwriting Manager
Managed a $5 million branch office; supervised staff; underwrote, inspected and marketed all

commercial risks; conducted staff meetings; provided regular updates on branch to corporate
headquarters; worked with adjusters and clients on large claims.

Education

1992 University of Massachusetts - - - Amberst, MA
B. A. in Psychology



VNA at HCS, Inc.

Key Personnel

Name Job Title Salary % Paid from | Amount Paid from
this Contract | this Contract

Cathy Sorenson President/CEQ 170,980 0 0

Richard Skeels CFO 130,000 0 0




STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE
DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES
DIVISION OF COMMUNITY BASED CARE SERVICES

BUREAU OF ELDERLY & ADULT SERVICES

Nicholas A. Toumpas .
Commissioner 129 PLEASANT STREET, CONCORD, NH 03301-3857-

: 603-271-9203 1-800-351-1888
Diane Langley, Director Fax: 603-271-4643 TDD Access: 1-800-735-2964 www.dhhs.nh.gov ’

Sheri Rockburn, Director

Her Excellency, Governor Margaret Wood Hassan

2
May2r. T;&C Approve:i
StZ?: IElhoeuls'ignorable CounCIl te (6" \(8 \\{

Concord, New Hampshire 03301 o | Itom # \\D

REQUESTED ACTION

Authorize the Department of Health and Human Services, Division of Community Based Care
Services, Bureau of Elderly and Adult Services to enter into agreements with vendors listed in the table
below to provide In Home Care, In Home Health Aide Level of Care, In Home Nursing Level of Care
Services, and Adult Day Program Services to support elderly and disabled adults in order for themto
remain in their homes and communities in-:an-amount not to exceed $7,319,907 in the aggregate,
effective duly 1, 2014 ordate of Govemor and Executive. Cpuncﬂ approval whlchever is Iater through
June 30, 2045 o : ‘ 5 _ R T

» - : Vendor S L . Location .-Amount:,
Androscoggm Valley Home Care Serv:oes | Berlin"NH 7 $401°786
Area Agency of Greater Nashua, inc. “INashua/NH =~ | .$131,602, |
Area Home Caré Family Services Portsmouth, NH $1, 51 8 401
Child and Family Services Manchester, NH $1, 333 999
CornerStone VNA _ | Rochester, NH | . $121,944
Easter Seals: New Hampshire,.Inc. Manchester, NH i -} $163,126
Lakes Regiori-Community Services Council Laconia, NH | - $535,626
Lake Sunapée’ Communlty Health Services New London N $5'9:'301
North Country Home Health & Hospice A Jency 'thtleton NH .. $158, 69& _
Northern New,Hampshlre Healthcare Collaboratlve Lancaster NH . 1 $311 444
The Homemakers Health Services Rochester, NH -~ | - .$901,662
The Visiting Nurse Association of Franklin Franklin, NH . $65,763
Valley Regional Healthcare Claremont, NH  $354,664
Vsmng Nurse ‘Home Care & Hosplce of Carroll County North Conway, NH $253,130
VNAatHCS ° | Keene, NH $1,008,761
Total | _ . $7,319,907

Funds to support this request in State Fiscal Year 2015 are available in account 7872 and are
anticipated to be available in account 9255 pending Fiscal and Govemor and Executive Council
approval of a transfer of appropriation into this account. The contract provides the Department the
authority to adjust amounts within the price limitation without further approval from the Governor and

Executive Council.



Her Excellency, Governor Margaret Wood Hassan
and the Honorable Council

May 27, 2014
Page 2 of 3

05-95-48-481010-78720000 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN
SVCS, HHS: ELDERLY AND ADULT SERVICES, GRANTS TO LOCALS, ADM ON AGING GRANTS

-(64% Federal and

36% General)

Fiscal Year Class/Object Class 'ﬁtle Amounts
2015 540-500382 . | Social Service Contracts $849,498
ceoyde A A Subtotal $849,498

','__,' o = \0.7 T Ve

05-95-48-481010-92550000 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES DEPT. OF HEALTH AND HUMAN
SERVICES, ‘HHS: ELDERLY AND.ADULT SERVICES, GRANTS TO LOCALS, SOCIAL SERVICES

BLOCK GRANT (44% Faderaland 56% General Funds)

¥ rooofd
Fiscal Year Class/Object . Class Title Amounts .
2015 543-500385 Adult In Home Care $6,143,782
2015 .. 566-500918 Adutt Group Daycare $326,627
: Subtotal $6,470,409
Grand Total $7,319,907
EXPLANATION

Thls-:package includes 15 of 15 agreements that represent $7,319; 907 for In Home Care ‘In
Home Health Aide Level of Care, In Home Nursing Level of Care, and Adult Day Progrdm Services -
provided to seniors who are not eligible for Medicaid. All selected vendars had contracts with the
Department in State Fiscal Yeear 2014 and funding is relatlvely flat, frofn both State general funds and
federalcsources. The Department has included language in the contracts to allow for. amendments.
limited .to Exhibits B to transfer dollar amounts from one service. to another and within the .price
limitation, to. be made by written agreement of both parties without obtammg approval of Govermor and

Execut-ve Council.

* The purpose of this request is to provide direct services to clients that will support their heaith,
mdependence and ability to remain in their homes and communities. The contractors will conduct client
sunveys' on the quality of the services to ensure satisfactory services to the elderly and disabled
populatlon ‘Additionally, - contractors will be collectmg and reporting data ‘on' the-number of ‘clients
served; the number of hours spent on delivering services to the clients; and the locations of the clients
receivifig services. Information collected by the -contractors will be used” by the ‘Department to

understand gaps in- serv:ce dehvery and to be better informed to engage m more meanmgful

homes and communltles

. The Department. posted two Requests for Applications to sohcnt Home and Communlty Based
Services. Request for Apphcatlons #15-DHHS-DCBCS-BEAS-RFA-01 for In Home Care, In Home
Health-Aide Level of Care, In Home Nursing Level of Care Services was posted on the Department’s
website from April 22, 2014 to May 8, 2014 and Request for Applications #15-DHHS-DCBCS-BEAS-.
RFA-02-for-Adult-Day Program Services-was posted on the Department’s website from April 24, 2014 -
to May 12, 2014. Three managers from the Bureau of Elderly and Adult Services, with over twenty
years with community based programs, reviewed the applications and selected vendors to provide
these services. See Summary of Applications and Selected Vendors in Attachment A. '

One of the applicants, Northern New Hampshire Healthcare Collaborative, Inc. does not have
audited financials reports because operaticns to provide services began on January 1, 2014. If the
__Department continues tc contract with this agency in future State Fiscal years, then the Department will o
submit to Governor and Executive Council the audited financial reports at that time.




Her Excellency, Governor Margaret Wood Hassan
and the Honorable Council

May 27, 2014

Page 3 of 3

The contracts include an option to renew the contracts for up to two years to be exercised by
mutual agreement by the parties, upon availability of fundmg, acceptable performance of the Statement
—of Work and subsequent approval by the Governor and Executlve Council.

Should the Governor and Executive Council not authorize these agreements, services provided
to low incomie, elderly and/or disabled clients will be reduced, or eliminated, to a level that could
jeopardize their ability to remain in their homes and communities. This would result in needing more
costly long-term care services in traditional nursing homes or community based care programs. These
direct care social services will allow the elderly and disabled adults to secure and maintain
independence, health, and quality of life while remaining in their homes and communities.

‘Area served: See Summary of Services and Geographic Area (Attachment A). A

Source of Funds for these contracts: 47% Federal Funds from the Social Services Block Grant
and Administration for Community Living’s Special Programs for the Aging-Title 11l and 53% General
Funds.

In the event that the federal funds become no |onger available, general funds wiil not be
requested to support this program.

ectfully sub

eri L. Rockbum
Director

Approved by: Q

Nicholas A. Toumpa
Commissioner

The Department of Health and Human Services’ Mission is to join communities and families
in providing opportunities for citizens to achieve health and independence.



| 401 m@mn_

"3)ISED) MaN ‘puB|uasIg JO

SUMO | "0 WeYBUPO0Y 'Plaeyem
% PlaLY00.g JO SUMO ] ‘0D Jj011e)
‘pes)suleq g UO)|y JO SUMO] ‘0D
deuy|ag S80|AI8S 88D aWOH U|

pajosjes

VIN

VN

YN

, VNA 2U0}SIauIo)

m

wWeuypuipm g
wajeg 'Aulapuopuon 'Aueq ‘elpued
'uingny Jo sumo | ‘09 weybupooy

"pIaYsIld @ @xoiquisd ‘Uopno’
‘UoIUIdOH 'NBSHOO0H ‘JaNiuuaH
‘wosd3 ‘uouequng 'pJoduo)
19189401y ‘Aingusiue) plojpeig
‘Mmog ‘uameosog 'Umojsus|y

JO SUMO |, "0 YoBLWIIBW

'UOYIM 9 288/ ‘Wey|ad

‘uoisog mapN 'BNYSEN ‘UOUIBA JUOWN
‘DJOJIN HOBWILIBIN ‘18)sayouRi
‘PI3YYINT ‘UospnH ‘sf|loH
'yBnoJogsiiiH ‘umoisioo ‘Buesg
‘aulpjoo.g ‘piojpag ‘Isiaywy jo

sumo ‘00 ybnologs|jiH :seolAIeS

BuISINN SWOH U} % OplY YiesH
SWOH U] ‘'S80jAJag 8JeD SWOH U]

pelosies -

VIN

HN 10 SadlAIeS AjWe  pue piivo

14

IIv - "00 weybupjooy
:S80|AIS 84B) 9WOH U]

peos[es

VIN

VN

VN

%_ 'sa0IAIeG Al aJeDSWOH ealy
Pl .

"BIquINjo) pue ‘lg)seouen
‘UMO}S}EMBIS }SOAA ‘UOJBADID
‘PIOJENS ‘PUBlEQUNYULON
‘yie)s Jawwng f ueliy

1S9 M ‘ueli ‘auinqays ‘ydiopuey:

‘WeyJlos) ‘ullJeg JO SUMO L 00 S00D

:S901A19G BuIsINN 9 9PV YlesH.
9WOH U| ‘'SajAIag 8JeD BWOH |’

pajosies

VIN

wmo_2+mw aie) aWoH As|leA uibbodsolpuy

P
i

wdog g - weg Aepji4 0) Aepuoi
HN UospnH ‘jooyos YbiH suAlY
:uoyeso] weiboid.Aeq ynpy

RIS

T

VIN-

VIN

VIN

T _enyseN J9jeals) Jo AoUaby ealy

ealy ojydeiboan

uojjosles
juswnedeq

RTINS
weaibold
feq jnpy

eley:
J0 JoAST]
BujsinN
9WOoH uj

Th)

jo jane)
opIV YieaH

QWIOH U]

ale)
aWoH
uj

:JOpUDA JO alleN

"ON

Baly oEaSmomw pue sao|AI9g 'SIOPUBA JO Alellwng

(swesboid 111 splL pue XX oplL)
wmo_amm EEmSn_ >mo =:n< ncm saolAleg Emo 10 janeN mc_mSZ BWOH U] ‘aie) JO |9AaT]-9plyY E_mm; 3WOH U| 'aien sWOH y|

V Juswyoeny

ﬁ_f: JORAJUOD SHHQ 2itusdWeH MmoN




p J0 g abed

'uojelii] ‘uogs|T ‘ujedul-‘PYepue
‘[IlyJanep ‘eluoouel4 ‘uojse3z
‘waya|yiag ‘uojuag 'uieq j0 SUMOL
0D uojjelo :8ply YileeH ewoH

U| pue $89IAeg a8 SWOoH U|

SRR

VIN

VIN

23U ‘Kouaby
821dSOH 9 Yljea SWaoH Anunod YIoN

6

‘Plajuie]|d '@ Us|iuIo) jo sumoy ‘o)
UeAl|iNg "pPlaRUMON  IIiH ‘uljueld
‘Ainque( jo SUMO ‘00 HOBWILLISA
‘YJOMUB AN R UBLIBAA ‘UOulOoy |
‘Rauwny.'yinowAid ‘ploug ‘ebueip
‘BwA7 ‘uoueqe ‘Ssaulapioy
'19A0UEBH 'U0JOLS) 'Ud)eiS) ‘Playug’
‘yliomsj|3 ‘19)s8Y210Q ‘uBEuEB)
‘uoydwe) ‘jo)sug ‘1eyemebpug
‘BlIPUBX3)Y JO SUMO '03 Uo)BID)
"uojjl @ uojuioques ‘uojduwreH
MBN ‘U}iPaIB|A ‘BIUODET ‘UOjUBWID
‘pJoyli 'JoqueH Jeyued “iuowleg
‘peajsuieq 'Uolly jo sumoy ‘0D
deuyjjag :$801AI19G 8JED SWOH U|

EEEEES

VIN

VIN

.VIN

[IoUN0D) S80jAIBS AJUNWILLCYD UoIBay saxeT

‘uciBuysep g AN

‘sadeung ‘piaybuids ‘HodmeN
‘19)sdwe ‘weyuels) ‘usyson
‘UOPADIY ‘JUOWBIED) JO SUMO ] 0D
UBAIING "JOW[IAA 'R JBUIBAA ‘UONNS
‘uopuo maN ‘Aingman ‘Aunqueq
‘pi0jpeIg ‘J9AOPUY JO SUMO] "0
MORWILIDIN :S8JIAJOS 818D SWOH U|

paiosies |

VIN

VN

VN

S50IA195 UJEOH ANURWWOY 8adeungs axe’

wd
0€:'G o) wepg:,L Aeplid 0} Aepuoiy
HN J8)sayoueyy IS uINgny 655
:uoneso ] welbold Aeq ynpy

pajoses

VIN

VIN

VIN

‘ou| 'adiysdweH map s|eas Jaise3

"PIOJJBNS B UOMSISWOS
‘PJOJSUI||OY ‘18)s8YD0Y ‘weying
MBN ‘UOIBIPPIN 'UOHIN ‘Aingpe
‘997 'uoibuiwe ‘weying

'19A0(Q ‘uojbuiireg jo SUMo] "09
piogelg "yinowsiiod g weybupioN
‘POOMULION ‘1ONIBWIMSBYN] ‘uo)BuimeN

ealy ojydeiboes

uojo9|ag
yuswpedaqg

S90[AIDG
wesboud
>mn_.::_o<

819
10 [9A®1
Businy

ooy uy |

alen
J0 [aAa
eply . YjjeaH
|HioH uj

ale)
aWoH
u

TI0pUa)\ JO oWEN

oN

Vv juswiyoely

J1un JoBAU0D SHHA 2Jysdwey maN




b 10 ¢ ofied

IV - 00 10118 ‘8Pl Ui[eaH SWoH
U] PuUB S9JJAJ8S 8D BWOH U]

pajos|es

VIN

VIN -

|

Ajunog jjouen

10 Jnx%oI B /80 BIOH 9NN BuiyisiA

1

wdy — weg Aepli4 0} ABPUOW
‘HN HodmaN ‘AmH ileig uyor 856
:uoneoo wesbold Aeq ynpy

IV = "00 UBAJ|ING "UOUBQST

¥ UOYRIS) !pidjuTg Jo SUMO |

‘00 uoljel [Sply Y)lesH eWoH
U] pue $8djAI9S 8JBD SWIOH U|

LR

VN

T

M

i

*DU] 'eJed}|esH [eucibay As|leA

*I9)SQaM

9 Aingsijes ‘pjeijylioN ‘jitH ‘uiyueld
‘Ainguejuen‘uamensag ‘1saopuy

JO SUMO | *00) HOBWILISIA "UO}|iL B
uouIOgUES 'JUOW|SY JO SUMO] "0D)
deuyjjog :S99|AIDG /B0 SWOH U}

FEREER

VIN

VIN

VIN

Upiue]

f

3 JO UONBID0SSY 9SINN DUIlSIA 8y |

wdg 0} weg Aepli4 0} ABpUOl

HN 19189420y |liH J8}seyooy G512
:uoneso] welbold Aeq )NpY

IV - "0D PIOjeNS ‘POOMYLON

9 19NJeWMBN ‘uoiBumeN

Jo sumo 0D weybuooy
‘PIayyexeA B Pielo0Ig

JO SUMO 09 ||oJJBD :S80JAIeS
BuisInN SWOH U} B 8pjy Ul eeH
9WOH U] 'Sa0JAIeS 8JB7) SWOH U]

FEREER

S82JA18S U}|eeH SJSYBWaWOoH oy

‘plojjeniS pue ‘jiejg 'uo}eAo.s)
'pUBLOGUINYLON ‘PIRISHUM
‘umojsiiema)s ‘Bungsiid ‘ie)seoue
'uosJayar ‘oz .co:mn_ ‘elqwnjo)
001G2j0D '9||IASHIR[D) ‘|[0leD 1Jo
SUMO) 00 SO0J :8plY Y)|edH BWoH
U] PUB S90JAISS 9187 SWIOH Uj

pajos[es

VIN

V/IN

al

t . 'ouj ‘aAlelIoQqeR||0D

D Y)[eaH aysdweH MapN UayloN

0!

C'PlelLlUA

9 Uo)leq ‘Jjo.eH Jo SUmo |

'07) $007) "BIIIASPOOAA 1§ HOO}SPOOA
‘UBLIBAA ‘UIBIUNOW UM ‘|IIH JeBng
‘9¥ld 'JUOWIAId ‘80JUDI ‘UBWAT

ealy ojydeiboan

uopo9as
juawpedaq

CERTINER
weaboud
Aeq@inpy

aley
10 [9ne
BujsinN
aWOoH uj

EYTe)
J0 19Ae1]
oply UiesH
QWOH u|

I T)
aWoH
uj

110pUBA JO eWEN

V JUsWiyseny

=

4: joeNUOD SHHA allysdwel maN




¥ jo v ebed

"J0BJJUOD BY) JOPUN PapiAcid 8q 0} S801AI8S BY) S9J0UsP X, UY

"oU] 'S8djAIeS 21edy)jea Wixew | gl

3WOH v AYlea | /1

"OU| 'SediAIBS Aeg jeal) | 9l

1pe}09|eg JON SJOPUDA

wdg-weg Aepli4 0} kepuoN | — pejosjes X VIN X X "OUf 'SOH B YNA | Si
HN ‘eussy ,

194G olqeiN 21E
uoneoo weibold Aeq }npy

‘uopbue 1 umoisajieyD ‘ULoMmoy
JO SUMO ] "00) UBAINS "UOYIM

» a|dwa} ‘'uoseys ‘'ybnoioqieyad
‘uojsog MaN ‘yomsd] maN ‘uosep
‘ybnologapuAn ‘ybnosogsi|iH
‘YooouRH ‘SjjiAuBaIS) ‘pPlaljuaRIL)
‘Bupesq ‘uoiBujuusg ‘unnuy

Jo sumo} 0D ybnosogsiiiH “iiv

— 0D aJiysay 8ply yjesH swoH
U| PUB S3JIAIaG 8JB2) SUWIOH U|

ealy olydeibosg uojjoaleg FERIINELS ale) alen alen {JOPUBA JO dWieN "ON
: juswipiedaq welboud 10 [8A®T] 10 |aA9" awoy
Aeqynpy BujsanN | eply yijeaH uj
oLUoH U] 9WOH |

V juswyseny Jun 19BU0D SHHA d41ysdwey maN



FORM NUMBER P-37 (version 1/09)

Subject: In.Home Care Serviees; In Home Health Aide Level of Care , In Home Nursing Lével of Care Services, and Adult
Day Program Services

AGREEMENT
The State of New Hampshire and the Contractor hereby mutually agree as follows:

GENERAL PROVISIONS
1. IDENTIFICATION. ‘
1.1  State Agency Name 1.2 State Agency Address

‘ 129 Pleasant Street
Department of Health and Human Services Concord NH 03301
1.3 Contractor Name ' 1.4  Contractor Address
312 Marlboro Street
VNA at HCS, Inc. Keene, NH 03431
1.5 Contractor Phone 1.6 Account Number 1.7  Completion Date 1.8  Price Limitation
Number
603-352-2253 See Exhibit B June 30, 2015 $1,008,761.
1.9  Contracting Officer for State Agency 1.10 State Agency Telephone Number
Mary Maggioncalda 603-271-9096
111 c nbractor Signature 112 Name and Tiie of Contractor Signatory
2 A so_ Cathy Sorenson, President/CEO

113 Aﬂ&n ‘ ledgement State of NH County of _CITESHTIrE

O 7beiore the undersigned officer, personally appeared the person identified in block 1.12, or satisfactorily proven to be the
person whose name is signed in block 1.11, and acknowledged that s/he executed this document in the capacity indicated in block

1.12. -

1131 Signature of NOG;}’ Public or J ustice of the Peace
/ / KIMBERLY K. MAY, Notary Public

o€ / ¢ My Commission Expires January 27, 2015
[Seal] &1 ¥

1132 Namc, and Title of ary or Justice of the Peace
\
K1mber1y K. May, Notary Public

1.14 State B cySignatm'e 1.15 Name and Title of State Agency Signatory

(f /g . Shon fockbin) Dircetsn_

1.16 Approval by the N.H. Department of Administration, Division of Personnel (if applicable)

By: Director, On:

1.17  Approval by the Attorney General (Form, Substance and Execution)

BYI/L(-k' M 0n=S[lE/1°/

1.18  Approval by the Governor and Executive Council

By: On:
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2. EMPLOYMENT OF CONTRACTOR/SERVICES TO
BE PERFORMED. The State of New Hampshire, acting
through the agency identified in block 1.1 (“State”), engages
contractor identified in block 1.3 (“Contractor”) to perform,
and the Contractor shall perform, the work or sale of goods, or
both, identified and more particularly described in the attached
EXHIBIT A which is incorporated herein by reference
(“Services™).

3. EFFECTIVE DATE/COMPLETION OF SERVICES.
3.1 Notwithstanding any provision of this Agreement to the
contrary, and subject to the approval of the Governor and
Executive Council of the State of New Hampshire, this
Agreement, and all obligations of the parties hereunder, shall
not become effective until the date the Governor and
Executive Council approve this Agreement (“Effective Date™),
3.2 If the Contractor commences the Services prior to the
Effective Date, all Services performed by the Contractor prior
to the Effective Date shall be performed at the sole risk of the
Contractor, and in the event that this Agreement does not
become effective, the State shall have no liability to the
Contractor, including without limitation, any obligation to pay
the Contractor for any costs incurred or Services performed,
Contractor must complete all Services by the Completion Date
specified in block 1.7.

4. CONDITIONAL NATURE OF AGREEMENT.
Notwithstanding any provision of this Agreement to the
contrary, all obligations of the State hereunder, including,
without limitation, the continuance of payments hereunder, are
contingent upon the availability and continued appropriation
of funds, and in no event shall the State be liable for any
payments hereunder in excess of such available appropriated
funds. In the event of a reduction or termination of
appropriated funds, the State shall have the right to withhold
payment until such funds become available, if ever, and shall
have the right to terminate this Agreement immediately upon
giving the Contractor notice of such termination. The State
shall not be required to transfer funds from any other account
to the Account identified in block 1.6 in the event funds in that
Account are reduced or unavailable.

5. CONTRACT PRICE/PRICE LIMITATION/
PAYMENT.

5.1 The contract price, method of payment, and terms of
payment are identified and more particularly described in
EXHIBIT B which is incorporated herein by reference.

5.2 The payment by the State of the contract price shall be the

5.4 Notwithstanding any provision in this Agreement to the
contrary, and notwithstanding unexpected circumstances, in
no event shall the total of all payments authorized, or actually
made hereunder, exceed the Price Limitation set forth in block
1.8.

6. COMPLIANCE BY CONTRACTOR WITH LAWS
AND REGULATIONS/ EQUAL EMPLOYMENT
OPPORTUNITY.

6.1 In connection with the performance of the Services, the
Contractor shall comply with all statutes, laws, regulations,
and orders of federal, state, county or municipal authorities
which impose any obligation or duty upon the Contractor,
including, but not limited to, civil rights and equal opportunity
laws. In addition, the Contractor shall comply with all
applicable copyright laws,

6.2 During the term of this Agreement, the Contractor shall
not discriminate against employees or applicants for
employment because of race, color, religion, creed, age, sex,
handicap, sexual orientation, or national origin and will take
affirmative action to prevent such discrimination.

6.3 If this Agreement is funded in any part by monies of the
United States, the Contractor shall comply with all the
provisions of Executive Order No. 11246 (“Equal
Employment Opportunity”), as supplemented by the
regulations of the United States Department of Labor (41
C.F.R. Part 60), and with any rules, regulations and guidelines
as the State of New Hampshire or the United States issue to
implement these regulations. The Contractor further agrees to
permit the State or United States access to any of the
Contractor’s books, records and accounts for the purpose of
ascertaining compliance with all rules, regulations and orders,
and the covenants, terms and conditions of this Agreement.

7. PERSONNEL.

7.1 The Contractor shall at its own expense provide all
personnel necessary to perform the Services. The Contractor
warrants that all personnel engaged in the Services shall be
qualified to perform the Services, and shall be properly
licensed and otherwise authorized to do so under all applicable
laws.

7.2 Unless otherwise authorized in writing, during the term of
this Agreement, and for a period of six (6) months after the
Completion Date in block 1.7, the Contractor shall not hire,
and shall not permit any subcontractor or other person, firm or
corporation with whom it is engaged in a combined effort to
perform the Services to hire, any person who is a State
employee or official, who is materially involved in the

only and the complete reimbursement to the Contractor for all
expenses, of whatever nature incurred by the Contractor in the
performance hereof, and shall be the only and the complete
compensation to the Contractor for the Services. The State
shail have no liability to the Contractor other than the contract
price.

5.3 The State reserves the right to offset from any amounts
otherwise payable to the Contractor under this Agreement
those liquidated amounts required or permitted by N.H. RSA
80:7 through RSA 80:7-c or any other provision of law.

Page 2 of 4

procurement, administration or performance of this
Agreement. This provision shall survive termination of this
Agreement.

7.3 The Contracting Officer specified in block 1.9, or his or
her successor, shall be the State’s representative. In the event
of any dispute concerning the interpretation of this Agreement,
the Contracting Officer’s decision shall be final for the State.

Contractor Initials: =
Date: __2/f {



8. EVENT OF DEFAULT/REMEDIES.

8.1 Any one or more of the following acts or omissions of the
Contractor shall constitute an event of default hereunder
(“Event of Default™):

8.1.1 failure to perform the Services satisfactorily or on
schedule; )

8.1.2 failure to submit any report required hereunder; and/or
8.1.3 failure to perform any other covenant, term or condition
of this Agreement.

8.2 Upon the occurrence of any Event of Default, the State
may take any one, or more, or all, of the following actions:
8.2.1 give the Contractor a written notice specifying the Event
of Default and requiring it to be remedied within, in the
absence of a greater or lesser specification of time, thirty (30)
days from the date of the notice; and if the Event of Default is
not timely remedied, terminate this Agreement, effective two
(2) days after giving the Contractor notice of termination;
8.2.2 give the Contractor a written notice specifying the Event
of Default and suspending all payments to be made under this
Agreement and ordering that the portion of the contract price
which would otherwise accrue to the Contractor during the
period from the date of such notice until such time as the State
determines that the Contractor has cured the Event of Default
shall never be paid to the Contractor;

8.2.3 set off against any other obligations the State may owe to
the Contractor any damages the State suffers by reason of any
Event of Default; and/or .
8.2.4 treat the Agreement as breached and pursue any of its
remedies at law or in equity, or both.

9. DATA/ACCESS/CONFIDENTIALITY/
PRESERVATION.

9.1 As used in this Agreement, the word *“data” shall mean all
information and things developed or obtained during the
performance of, or acquired or developed by reason of, this
Agreement, including, but not limited to, all studies, reports,
Tfiles, formulae, surveys, maps, charts, sound recordings, video
recordings, pictorial reproductions, drawings, analyses,
graphic representations, computer programs, computer
printouts, notes, letters, memoranda, papers, and documents,
all whether finished or unfinished.

9.2 All data and any property which has been received from
the State or purchased with funds provided for that purpose
under this Agreement, shall be the property of the State, and
shall be returned to the State upon demand or upon
termination of this Agreement for any reason.

9.3 Confidentiality of data shall be governed by N.H. RSA
chapter 91-A or other existing law. Disclosure of data requires
prior written approval of the State.

10. TERMINATION. In the event of an early termination of
this Agreement for any reason other than the completion of the
Services, the Contractor shall deliver to the Contracting
Officer, not later than fifteen (15) days after the date of
termination, a report (“Termination Report™) describing in
detail all Services performed, and the contract price earned, to
and including the date of termination. The form, subject
matter, content, and number of copies of the Termination
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Report shall be identical to those of any Final Report
described in the attached EXHIBIT A.

11. CONTRACTOR’S RELATION TO THE STATE. In
the performance of this Agreement the Contractor is in all
respects an independent contractor, and is neither an agent nor
an employee of the State. Neither the Contractor nor any of its
officers, employees, agents or members shall have authority to
bind the State or receive any benefits, workers’ compensation
or other emoluments provided by the State to its employees.

12. ASSIGNMENT/DELEGATION/SUBCONTRACTS.
The Contractor shall not assign, or otherwise transfer any
interest in this Agreement without the prior written consent of
the N.H. Department of Administrative Services. None of the
Services shall be subcontracted by the Contractor without the
prior written consent of the State.

13. INDEMNIFICATION. The Contractor shall defend,
indemnify and hold harmiess the State, its officers and
employees, from and against any and all losses suffered by the
State, its officers and employees, and any and all claims,
liabilities or penalties asserted against the State, its officers
and employees, by or on behalf of any person, on account of,
based or resulting from, arising out of (or which may be
claimed to arise out of) the acts or omissions of the
Contractor. Notwithstanding the foregoing, nothing herein
contained shall be deemed to constitute a waiver of the
sovereign immunity of the State, which immunity is hereby
reserved to the State. This covenant in paragraph 13 shall ~
survive the termination of this Agreement.

14, INSURANCE.

14.1 The Contractor shall, at its sole expense, obtain and
maintain in force, and shall require any subcontractor or
assignee to obtain and maintain in force, the following
insurance:

14.1.1 comprehensive general liability insurance against all
claims of bodily injury, death or property damage, in amounts
of not less than $250,000 per claim and $2,000,000 per
occurrence; and

14.1.2 fire and extended coverage insurance covering all
property subject to subparagraph 9.2 herein, in an amount not
less than 80% of the whole replacement value of the property.
14.2 The policies described in subparagraph 14.1 herein shall
be on policy forms and endorsements approved for use in the
State of New Hampshire by the N.H. Department of
Insurance, and issued by insurers licensed in the State of New
Hampshire.

14.3 The Contractor shall furnish to the Contracting Officer
identified in block 1.9, or his or her successor, a certificate(s)
of insurance for all insurance required under this Agreement.
Contractor shall also furnish to the Contracting Officer
identified in block 1.9, or his or her successor, certificate(s) of
insurance for all renewal(s) of insurance required under this
Agreement no later than fifteen (15) days prior to the
expiration date of each of the insurance policies. The
certificate(s) of insurance and any renewals thereof shall be
attached and arc incorporated herein by reference. Each

Contractor Initials: %%?
Date: 5 i



certificate(s) of insurance shall contain a clause requiring the
insurer to endeavor to provide the Contracting Officer
identified in block 1.9, or his or her successor, no less than ten
(10) days prior written notice of cancellation or modification
of the policy.

15. WORKERS’ COMPENSATION.

15.1 By signing this agreement, the Contractor agrees,
certifies and warrants that the Contractor is in compliance with
or exempt from, the requirements of N.H. RSA chapter 281-A
(“Workers’ Compensation™),

15.2 To the extent the Contractor is subject to the
requirements of N.H. RSA chapter 281-A, Contractor shall
maintain, and require any subcontractor or assignee to secure
and maintain, payment of Workers’ Compensation in
connection with activities which the person proposes to
undertake pursuant to this Agreement. Contractor shall furnish
the Contracting Officer identified in block 1.9, or his or her
successor, proof of Workers’ Compensation in the manner
described in N.H. RSA chapter 281-A and any applicable
renewal(s) thereof, which shall be attached and are
incorporated herein by reference. The State shall not be
responsible for payment of any Workers’ Compensation
premiums or for any other claim or benefit for Contractor, or
any subcontractor or employee of Contractor, which might
arise under applicable State of New Hampshire Workers’
Compensation laws in connection with the performance of the
Services under this Agreement.

16. WAIVER OF BREACH. No failure by the State to
enforce any provisions hereof after any Event of Default shall
be deemed a waiver of its rights with regard to that Event of
Default, or any subsequent Event of Default. No express
failure to enforce any Event of Default shall be deemed a
waiver of the right of the State to enforce each and all of the
provisions hereof upon any further or other Event of Default
on the part of the Contractor.

17. NOTICE. Any notice by a party hereto to the other party
shall be deemed to have been duly delivered or given at the
time of mailing by certified mail, postage prepaid, in a United
States Post Office addressed to the parties at the addresses
given in blocks 1.2 and 1.4, herein.

18. AMENDMENT. This Agreement may be amended,
waived or discharged only by an instrument in writing signed
by the parties hereto and only after approval of such

_amendment, waiver or discharge by the Governor and

Executive Council of the State of New Hampshire.

19. CONSTRUCTION OF AGREEMENT AND TERMS.
This Agreement shall be construed in accordance with the
laws of the State of New Hampshire, and is binding upon and
inures to the benefit of the parties and their respective
successors and assigns. The wording used in this Agreement is
the wording chosen by the parties to express their mutual
intent, and no rule of construction shall be applied against or
in favor of any party.
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20. THIRD PARTIES. The parties hereto do not intend to
benefit any third parties and this Agreement shall not be
construed to confer any such benefit.

21. HEADINGS. The headings throughout the Agreement are
for reference purposes only, and the words contained therein
shall in no way be held to explain, modify, amplify or aid in
the interpretation, construction or meaning of the provisions of
this Agreement.

22. SPECIAL PROVISIONS. Additional provisions set forth
in the attached EXHIBIT C are incorporated herein by
reference.

23. SEVERABILITY. In the event any of the provisions of
this Agreement are held by a court of competent jurisdiction to
be contrary to any state or federal law, the remaining
provisions of this Agreement will remain in full force and
effect.

24. ENTIRE AGREEMENT. This Agreement, which may
be executed in a number of counterparts, each of which shall
be deemed an original, constitutes the entire Agreement and
understanding between the parties, and supersedes all prior
Agreements and understandings relating hereto.

Contractor Initials: .
Date:



New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services

In Home Care, In Home Health Aide Level of Care,

In Home Nursing Level of Care Services, and Adult Day Program Services
Exhibit A

Scope of Services

1. Purpose:
The contractor shall provide services in this contract to assist eligible people to live as independently as
possible in safety and with dignity.
1.1. The services in this contract are intended for individuals who are not already receiving the same
or similar services through one of DHHS' Medicaid Waiver Programs, who are eligible for other
NH Medicaid services or who are receiving the same or similar services through the Veterans'
Administration.

2. Contract Period:
The commencement date of this contract shall be effective July 1, 2014 or the date of G& C approval,
whichever is later. The completion of this contract shall be June 30, 2015.

3. Population:
Services are for individuals who reside in independent living settings and who meet the eligibility criteria
as follows:
3.1. Title lil
Individuals who are age 60 and older and with the most economic or social needs as described
in:
e Older Americans Act as amended, Section 305,(a)(2)(E) and
« Title Il Older Americans Act Services: Title [IB- Supportive Services, Title IIC1 and C2 —
Nutrition Program Policies, and Title IIID- Disease Prevention and Health Promotion Services,
NH Administrative Rule He-E 502.
3.2. Title XX 42 USC §1397 et seq.
Individuals who are age 60 and older or ages 18-59 who have a chronic illness or disability, and a
maximum monthly income of $1,194 for calendar year 2014 as described in;
+ Title The Social Services Block Grant (Title XX), NH Administrative Rule He-E 501.

4. Geographic Area to be served:

The Contractor shall provide and ensure delivery of the services listed in Paragraph 5 below to all eligible
persons in the towns/cities listed in paragraph 4.1 below. Nothing in this Agreement shall be construed to
limit the ability of the Contractor to provide said services to other eligible persons located in a town/city
not listed in paragraph 4.1 when the Department requests the contractor to do so or when the contractor
receives approval by the Department.

4.1. In Home Care Services, and In Home Health Aide Level of Care Services: Cheshire Co. — All
Cities and Towns. Hillsborough Co. Towns of Antrim, Bennington, Deering, Greenfield,
Greenville, Hancock, Hillsborough, Lyndeborough, Mason, New Ipswich, New Boston,
Peterborough, Sharon, Temple & Wilton. Sullivan Co. Towns of Acworth, Charlestown &
Langdon.

4.2. The Contractor shall provide Adult Day Program Services at the locations, hours, and days
identified as:

VNA at HCS, Inc.

312 Marlboro Street

Keene, NH.

Monday through Friday from 8:00 am to 5:00 pm.

CA/DHHS/100213 ’
Exhibit A Contractors initials: %
Page 1 of 16 Date: 7]



New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services
In Home Care, In Home Health Aide Level of Care,

In Home Nursing Level of Care Services, and Aduit Day Program Services

Exhibit A

5. Services Provided in this Agreement

Services
In Home Health In Home Nursing
Aide Level of Level of Care Adult Day
In Home Care Services Care Services Services Program Services
Program: Do
Title Il X ' X na X
Title XX | ~ X na na X

An "x* denotes that the Contractor shall provide that service to eligible individuals in accordance with all
applicable laws, rules, regulations and terms and conditions of this Agreement.

6. Service descriptions

6.1.

In Home Care Services:
6.1.1.In Home Care Services include assistance to individuals with core household tasks, or
assistance to individuals with personal care activities that do not involve hands on care, or a
combination of both.
6.1.2.The Contractor shall assure that services are:

6.1.2.1. Provided by individuals employed and supervised by a home health care provider
licensed in accordance with RSA 151:2, and NH Administrative Rules He-P 809
or He-P 822 as applicable.

6.1.2.2. Support and assist the individual with personal care activities that do not

providing hands-on service.
6.1.3. The Contractor shall provide core household maintenance tasks to support the safety and
weli-being of individuals in their homes. They include but not limited to the following:

6.1.3.1. Light housekeeping tasks:

6.1.3.1.1. Washing dishes;
6.1.3.1.2. Dusting;
6.1.3.1.3. Vacuuming;
6.1.3.1.4. Sweeping;
6.1.3.1.5. Wet-mopping floors;
6.1.3.1.6. Cleaning kitchen and bathroom fixtures; and
6.1.3.1.7. Emptying wastebaskets.

6.1.4. Meal planning and preparation, which shall include cooking and serving and storing food

tor breakfast, lunch, dinner, and snacks;

6.1.5. Laundry, which shall include washing, drying, mending and putting away the client's
clothing, and ironing clothing when necessary;

6.1.6. Maintaining a safe home environment, ’

6.1.7. Rearranging lightweight furniture,

6.1.8. Shopping for groceries and other errands. Shopping, which shall include buying, with
funds provided by the client, groceries, clothing or other items for the client, and which
shall require the contractor staff member to provide receipts to the client after each
shopping transaction; .

6.1.9. Errands, which shali include, but not be limited to, going to the pharmacy, the post office,

or the library on behalf of the client.
6.1.10. Providing and encouraging socialization for individuals
6.1.11. Assistance with personal care shall include the following activities:

6.1.11.1. bathing, grooming, and shampooing, which shall include gathering and handing
to the client materials related to bathing, hair care, skin care, and brushing
teeth, as well as running the water, and shampooing, provided that there is no
medical, nursing or therapeutic contraindication;
CA/DHHS/100213
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6.1.11.2 dressing, which shall include helping the client to put on or remove clothes,
shoes and stockings, provided that there are no medical, nursing or therapeutic
contraindications;
6.1.11.3. toileting and toileting assistance, which shall include helping the client while
he/she is in the bathroom to reach products related to elimination and hygiene
care;
6.1.11.4. taking his/her medication(s) and Reminding the client about the timing and
dosage of his/her medicines, as stated on the prescription bottle;
A1.5. Placing the medicine container within reach; and/or
6.1.11.6. Opening the container
11.7 eating which shall include arranging place settings and food in a way that makes
them accessible to the client, cutting up or mashing food for easier
management, filling the client's fork or spoon, encouraging the client to eat,
and/or feeding the client, as long as there is no medical, nursing or therapeutic
- contraindication;
6.1.11.8. assisting with ambulation, which shall include accompanying the client as
he/she moves from one stationary point to another, removing obstacles from
his/her path, opening doors, handling the client his/her cane or walker, or bring
a wheelchair to the client.
6.1.12. In Home Care Services staff shall develop a person-centered plan for services in
accordance with NH Administrative Rule He-E 501.21:
6.1.13. In Home Care Services staff will evaluate the individual’s safety and well-being and
initiate referrals to other services when necessary to better meet the individual’s needs.
6.1.14. In Home Care Services staff shall work with the Adult Protective Services Soclal Workers
on behalf of individuals who have open protective services cases, including regularly
scheduled meetings arranged by APS staff discuss the client’s functional status and any
recommendations for changes in service provision.
6.2. In Home Health Aide Level of Care Services:
6.2.1.The Contractor shall provide Home Health Aide Services as follows:
6.2.1.1. by individuals employed by a home health care provider licensed in accordance
with RSA 151:2, and NH Administrative Rule He-P 809,
6.2.1.2. receiving referrals from an individual's health care provider(s),
6.2.1.3. performing evaluations of individuals’ medical needs,
6.2.1.4. developing service plans and incorporating this information into the individuals’
person-centered plans of care, and
6.2.1.5. providing hands-on assistance with personal care needs and Activities of Daily
Living such as eating, self-administration of medication, and completion of
household tasks.
6.2.1.6. accompanying an individual being transported to/from his/her home when the
individual's medical condition(s) necessitates the assistance of a licensed
provider.
6.2.1.7. Home health aide services shall not be covered when they are already being
provided at an adult day program or at a residential care facility, or if the
individual is eligible for home health aide services through the Medicare program
following a hospital stay.
6.3. In Home Nursing Level of Care Services.
6.3.1.The Contractor shall provide nursing services in an individual’'s home by a home health care
provider licensed in accordance with RSA 151:2 and NH Administrative Rule He-P 809.
6.3.2.Nursing services shall be covered when provided by a licensed practical nurse (LPN) or
registered nurse (RN) working within the scope of services allowed under the Nurse
Practice Act, RSA 326-B.
6.3.3.The following nursing services shall be covered based on the individual's need:
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6.3.3.1. Receiving referrals;

6.3.3.2. Evaluation of the individual’s needs; -

6.3.3.3. Developing a nursing care plan and incorporating this information into the
individual's person-centered plan; and

6.3.3.4. Providing nursing services in accordance with the individual’s person-centered
plan as described in NH Administrative Rule He-E 502.17 and ordered by his or
her physician.

6.3.4. Contract agencies shall coordinate nursing services to ensure that there is no duplicate
provision of services.

6.3.5. LPN and registered nursing services shall not be covered when provided for the purpose
of nursing oversight of authonized LNA services.

6.4. Adult Day Program Services: Adult Day Services means a program that provides one or more of
the following services for fewer than 12 hours a day to participants 18 years of age and older,
based on an individual’s needs:

6.4.1.Supervision in a protected environment;
6.4.2. The following services, as described in the NH Administrative Rule He-P 818.15:

6.4.2.1. Personal care services;
6.4.2.2. Health and safety services;
6.4.2.3. Dietary services;

6.4.2.4. Nursing services;

6.4.2.5. Social services; and
6.4.2.6. Recreational activities;

6.4.3.Monitoring of the individual's condition, and counseling, as appropriate, on nutrition,
hygiene or other related matters; and

6.4.4.Referrals, as appropriate, to other services and resources that could assist the individual,
including any necessary follow up. ‘

6.4.5.Assistance and support to caregiving families.

6.4.6,Contract agencies providing adult date program services shall develop a person-centered
plan for each individual in accordance with the NH Administrative Rule He-E 501.21.

6.4.7.The contractor shall be licensed in accordance with RSA 151:2 (f) and as governed by NH
Administrative Rule He-P 818. In addition, contractors shall provide the specific services in
accordance with NH Administrative Rules governing Adult Day Program Services He-E 501
and He-E 502; administered by the Bureau of Elderly and Adult Services.

7. Service Compliance Requirements
7.1. Access to Services
7.1.1. Individuals access the services described in this contract through one of two ways. They
may apply directly for services to the contractor or be referred to the contractor by the
Adult Protective Services Program as a result of a substantiated report of neglect, abuse,
or exploitation.
7.1.1.1. Client directly applies for or requests services: The Contractor shall determine
eligibility for these services in accordance with the rules and requirements of the
Title Il and Title XX Programs. The contractor shall determine the eligibility of the
individual and, provide written notice of eligibility within 45 days from the date
eligibility was determined, indicate what services are to be provided and their
frequency, and indicate the beginning and end dates for the individual's period of
eligibility. .
7.1.12. Client referred by Adult Protective Services (APS): In the event that an individual
has been referred to a Contractor by APS, the Contractor shall not take an
application, determine or redetermine the individual's eligibility, or issue eligibility
notifications, in accordance with the NH Administrative Rules He-E 501 and 502.
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Upon completion of the APS investigation, the contractor shall compiete client
applications, eligibility, authorizations, assessments, and person centered provision
services in accordance with Section 7.2 through 7.5 of this Exhibit A.

7.2. Client Application/Request for Services
The Contractor shall complete an intake and application for services, in accordance with the NH
Administrative Rules He-E 500. . Title XX In Home Care Services contractors shall use DHHS'
Form 3000 Application to determine eligibility. Title Il in Home Care Services, In Home Health
Aide Leve! of Services and In Home Nursing Level of Services Contractors shall review clients’
requests for services and determine eligibility.

7.3. Client Eligibility
7.3.1. The Contractor shall determine eligibility for services and shall be in compliance with the
New Hampshire Administrative Rule 500 regarding eligibility determination, notice of
eligibility and the individual’s period of eligibility as applicable.
7.3.2.  Eligibility determination
The Contractor shall submit its policies and procedures for client eligibility determination for
services to DHHS for review and approval, within 30 days of the start of each State Fiscal
Year.
7.3.2.1.  Ifthe client is determined to not be eligible for service(s), the notice shall include:
1)The reason(s) for the denial;

2)A statement regarding the right of the individual or his or her authorized
representative to request an informal resolution or appeal of the eligibility
determination decision. '

3)Contact information for requesting an appeal.

73.3. Redetermination of Service Eligibility.
The Contractor shall submit its policies and procedures for client eligibility redetermination
for services to DHHS for review and approval, within 30 days of start of each State Fiscal
Year.

7.3.4. Termination of Services.
Services shall be terminated when:
1)The individual or his or her authorized representative requests that the services be

terminated,;

2)The individual no longer meets the eligibility requirements for services;
3)Funding by the State for the service(s) is no longer available;
4)The individual did not reapply for services as required by program rules;
5)The individual has been admitted to a nursing home or residential care facility; or
6)The individual is deceased.

7.3.5. Service Authorizations for Eligible Clients.
Once the client has been determined eligible to receive services, the contractor shali obtain
a service authorization from DHHS in order to be reimbursed from this contract for
allowable costs in providing services to that client.

7.3.5.1.  With the exception of In Home Nursing Level of Care Services, The Contractor

shall submit a completed Form 3502 “Contract Service Authorization-New
Authorization” for each client who has been determined eligible to receive
services. More than one service may be included on a Form 3502. The
completed Form 3502 shall be submitted to:

Bureau of Data Management

129 Pleasant Street

Concord, NH 03301
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7.4. Client Assessments

The

contractor shall assess the individual's needs and develop written service plans, keep

written progress notes; and monitor and adjust service plans to meet the individual's needs in
accordance with the Title [Hl and Title rules.

7.5. Person centered provision of services

The

Contractor agrees to incorporate into its agency’s functions, policies, staff-client interactions

and in the provision of all services in this Agreement the following Guiding Principles for Person-
Centered Planning Philosophy:

Individuals and families are invited, welcomed, and supported as full participants in

7.5.1.
service planning and decision-making.
7.5.1.1. Individual's wishes, values, and beliefs are considered and respected.
7.5.1.2. Individual is listened to; needs and concerns are addressed.
7.5.1.3. Individual receives the information he/she needs to make informed decisions.
7.5.2. Planning is responsive to the individual. His or her preferences drive the planning
process, though the decision making process may need to be accelerated to respond to
emergencies.
7.5.3. Services are designed, scheduled, and delivered to best meet the needs and
preferences of the individual.
7.5.4. The system is committed to excellence and quality improvement:
7.5.5. Individual rights are affirmed and protected.
7.5.6. Individuals are protected from exploitation, abuse, and neglect. ‘
7.5.7. The service system is accessible, responsive, and accountable to the individual.
7.5.8. Person-centered planning may be incorporated into existing service plans or documents
already being used by the contractor.
7.6. Staffing

The Contractor agrees to adhere to the following staffing requirements:

7.6.1.

7.6.2.

7.6.3.

7.6.4.

7.6.5.
7.6.6.

7.6.7.

CA/DHHS/100213
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Provide sufficient staff to perform all tasks specified in this Agreement. The Contractor shall
maintain a level of staffing necessary to perform and carry out all of the functions,
requirements, roles, and duties in a timely fashion for the number of clients and geographic
area as identified in this Agreement.

The Contractor shall verify and document that all staff and volunteers have appropriate
training, education, experience, and orientation to fulfill the responsibilities of their
respective positions. This includes keeping up-to-date personnel and training records and
documentation of all individuals requiring licenses and/or certifications. The Contractor shall
develop a Staffing Contingency Plan and shall submit its written Staffing Contingency Plan
to DHHS within thirty days of approval of the Contract Agreement. The plan shall include
but not be limited to: i sttt i A
The process for replacement of personnel in the event of loss of key personnel or other
personnel during the period of this Agreement;

A description of how additional staff resources will be allocated to support this Agreement in
the event of inability to meet any performance standard,

A description of time frames necessary for obtaining staff replacements;

An explanation of the Contractor's capabilities to provide, in a timely manner, staff
replacements/additions with comparable experience; and

The method of bringing staff replacements/additions up-to-date regarding this Agreement.
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7.7. Service Delivery Verification
The foliowing are the performance measure reporting requirements for each service identified in

Section 1.
1) Eligibllity:
a) The number of applications/service requests and
i) The number and percent of applicants found eligible for each service; and
i) The number and percent of applicants found ineligible for each service.

The contractor will indicate the reasons applicants were found ineligible and what quality
improvement activity(ies) is/are to be initiated to address concerns about eligibility.

2) Quality and Appropriateness:

a) Plans of Care: the number and percent of individuals’ plans of care where the plans
contain evidence of person-centered planning;

i) The number and percent of individuals who have experienced a safety-related
incident or accident which occurs during times of face-to-face contact with the
client(s); The number and percent of individuals for whom a report to Adult
Protective Services was made.

b) Experience: The number and percent of individuals surveyed (via telephone, mail, e-mail,
or face-to-face) who report their experiences with their services and providers have been
satisfactory or better.

¢) The contractor will indicate the reasons why:

i) For home delivered meals, applicants' plans of care did not include evidence of
person-centered planning;

i1) Applicants experienced safety-related incidents which occurs during times of
tace-to-face contact with the client(s);

iif) Applicants were referred to Adult Protective Services; and

iv) The number and percent of individuals surveyed who reported their experiences
with their services and providers were not satisfactory or better.

d) The Contractor will describe the quality improvement activity(ies) to be initiated to
address identified concerns about the quality and appropriateness of care.

3) The Contractor must survey a sample of participants for each contracted service and
provide their survey methodology, in writing, to the Bureau of Elderly and Adult Services
(BEAS).

4) Service Delivery

a) The number of open cases at the end of each reporting period, and
i) The number and percent of days individuals did not receive a planned service(s)
due to the service(s) not being available due to inadequate staffing or other
related provider issue or due to lack of transportation, etc.
b) The Contractor will indicate the reasons applicants did not receive their planned services.
¢) The Contractor will describe the quality improvement activity(ies) to be initiated to
address identified concerns about service delivery.

7.8. Reporting Requirements:

Contractors shall complete quarterly reports which will be a pre-defined electronic form supplied by

DHHS. The report must be submitted by the 15™ of the month following the quarter end. The data will

include, but not be limited to the following:

s Expenses by program service provided. Service is defined as In Home Care, Home Health Aide
and Nursing Services, and Adult Day Program Services

» Revenue, by program service provided, by funding source;

e Actual Units served, by program service provided, by funding source;

* Number of unduplicated clients served, by service provided, by funding source;
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¢ Number of Title Il and Title XX clients served with non-BEAS funds;
* Unmet need/waiting list; and,
» Lengths of time clients are on a waiting list.

In addition, the Contractor shall complete the In Home Care, in Home Health Aide Level of Care and
In Home Nursing Level of Care Services Form and the Adult Day Program Services Form two (2)
times per year. These forms will be due January 31, 2015 and July 31, 2015. The form will be a pre-
defined electronic form supplied by DHHS. The data will include, but not be limited to the following:

For the In Home Care, In Home Heaith Aide Level of Care and In Home Nursing Level of Care
Services:
e The number of half hour units served by client and by city or town.
For Adult Day Program Services:
¢ The number of hours served by client and by the city or town where the client comes from to
attend the Adult Day Program.

7.9. Client Fees and Donations
7.9.1.Title lll Services
Except as provided in paragraph 7.9.3, NH Administrative Rule He-E 502.12 allows Titie Ili
contractors to ask individuals receiving services for a voluntary donation towards the cost
of the service and provides guidance for requesting donations. The donation is to be
purely voluntary, and no one can be refused services if they are unable or unwilling to
donate.

The Contractor is required to report the total amount of collected donations on the
quarterly report sent to BEAS Finance. .

7.9.2.Title XX Services

The Contractor may charge fees to individuals receiving Title XX services provided that

the Contractor establishes a sliding fee schedule and provides this information to

individuals seeking services. The Contractor shall comply with the NH Administrative Rule

He-E 501 when establishing and charging fees to individuals. In addition, the Contractor

is required to report on the total amount of fees/income received for Title XX Services on

the quarterly report sent to BEAS Finance.

7.9.2.1. The Contractor providing Title XX services may charge fees to clients referred by

APS staff for whom reports of abuse, neglect, self-neglect and/or exploitation
have not been founded. The Contractor is required to include the total amount of
feesfincome received for Title XX services, referred by APS staff, with the total
amount of feesfincome reported for Title XX Services, listed above, on the
quarterly report-sentto-BEAS-Finance. - -

7.9.3.Adult Protective Services
Under RSA 161-F: 42 e seq. BEAS provides protective services to incapacitated adults to
prevent and/or ameliorate neglect, abuse or exploitation. When BEAS determines that an
individual needs protective services as described in the Adult Protection Program NH
Administrative Rules He-E 700, the Contractor agrees that the payment received from
BEAS for the specified services is payment in full for those services, and the provider
agrees to refrain from making any attempt to secure additional reimbursement of any
type from the individual for those services. The Contractor shall make a good faith effort
to assure the provision of some level of services to those persons in need of protective

services.
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7.9.3.2. Agencies providing Title Hll and/or Title XX services may not charge fees or ask
donations from clients referred by the DHHS Adult Protective Services (APS)
Program as long as these individuals remain active recipients of adult protective
services as verified by Adult Protective Services staff.

7.10. Adult Protective Services
The Contractor will report suspected abuse, neglect, self-neglect, and/or exploitation of
incapacitated aduits as required by RSA 161-F: 46 of the Adult Protection law.
The Contractor shall make a good faith effort to assure the provision of some level of services to
those persons who the Department refers to the contracted agency and identifies the client in in
need of protective services.
The Contractor shall follow the plan of care established by the APS social worker.
The contractor is expected to inform the referring APS staff of any changes in the individual's
situation or other concerns, and the APS staffs are expected to inform the contractor of any
information that may affect service provision.

7.11. E-Studio Electronic Information System
The Contractor shall be required to use BEAS' E-Studio electronic information system. E-Studio
is BEAS' primary vehicle for uploading important information concerning time-sensitive
announcements, policy releases, administrative rule adoptions, and other critical information.
Contractor shall identify all of the key personnel who need to have E-Studio accounts to ensure
that information from BEAS can be shared with the necessary agency staff. There is no cost to
the contractor for BEAS to create an E-Studio account and no limit on the number of staff an
agency identifies to have access to E-Studio. Gontractor shall ensure that their E-Studio
account(s) are kept current and that BEAS is notified when a staff member is no longer working in
the program so his/her account can be terminated.

7.12. Criminal Background and Adult Protective Service Registry Checks
The contractor’s staff members or volunteers who will be interacting with or providing hands-
on care to individuals receiving services are required to compiete a BEAS State Registry
check before the staff member or volunteer begins providing services. In addition, all agency
staft must undergo a NH Criminal Records Background check.

7.12.1.  Contractor shall conduct a New Hampshire criminal background check if a potential
applicant for employment or volunteer, funded under this contract, may have client
contact.

7.12.2.  Contractors which are licensed, certified or funded by the DHHS shall meet the
requirements of RSA 161-F: 49, which requires the submission of the name of a
prospective employee who may have client contact, for review against the State
Adult Protective Service Registry.

7.13. Grievance and Appeals

The Contractor must maintain a system for tracking, resolving, and reporting client complaints
regarding its services, processes, procedures, and staff. The Contractor shall have grievance
system in place that includes a grievance process and any grievances filed are to be available
to DHHS upon request. At a minimum the process shall include the following:

a) Client name,

b) type of service,

c) date of written grievance,

d) nature/subject of the grievance,
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e) who in the agency reconsiders agency decisions,
f) what are the issues that can be addressed in the grievance process, and how consumers
are informed of their right to appeal or file grievances.

7.14. Privacy and Security of Client Information-

DHHS is the designated owner of all data and shall approve all access to that data. The
Contractor shall not have ownership of State data at any time. The Contractor shall be in
compliance with privacy policies established by governmental agencies or by state or federal
law. Privacy policy statements may be developed and amended from time to time by the State
and will be appropriately displayed on the State portal. The Contractor shall provide sufficient
security to protect the State and DHHS data in network, transit, storage and cache. In the
event of breach, the contractor shall notify the Department within one day from the date of
breach.

7.15. Culturally and Linguistically Appropriate Standards of Care

7.16. W

The Contractor shall ensure equal access to quality services under this contract by providing

culturally and linguistically appropriate services according to the following guidelines:

¢  Assess the ethnic/cultural needs, resources and assets of their community.

. Promote the knowledge and skills necessary for staff to work effectively with consumers
with respect to their culturally and linguistically diverse environment or to those with
disabilities.

»  When feasible and appropriate, provide clients of minimal English skllls with interpretation
services.

s  Offer clients a forum through which they have the opportunity to provide'feedback to the
Contractor regarding cultural and linguistic issues that may require a response.

e  When feasible and appropriate, identify communication access needs for clients who may
be deaf or hard of hearing, and/or have vision or speech impairment and develop an
individual communication plan for clients to receive services.

ait Lists

7.16.1. All services covered by this contract shali be provided to the extent that funds, staff

Exhibit A

and/or resources for this purpose are available. The contract agency shall maintain a wait
list in accordance with the NH Administrative Rules He-E 501 and 502 when funding or
resources are not available to provide the requested services. A walt listincludes at a
minimum:

a) Each contract agency shall include the following information on its wait list:
i) The individual's full name and date of birth;
ii) The name of the service being requested;
i) The date upon which the individual applied for services which shall be thedatethe
application was receive by the contract agency or BEAS;
iv) The target date of implementing the services based on the communication between
the individual and the BEAS/contract agency;
v) The date upon which the individual's name was placed on the wait list shall be the
date of the notice of decision in which the individual was determined eligible for Title
XX services;
vi) The individual's assigned priority on the wait list, determined in accordance with (b)
below;
vii) A brief description of the individual's circumstances and the services he or she needs
b) The contract agency shall prioritize each individual’s standing on the list by determining
the individual’s urgency of need in the following order:

CA/DHHS/100213 0
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i) Individual is in an institutional setting or is at risk of being admitted to or discharged
from an institutional setting;
ii) Declining mental or physical health of the caregiver;
iii) Declining mental or physical heaith of the individual;
iv) Individual has no respite services while living with a caregiver; and
v) Length of time on the wait list.
vi) When 2 or more individuals on the wait list have been assigned the same service
priority, the individual served first will be the one with the earliest application date.
vii) Individuals with adult protective needs in accordance with RSA 161-F: 42-57 shall be
exempt from the wait list.
c) When an individual is placed on the wait list, the contract agency shall notify the
individualt in writing.
d) The wait list must be maintained during the contract period and available to BEAS upon
request.

7.17. Notice of Failure to meet Service Obligations
1) In the event that the Contractor for any reason is unable to meet any service obligations
prior to the completion date, the Contractor shall give at least a ninety (90) day prior written
notice addressed to the Bureau Director, Bureau of Elderly and Adult Services, of such in
ability to meet service obligations
(a) Examples of failure to meet service obligations may include, but not limited to: scope
of services may include, but are not limited to:
(i)  Reducing hours of operation
(i) Changing a geographic service area
(i) Closing or opening a site
2) The written notification shall include the following:
a) The reasons for the inability to deliver services;
b)How service recipients and the community will be impacted if the contractor is unable to
provide services;
c)How service recipients and the community will be notified; and
d)The Contractor's plan to transition clients into other services or refer the clients to other
agencies.
3) The Contractor shall maintain a pian that addresses the present and future needs of clients
receiving services in the event that:
a)Service(s) are terminated or planned to be terminated prior to the termination date of the
contract;
b)The contract is terminated or is planned to be terminated prior to the termination date of
the contract by the Contractor or the State;
c)The Contractor terminates a services or services for any reason;
d)The Contractor cannot carry out all or a portion of the services terms or conditions
outlined in the contract or sub-contracts.

7.18. Transition Process
The Contractor shall have a transition process for clients in the event that they maybe
transitioned between DHHS contracted providers and shall submit their written transition
process to DHHS within thirty days of approval of the Contract Agreement. The process shall
. ensure ’
a) . Uninterrupted delivery of services for clients;
b) A method of notifying clients and/or the community about the transition. A staff member
shall be available to address questions about the transition.

7.19. Compliance with Laws and Regulations
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Services and Administration of the program services shall be provided in accordance with the
applicable federal and state laws, Title 11l and Title XX rules, policies and regulations adopted by
the Department of Health and Human Services currently in effect, and as they may be adopted
or amended during the contract period. '

7.20. Contract Monitoring
The Contractor shall:

7.20.1.

Ensure the Department has access sufficient for monitoring of contract compliance

requirements as identified in OMB Circular A-133.

7.20.2.

Ensure the Department is provided with access that includes but is not limited to:

a) Data

b) Financial records

c) Scheduled access to Contractor work sites/locations/work spaces and
associated facilities.

d) Unannounced access to Contractor work sites/locations/work spaces and
associated facilities.

e) Scheduled phone access to Contractor principals and staff

f) Timely unscheduled phone response by Contractor principals and staff.

7.21. Financial Integrity Maintenance

7.21.1.

7.21.2,

7.21.3.

7.214.

7.21.5.

7.21.6.

CA/DHHS/100213
Exhibit A
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Financial Reporting Requirements: In addition to the requirement for Contractor to
provide annual audited financial statements, the Contractor agrees to provide quarterly to
the State, within thirty (30 ) days from the last day of the quarter, interim Balance Sheet
and Profit and Loss Statements for the Contractor to including separate statements for
related parties. All statements must be certified by an officer of the reporting entity.
Corrective Action and or Termination: If after review of the contractor submitted
information, and based on the following risk assessment, the State at its sole discretion,
the State may:
1. Require a corrective action plan for identified deficiencies, or
2. Terminate the contract for reasons of risk to continued operation, services, or
deliverables as required by the terms of the contract.
Absence of Risk Conditional Termination: This section does not negate any rights the
State may have relative to the contract.
Risk Assessment Process:
The State will analyze financial information provided by Contractor. Such analysis will
include calculation of the ratios set forth in Table A. The weighted average of the ratios is
used to calculate a risk score as follows:

* Low Risk 70% and Above

* Moderate Risk From 26% to 69%

+ High Risk 25% and Below

1. Calculate the individual ratio for the Contractor
2. Divide Contractor ratio by the benchmark to determine percentage above or

below benchmark
3. Multiply Contractor percentage by “Percentage Weight of Risk Score”
4. Add the scores for the ratios as determined for each ratio in Steps 1 to 3.

The State will provide, upon request, the. Risk caiculations for the Contractor.

1
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Table A - Risk Analysis Assessment Ratios Matrix

Percentage
of Total
Name of How it is What the Ratio Risk
Category Ratio Description Caiculated Measures Benchmark | Assessment
Liquidity | Current This ratio CURRENT This ratio measures 1.0:1 10.0%
Ratio compares the | ASSETS/ the Liquidity of an
Current CURRENT organization. A ratio
Assets with LIABILITIES equal to or higher
the Current than the benchmark
Liabilities. is considered
favorable. The
benchmark is
expressed as a ratio,
and represents 15%
of the total risk
. : . assessment value.
Liquidity Days This ratio (CURRENT This ratio measures 30 10.0%
Expense in | calculates the | ASSETS - the Liquidity of an
Working number of CURRENT LIAB) / i organization. A ratio
Capital day's expense | ((REVENUE - equal to or higher
that the OPERATING than the benchmark
‘1 working INCOME - is considered
capital can DEPRECIATION)/3 | favorable. The"
i support. 65) benchmark is
: expressed in "number
of days" and
represents 15% of
the total risk
: assessment value.
Liquidity Days of This ratio (ACCOUNTS This ratio measures 30 10.0%
Revenue calculates the | RECEIVABLE) / the performance of
In number of (REVENUE/365) the accounts
Accounts days of receivable function
Receivable | revenue that and the timeliness of
are in revenue collection. A
1 accounts ratio equal to or lower
receivable. than the benchmark
is considered
favorable. The
benchmark is
expressed in days.

CA/DHHS/100213
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Table A - Risk Analysis Assessment Ratios Matrix

Percentage
of Total
Name of How itis What the Ratio Risk
Category Ratio Description Calculated Measures Benchmark | Assessment
Operating | Returnon | Thisratioisa | INCREASE IN NET | This ratio measures 5% 10.0%
Resuits Equity representation | ASSETS / NET the Operating-Results
of the | ASSETS of an organization. A
increase or ratio equal to or
decrease in higher than the
net assets benchmark is
from the prior considered favorable.
year. The benchmark is
expressed as a
percentage and
represents 10% ot
the total risk
assessment value.
Operating | Operation | This ratio OPERATING This ratio measures 3% 10.0%
Results Incometo | compares the } INCOME/ the Operating Results
Revenue | currentyear's | REVENUE - of an organization. A
operating ratio equal to or
income with higher than the
the current benchmark is
year’s considered favorable.
revenue. The benchmark is
expressed as a
percentage and
represents 10% of
the total risk
assessment value.
Operating | Cash Flow | This ratio (INCREASE IN This ratio measures 2% 10.0%
Results % of calculates the | NET ASSETS + the Operating Results
Revenue company's DEPRECIATION)/ | of an organization. A
cash flow as a | REVENUE ratio equal to or
percentage ot higher than the
revenue. benchmark is
considered favorable.
The benchmark is
expressed as a
-percentage-and
represents 10% of
the total risk
, assessment value.
Leverage | Debtto ‘This ratio (TOTAL ASSETS - | This ratio measures 0.7:1 5.0%
Equity compares NET Leverage {(Relative
total debt to ASSETS)/NET Debt Level). A ratio
equity. -| ASSETS equal to or lower than
the benchmark is
considered favorable.
The benchmark is
CA/DHHS/100213
Exhibit A Contractors Initials: %
Page 14 of 16 Date: /2 j1f
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Table A - Risk Analysls Assessment Ratlos Matrix

_Category

Name of
Ratio

Description

How it is
Calculated

What the Ratio
Measures

‘Benchmark

Percentage
of Total
Risk
Assessment

expressed as a ratio

and represents 5% of
the total risk
assessment value.

‘Leverage

Long Term
Debt to
Equity

This ratio
compares
long term debt
to equity.

LONG TERM
DEBT /NET

ASS

ETS

This ratio measures
Leverage (Relative
Debt Level). A ratio
equal to or lower than
the benchmark is
considered favorable.
The benchmark is
expressed as a
percentage and
represents 5% of the

‘total risk assessment |

value,

100%

5.0%

Leverage

Debt Ratio

This ratio
compares
total debt to
total assets.

(TOTAL ASSETS -

NET
ASS
ASS

ETS)/TOTAL
ETS

This ratio measures
Leverage (Relative
Debt Level). A ratio
equal to or lower than

.the benchmark is
considered favorable.

The benchmark is
expressed as a
percentage and
represents 10% of
the total risk
assessment value.

1 50%

10.0%

Reserves

Cash Flow
to Total
Debt

This ratio
compares
cash flow to
total debt.

(OP.
DEP

SURPLUS +
RECIATION) /

(TOTAL ASSETS -

NET

ASSETS)

This ratio measures
Reserves. A ratio
equal to or lower than
the benchmark is
considered favorable.
The benchmark is
expressed as a
percentage and
represents 10% of

the total risk

assessment value.

5%

10.0%

CA/DHHS/100213
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Table A - Risk Analysis Assessment Ratios Malrix

Percentage
of Tolal
Name of How itis What the Ratio Risk
Calegory Ratio Description Calculated Measures Benchmark | Assessment
Reserves | Days This ratio NET ASSETS/ This ratio measures | 90 10.0%
Expense in | calculates the | ((REVENUE - Reserves. A ratio
Available number of OPERATING equal to or lower than
Net Assets | day's expense | INCOME - the benchmark is
that the net DEPRECIATION)/3 | considered favorable.
assets of the | 65) The benchmark is
company can expressed in "number
support. of days” and this
represents 10% of
the total risk
assessment value.
100.0%
722, Agreement Elements

The Agreement between the parties shall consist of the following: General Provisions (P-37),
Exhibit A Scope of Services, Exhibit B Purchase of Services, Exhibit C Special Provisions,
Exhibit C-1 Additional Special Provisions, Exhibit D Certification Regarding Drug-Free
Workplace, Exhibit E Certification Regarding Lobbying, Exhibit F Certification Regarding
Debarment, Suspension and Other Responsibility Matters, Exhibit G Certification Regarding the
Ameérican’s With Disabilities Act Compliance, Exhibit H Certification Regarding Environmental
Tobacco Smoke, Exhibit | Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act Business
Associate Agreement, Exhibit J Certification Regarding The Federal Funding Accountability and
Transparency Act Compliance. [n the event of any conflict or contradiction between or among

the Agreement documents, the documents shall control in the above order of precedence.
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